
NOTICE OF MEETING  
LAW COMMITTEE 

 August 16, 2023 - 4:00 PM 
Law Enforcement Center 

525 North 6th Street 
Sheboygan, WI  53081 

LEC-West Conference Room 

*Agenda* 
 

To Join the Meeting Remotely: 
Dial: +1 336-566-3110 

Enter PIN: 838 022 199# 
  
MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE MAY BE APPEARING REMOTELY. PERSONS WANTING 

TO OBSERVE THE MEETING MAY COME TO THE LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER OR 
LISTEN REMOTELY. 

 

Posted: August 14, 2023 @ 9:55 a.m. 

• Call to order 

• Pledge of Allegiance 

• Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law 

• Approval of Minutes 

• Correspondences/Communications 

 
Sheriff 

  
• Review of Second Quarter Variance Report 

• Consideration of 2024 Budget 
 

• Consideration of approving vouchers 

• Consideration of attendance of members at other meetings or functions  

• Adjourn 

 
Prepared by: 
Jodi LeMahieu                                         Gerald Jorgensen 
Recording Secretary                               Committee Chairman 
 
 
Note:  persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify Jodi LeMahieu, 459-3895, prior to the 
meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.  
A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this meeting to listen, 
observe and participate.  If a majority of any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting 
Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take 
no action at this meeting.  



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY LAW COMMITTEE MINUTES 
 

Law Enforcement Center 
525 North 6th Street 

Sheboygan, WI  53081 
 

August 2, 2023   Called to Order:  4:00 PM  Adjourned: 4:39 PM 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT: In Person: Chairman Gerald Jorgensen, Member Carl Nonhof, 

Secretary Wendy Schobert 
 

Remote: Vice Chairman Paul Gruber, Member Jacob Immel 
 
MEMBERS ABSENT: None 
 
ALSO PRESENT:   Chad Broeren, Cory Roeseler, Natascha Rowell, Chris Nehring, 

Chris Koenig, Dayna Mulder, Joel Urmanski, Ashley Spelshaus, 
Jacob Verhelst, Jennifer Zimmermann, Jodi LeMahieu 

 
Call to Order 
  
Chairman Jorgensen called the meeting to order. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law 
 
The meeting notice was posted on August 1, 2023 at 8:55 a.m. in compliance with the open 
meeting law. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
Motion by Schobert, second by Nonhof, to approve the minutes from the previous meeting. Motion 
carried with no objection. 
 
Correspondences/Communications 
 
There were no correspondences/communications. 
 
Ordinance 
 
Motion by Nonhof, second by Schobert, to approve Ordinance No. 04 - Prohibiting Parking on 
Portion of County Road "DE" in the Town of Sherman. Motion carried with no negative votes. 
 
Resolution 
 
Motion by Schobert, second by Gruber, to approve Resolution No. 05 - Authorizing Application 
for Fiscal Year 2023 Justice Assistance Grant Program Award (Local Solicitation) and 
Entering into Memorandum of Understanding with City of Sheboygan. Motion carried with no 
negative votes. 
 
  



Medical Examiner 
 
Motion by Nonhof, second by Schobert, to approve the 2024 budget. Motion carried with no 
negative votes. 
 
Motion by Schobert, second by Gruber, to approve the Ordinance No.  (2023/24) Re: 
Modifying Fee Schedule of Medical Examiner in Chapter 96. Motion carried with no negative 
votes. 
 
Court Commissioner 

 
Motion by Gruber, second by Nonhof, to approve the 2024 budget. Motion carried with no 
negative votes. 
 
Clerk of Circuit Court 
 
Motion by Gruber, second by Immel, to approve the 2024 budget. Motion carried with no 
negative votes. 
 
District Attorney 
 
Motion by Schobert, second by Nonhof, to approve the 2024 budget. Motion carried with no 
negative votes. 
 
Sheriff 
 
There was no Sheriff’s Report. 
 
Motion by Nonhof, second by Gruber, to approve annual update to the Sheboygan County 
Hazardous Materials Response Plan. Motion carried with no negative votes. 
 
Motion by Gruber, second by Immel, to approve paying the attached invoices with MEG Unit 
State Drug Forfeiture funds. Motion carried with no negative votes.  
 
Motion by Schobert, second by Nonhof, to approve compensating the Communications and 
Electronics Technician above midpoint. Motion carried with no negative votes. 
 
Motion by Nonhof, second by Gruber, to approve the recommendation from Communications 
Council to allow Kiel Police Department to program their radios with Sheboygan County’s Law 
and Event channels with encryption. Motion carried with no negative votes. 
 
Vouchers 
 
Motion by Schobert, second by Gruber, to approve the vouchers. Motion carried with no 
negative votes. 
 
Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions 
 
There were no requests for approval of attendance at other meetings or functions. 
 
Adjournment 
 
Motion by Nonhof, second by Schobert, to adjourn. Motion carried with no negative votes. 
 
Jodi LeMahieu        Wendy Schobert 
Recording Secretary       Committee Secretary 



VARIANCE REPORT FOR DEPARTMENT -- SHERIFF
FOR THE QUARTER ENDING 06/30/2023

TIM
ING

G/L CATEGORY
 VARIANCE FROM 

BUDGET EXPLANATION OF VARIANCE

Intergovernmental Revenues
Federal Grants 10,000.00                Awarded the JAG grant. 

State Grants (6,021.68)                 Budgeted for the Seat Belt grant, but ended up not being awarded the 
grant. Awarded the smaller Traffic Safety grant.

Public Charges for Services
Public Safety (90,530.35)               Decline in ES Sanctions, juvenile boarders, and collection of inmate fees.

Interest and Other Revenue
Other Misc. Revenue 70,886.60                Provided more than anticipated security for private businesses. Due to a 

higher jail population and the new use of tablets in the jail, receiving higher 
commission on phone and tablet purchases.

Personnel Related Expenditure
Wages (119,943.45)             This would be a positive variance, but the department has had to pay out 

$120,661 for retirements.

Overtime (526,288.18)             Due to vacancies in Corrections, Patrol and Dispatch. Patrol has been 
guarding inmates far more than in the past. This is causing a large burden 
on overtime.

Benefits (72,545.88)               Due to vacancies in Corrections, Patrol and Dispatch.

Operating Expenses
Purchased Services (3,170.87)                 Increased jail population has created higher than budgeted inmate meal 

costs. Aurora Medical was holding on to OWI blood draw invoices and 
finally provided them to the department for payment. 

X Repairs and Maintenance (58,337.64)               Needed to purchase more than budgeted squad parts in the first quarter. 
The budget should catch up by year end.



X General Operating 58,235.45                Seeing a savings in gas at this time due to lower gas prices. Some of this is 
due to timing of purchasing budgeted equipment and computers.

Fixed Charges 29,237.63                Decrease of individuals placed on electronic monitoring which creates a 
decreased cost in rental of equipment.

Interdepartmental Charges
Employee Related Insurance 134,070.52              Due to vacancies in Corrections, Patrol and Dispatch.

System Operation Charges 3,116.15                  Less than anticipated printing needs for the department.

X Capital Outlay 162,059.08              Not all budgeted vehicles have been purchased at this time.

Variances Less Than Justification Threshold (2,108.67)                 

TOTAL (411,341.29)             Negative



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

 
Cory L. Roeseler, Sheriff 

Chad M. Broeren, Inspector 
 

Phone: (920) 459-3111 FAX: (920) 459-4305 
 
 
To: Members of the Law Committee 

From: Sheriff Cory Roeseler & Inspector Chad Broeren 

Date: August 16th, 2023 
 
Re: Proposed 2024 Budget for the Sheriff’s Office 

 

Proposed Budget 
 
We are pleased to present a proposed budget for the Sheriff’s Office that meets the required 
financial target and meets our obligations to the community with the support of $693,612 in 
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds. The ARPA funding being allocated to cover equity 
adjustments for our Corrections Division is $454,170 and $139,442 is allocated for our 
Communications Division. We have also been approved to utilize a total of $100,000 in ARPA 
funding to assist with the NextGen911 phone project. Our total tax levy is proposed to be 
$21,847,255 in 2024. 

 
Highlights 

 
 Revenue – Like in previous years, the Department continues collecting revenue through 

different Village contracts. These funds are for performing a variety of patrol services with 
several of the Villages and Townships within Sheboygan County. These services will 
generate $214,269 in 2024 which is an increase of $47,000 from 2023. We continue to 
charge for and collect alternatives to incarceration equipment rental from inmates utilizing 
those devices. Boarding juveniles from several surrounding Counties has remained a large 
source of revenue for the Department. On average, the Department has been receiving 
approximately $130,000 in revenue annually. To remain competitive, but still the most 
cost-effective place to board juveniles, we are proposing to raise the rate from $150/day to 
$160/day for 2024. 

 
 Expenditures – We were fortunate to receive grant funds for a high-cost project in 

2023, which, ultimately will be in place for 2024. This project is the upgrade to our 911 
phone system, appropriately titled, NextGen911. We received $400,000 in grant funding 
for this project and we have been authorized to utilize $100,000 in ARPA funding to 
complete the $500,000 project. Lastly, within the 5-year Capital Plan, we are requesting 
funds to start replacing our portable radios which are at end-of-service-life. For 2024, we 
anticipate utilizing $250,000. We expect to receive approximately $100,000 for the trade 
-in value for our old portable radios and $150,000 from ARPA funding or bonding. 

 
 
 

525 North 6th Street, Sheboygan, Wisconsin 5

 



525 North 6th Street, Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53081  

 
 Goals – We remain focused on maintaining staffing levels in the Deputy, Corrections 

Officer, and Communication Officer work groups. We will continue to manage the jail 
population by maximizing alternatives to incarceration. Specifically, we will be increasing 
the use of pre-trial monitoring with and without electronic devices. 

 
 Staffing – We remain steadfast in making efforts to address turnover in our Corrections 

Division and Communication Center. The turnover is better than it was a year ago. This is 
due to the County Board graciously approving American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding 
for equity adjustments to substantially increase hourly rates and starting pay within each 
division. 

 
 
Capital Outlay 

 
For 2024, our Capital Outlay includes a request for 7 Patrol vehicles, one Drone Unit transport van 
and one Criminal Investigations vehicle. Additionally, we are requesting 6 tactical communication 
headsets, and 3 Night Vision headsets for our Emergency Response Team for a total of $30,000. 
$20,000 to replace the aging bi-directional amplifier in the Courthouse and add this technology in 
our new Alternatives to Incarceration (ATI) building. This technology allows our public safety 
radio system to function adequately in those aforementioned buildings. The total Capital Outlay 
request is $578,423 with $58,500 being reimbursable through the sales of decommissioned 
vehicles. 

 
 
Additional Levy Request 

 
In 2023 the State Budget process included allowing Correctional Officers to join the Protective Status 
area of the Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS). As a result, the Correctional Officers were required 
to “pay the difference” if they decided to transition from general to protective status. That difference 
was approximately 7%. 
In an effort to retain the employees that we currently have and recruit future employees, we need to be 
proactive. We currently have 3% budgeted for employee raises for 2024. If we were able to fund the 
additional 4% contribution for the WRS, our employees’ amount would be fully covered for 2024 and 
beyond. The total additional levy request is $221,224. 



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

Cory L. Roeseler, Sheriff 
Chad M. Broeren, Inspector 

Phone: (920) 459-3111 FAX: (920) 459-4305 

525 North 6th Street, Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53081 

 

 

 
 

 To: Members of the Law Committee 

 From: Sheriff Cory Roeseler & Inspector Chad Broeren 

 Date: August 16th, 2023 
 
Re: Performance Measurements 

 

2023 Sheriff’s Department Performance Measures - Review 

Fill Vacant Positions- Ongoing vacancies in Corrections and Dispatch have caused excessive 
overtime and diminished quality of life for our employees. We will continue to keep our hiring 
process as efficient as possible by keeping the timeline from the application deadline to the offer 
of employment to approximately 6 weeks. 

We currently have 4 Correctional Officer vacancies and only have one Communications Officer 
vacancy currently. Unfortunately, much of the overtime continues to exist as we continue to train 
the newly acquired staff in both Divisions. Our hiring process remains very efficient. 

Expand Day Reporting- We will seek to expand our Day Reporting program and Alternatives to 
Incarceration (ATI) by 20 clients (Average Daily Clients). By utilizing newly acquired ATI 
software we will be able to manage our ATI inmates more effectively and efficiently. This software 
will also be utilized to continue to automate the classification process in 2024. 

Day reporting has been expanded and has provided relief as it relates to the jail population. This 
is an ever-evolving number and it is difficult to quantify due to Court sentences and types of crimes 
committed that would allow for an alternative sentence. Our in-custody inmate population is 
currently approximately 280 to 295 inmates (depending upon the day of the week). 

Recover Cost of Day Reporting Equipment- For Day Reporting clients assigned to electronic 
monitoring equipment, we again seek to recover 50% of the cost of equipment by billing and 
collection post-conviction. We are now utilizing Corporation Counsel to recover costs more 
effectively as well. 

County Ordinance has allowed us to collect additional fees. Collection remains very difficult for 
a variety of reasons. We have invoiced $134,295 and collected $46,993 as of June 30, 2023 which 
is 35%. 

Accreditation for Emergency Medical Dispatch- This program went live in late 2017 after 
extensive training and development. The program requires frequent sampling and” scoring” of 



525 North 6th Street, Sheboygan, Wisconsin 53081 

 

 

calls handled to improve quality and proficiency. In 2023, our goal was to remain an Accredited 
Center of Excellence (ACE certified). (See the following page) 

 
 

 
*Reflected above are percentages of deviations from an “error-free” Emergency Medical 

Dispatch (EMD) call.  A total of 522 calls were directed through our EMD software. 
 

2024 Sheriff’s Department Performance Measures 

Fill Vacant Positions- Ongoing vacancies in Corrections and Dispatch have caused excessive 
overtime and diminished quality of life for our employees. We will continue to keep our hiring 
process as efficient as possible by keeping the timeline from the application deadline to the offer 
of employment to approximately 6 weeks. 

Expand Day Reporting- We will seek to expand our Day Reporting program and Alternatives to 
Incarceration (ATI) by 20 clients (Average Daily Clients). By utilizing newly acquired ATI 
software we will manage our ATI inmates more effectively and efficiently. We will also use this 
software to continue to automate the classification process in 2024. 

Recover Cost of Day Reporting Equipment- For Day Reporting clients assigned to electronic 
monitoring equipment, we again seek to recover 50% of the cost of equipment by billing and 
collection post-conviction. We are now utilizing Corporation Counsel to recover costs more 
effectively as well. 

Accreditation for Emergency Medical Dispatch- This program went live in late 2017 after 
extensive training and development. The program requires frequent sampling and scoring of calls 
handled to improve quality and proficiency. In 2024, our goal is to remain an Accredited Center 
of Excellence (ACE certified). 



R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
1Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

00196  Sheriff
 400000  Revenues
  410000  Taxes
   411000  Property Tax Levy
    411100  Property Tax - Rea 19,598,337- 20,283,840- 20,960,924- 21,573,286- 21,573,286- 10,786,644- 21,573,286- 21,847,255- 273,969- 1.27
   411000  Property Tax Levy 19,598,337- 20,283,840- 20,960,924- 21,573,286- 21,573,286- 10,786,644- 21,573,286- 21,847,255- 273,969- 1.27

  410000  Taxes 19,598,337- 20,283,840- 20,960,924- 21,573,286- 21,573,286- 10,786,644- 21,573,286- 21,847,255- 273,969- 1.27

  420000  Intergovernmental Re
   421000  Federal Grants
    421225  Other Federal Paym 78,454- 170,999- 83,349- 10,000- 18,449- 19,028- 19,028-
   421000  Federal Grants 170,121- 170,999- 83,349- 10,000- 18,449- 19,028- 19,028-

   423000  State Grants
    423125  State Law Enforcem 100,882- 67,855- 165,183- 64,490- 64,490- 38,924- 82,522- 403,900- 339,410- 526.30
    423150  State Water Safety 18,285- 26,387- 25,874- 13,640- 13,640- 4,976- 13,640- 14,011- 371- 2.72
    423225  EPCRA Revenue 32,165- 31,547- 29,775- 30,906- 30,906- 10,416- 30,906- 27,165- 3,741 12.10-
    423250  HAZ-MAT Revenue 7,254- 4,575- 7,894- 6,000- 6,000- 8,113- 8,113- 6,000-
    423325  Emergency Manageme 71,664- 80,567- 78,478- 85,018- 85,018- 39,728- 85,018- 85,283- 265- .31
   423000  State Grants 230,250- 210,931- 307,204- 200,054- 200,054- 102,156- 220,199- 536,359- 336,305- 168.11
   426000  Chges - Other Local
    426200  Public Safety
    426200  Public Safety

   426000  Chges - Other Local

  420000  Intergovernmental Re 400,370- 381,930- 390,553- 200,054- 200,054- 112,156- 238,648- 555,387- 355,333- 177.62

  440000  Fines, Forfeits & Pe
   441000  Law & Ordinance Vio
    441300  Ordinance Violatio 389- 695- 310- 165- 165-
   441000  Law & Ordinance Vio 389- 695- 310- 165- 165-

  440000  Fines, Forfeits & Pe 389- 695- 310- 165- 165-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yGSHtHnU6VEHs35zqhkZnSqROnOCGxxbptqUUXgGVkI1QhH%2Fpgdc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CV2u6IuDuzU0O1KvqettR5EceHvdlOdbcfZ1dCzC9s0kydfCSjo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sFJonZCiOQbtdi%2FjHVOcf4UAkwzs0OAZ2Lysjnmd0Ug9MzeQ5Dug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CZK6uf1qbkRWaO8qKjqof2jI3zGtO3q8PqbX7ZIROmopbzaFYhtk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lAydAKUZyOtZHR5UbG2zz%2Bx58JnKR4rHRz44nk7mtp4i96OT07RU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3POtKI%2Fuv8JcOAIlJ0nLK30eAJHHxaDSDQLX3foGtEBA5QBp%2BPUq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NfsUnRNCWlHMRfQE0umjAJ950y%2BKhBkXCYy%2BV5r4Qj95%2BcastLuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30neqRNdcC0AtRSrsVx%2B%2BItPeuXajYGjCIJ3emZrtmFHKljG9SiGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y9uFu49By1g7Ojgl9JsoOugjFBdy27KOf%2Fo%2FeDmX4alCFKlJQtmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jY3T6BtLlNOzc%2FG8qmHr%2BHC1yANGbPt%2B%2FWGyvKf4SM832XtWgNMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vMaZxpqv%2F9l1AabYk5jxXsIt1iRY2LL07LfICDXaPqjuhoUwyvIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GgXHBc0NO1zte7%2B5TOgh%2FaIOFfPtg3m0l3%2BL%2FXMNOm27L2jnkH%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FP7PD9XWpXgAGU7DXW6KXK8Fck9j9Um4Scw4%2BbtYfxrytrnELHec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FKej9HGZU13KTCWvSJVn%2Bdb5b6MKuIBaEwKaofrpB9Cxdk3LKdtI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qNkcGdRZQYowuD4tH4PepWmmWDU8aWI4UFbPKYWgRH0EJm%2BKOHzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31BmKep7BBoRjW54Ohi3bBs%2F3pMg%2BwdEpvuj9xM%2FhThWDmcN2Z5k4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KBJLzgRo0IRbPXSNjVB9pZPes82HflT1ZaZlyLM3EJR6664WHeco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09W4uX%2BgULVPFCFCiAa512A1VMiO5Ps2goCraFeIid9NQBLnao7Ns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fGqYBZ7VLOobkJkF1A0eq9cQSar5C5N0KvHOlKSaOzfmG5jmmqxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT304JWx19zHmlR%2B61KRIrwpuuCmcxNc6JQ3Cb5qWun%2BDhtjCY5eeOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N5VnGiHU9wEPM4PALf6qStO8epZE09nGQyei5vHqT%2BuPoGrKlh5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T2FDmOBRxW%2BwoGXKA3zxrjnM68S%2FoP%2FzbU66%2FWr4PuHvCMWc2Pl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iGOdebUt2Ze43i39O84ZEJhkyR%2BplvXDj9H%2FL2CC1cH9p9OcBci0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KNhIZxL0Rmn0%2F%2Bgd1qKus3HkAmBw%2F8dxU3I8LUsAzoxoLYOQCDCk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zhuAzpoZOF2CiCtNbkNlKoINW0cfshBnTGEQ6jlSyVBuBRmtgGGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lDEJ7fumGwjtMYbd7LUi4S54J%2FHffDHQ6Y4VmnpdRB%2Bvb0Je6QS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AAVl8XCnK49X%2FACZYLwSF5oxvWwHh14H9sCj5lz9WJITioD8nKrE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QngOydWPJo4ArxRMh56UWu8mLBVEXYNt7TCHUscBnAad%2FLZIJ2Ww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i3GhM5uh2B%2FyOIcAWeFizLWxtHOaB35s4VbRJJtgKk2IO2hhY7sA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32GSaHClmDUkQeCnzdC5kZcMMFbgjwOvnrp0t7zOKzdQyIqxWlNrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gqoIWO0WgiWd3u%2Fu5YGwAQd6dtINg5E0uWpxwP9kKOlNvrnLTkYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dv6uCkhOqlS6yj2dNKYJyNfasqcCutsP0qU6E7Wm44A%2B7lQrwp0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BBiAgEO55pH9d1hfJPeZJToevKeh0o2PTcSTBBrWS6vHT1Tv3nT4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Go8Mcn%2B8z%2Fn1tE4wQC%2Bra1WkE7YM5pQO%2BDb4AUu%2B13Zqf9KmaArI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U7jcRre61QczUUZx07vJ3wYpEF91xYKfkWcedQhdk4VajC%2Bd2fAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y05VNjFGvjPh7UZHnEYH446cP0xgCE%2BFq5r7LIdxoddUtgjURE30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sZnQNBm0wNA2qlJKMxgmhFpu5yEirGsgDbF2UQGXGIJZDGQcEPpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y3mWhJAPRCKX%2FML42pSmKHPn5J8K1CtpxPeBiZDwS2226IVaqjlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FS0yrCcQ58CxZpSc3WfPthivxWepwf3RMSs4IFPP14BqrwUAbWGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z%2B%2Bd%2FJKIJWZ2m3KYPofIRI2uqGm7Rg0BAmVnLA1ZME49vJDDK6Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kErpH2rjnBmSOvMH9h64YzWr4FKLzrNqJwKToqV5n7F6GNYwN6rc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1G%2FZf92aGTqfdt83bzK08Wdmvvco%2Bt1Aw14fM9xjKSLwaJYZV52vs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rN55heG0UZwbSlVgBcp%2FpQxHvQ1zNdQgErAJhqLGiQGuiyPpOhGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BP7VNnzc%2FrPpn6XG5YjL%2Bbk1%2FTRxmx5gq%2BMZt2EsveICiFoIRbG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT015zPeG4ULo9CkV0yD%2F6l4d4Nh3I%2BreEPi4HTxZo7JsMoega4ae2A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jksdpXM7I8o7hzpxb%2Bvr9UsbPKpCNMSVllcACvtum1%2BrlN4tgVRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12BhdOuFy7l8fU7GiP7uiEHV5%2B2oixcCg2UaF9vmdi8SZyeZck%2FdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KLp7yx%2Bi2U8vl4hNvxFlKTvH58U8wugELUsQVfnlQZhtCuIVLR%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xaPYPLNta%2BW0nZS%2FbaG%2BenQkkvHR9xlFBx3f4a37uLZvz15Gp6iU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2loXvbcp5DcXxVJX%2Fmnztn85iNduqD31CBcUcWwfg0FtEFDRgDARI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zweHmU8pI%2F2w6i23BN4MJz5bI4WfuN71PejcqhdxnHHiYB3do5PU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mIdAM3m8ilxe%2FH7mjUv5maTcLOLST%2FX%2BzQGk71JGrMkr%2FBTPRmGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G%2BW%2F6%2FsLHUk9PG0lXY6ceSE9b6wtwtj6At9FJRV6cZl65XBaN69o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M%2B93gP6i4g59pQPdvow9GWUjz9iJyiex7H5poN1LCAV4N68NC8UE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rQC6roSrY%2BGP%2FWmCbc%2Fy%2BVKzZ8VWSFtYxm0wn9ZxKq6B0oM%2FOsBQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BGGMgaBML%2FvhbSU3pYyAIgSH%2Fask5AGYm%2FSZHz6FwlgRqLE1UD2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bOQ3Fb4iv0Rv4U%2F1hnXnu4T4PREd8KBnjXcAQZvxOwT%2Bp5S0LY3I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B0kjH7trU2S6PynlPyqExqkPFqlF7pidnilyzjl7LxqGPbmzrFew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q06zcdMQHfVa4CIMR1p27vJyNIz8A%2FEjN%2FuHpvEd9TB8gNNf2ru0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iB1735ctuGJqYrEHuK9YOnWaYxjKHcPciuRaaCSmNRlM5FoJyc6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UAGeYAhjUF8aHrtKCH5yw8s%2FQc%2Bo4uAZc6JgILjDY5LyWhpo6eDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Brv5b4XypLG2%2Frxj64xrED2%2BHyF6krVjSW1mDIdLuQ00XTss16VY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ExAX7nhpwJjuRcRuHjDW8XRHzgGB5gWUXqkH4L5CGH4ozRGONzZE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gt9nPFCsPcya9oa8SQVJy%2B2E5y21xKo2Y6f8VetLeENEnTpEJjj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rXd8Z%2FSjBnjOoZVL%2FD3SEYG6hNlYBhSb2oNyv1trOkHWM8yDsA9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fxKN7KFOeY82tkjVvcOwh87Y7v%2Bbs2gxbjuCpn%2Bz%2BS5aLML9uJRA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NWr%2BkOW8ABES2%2FzEARrKhLFMcZkx8K%2FE1XxCwKnG0jIe2ioCbt%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vivM18F4WKy6qHnbxgF12ehmpiAjMAGibOOemP3TzpPOl8MraESE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19FLpo8qKBVkFkMyzBKgMckjtF%2FZ%2BNRBM8gF5hEctzNYyn4WRVJE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d%2B6HuRG%2B7iWwUbqsTDIFFFkjD7nHGphkyI4SLFsFp%2B8k4tQOqmpI=


R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
2Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

  450000  Public Charges for S
   451000  General Government
    451400  Other General Gove
     451405  Miscellaneous Fee 736- 1,148- 813- 550- 550- 558- 750- 750- 200- 36.36
     451410  Printing and Dupl 2,646- 26- 60- 150- 150- 130- 150- 150-
    451400  Other General Gove 3,382- 1,174- 874- 700- 700- 688- 900- 900- 200- 28.57

   451000  General Government 3,382- 1,174- 874- 700- 700- 688- 900- 900- 200- 28.57

   452000  Public Safety
    452100  Law Enforcement
     452109  Towing Fees 686- 560- 1,165- 1,400- 1,400- 50- 300- 1,400-
     452112  False Alarm Fees 4,212- 4,180- 3,270- 4,900- 4,900- 5,170- 5,170- 4,900-
     452115  Bracelet Reimburs 359,059- 440,522- 400,138- 489,987- 489,987- 189,327- 412,857- 442,296- 47,691 9.73-
     452121  Service Contracts 153,568- 167,137- 167,137- 167,137- 167,137- 83,569- 167,137- 214,269- 47,132- 28.20
     452124  Software Support/ 110,028- 112,169- 117,175- 121,362- 121,362- 121,362- 121,362- 107,175- 14,187 11.69-
     452127  Witness & Jury Fe 381- 264- 312- 400- 400- 190- 350- 350- 50 12.50-
     452130  Restitution 3,597- 2,530- 4,883- 2,800- 2,800- 1,528- 3,000- 2,800-
     452132  Warrant Service F 1,020- 925- 1,000- 1,500- 1,500- 873- 1,200- 1,200- 300 20.00-
     452133  Civil Fees 62,498- 52,485- 56,130- 57,000- 57,000- 30,005- 57,000- 57,000-
     452135  Fingerprint Charg 685- 1,065- 900- 900- 620- 900- 900-
     452136  Inmate Incentive 10,120- 6,000- 7,800- 6,000- 6,000- 4,400- 6,000- 6,000-
     452137  Huber Transfer Fe 1,864- 1,550- 1,700- 1,500- 1,500- 1,000- 1,500- 1,500-
     452139  Inmate Maintenanc 64,685- 42-
     452142  Inmate Meals 23,189- 17-
     452143  Inmate Fees-Ordin 57,145- 47,971- 41,910- 49,669- 49,669- 21,953- 43,426- 45,885- 3,784 7.62-
     452144  Inmate Booking Fe 10,242- 9,443- 8,130- 9,450- 9,450- 5,869- 8,262- 8,730- 720 7.62-
     452154  Misc Jail - Reimb 2,461- 2,899- 2,532- 2,300- 2,300- 1,791- 2,300- 2,300-
     452157  Training - Reimb 38,755- 47,907- 32,557- 31,564- 31,564- 24,349- 47,389- 36,364- 4,800- 15.21
    452100  Law Enforcement 904,194- 896,601- 846,904- 947,869- 947,869- 492,054- 878,153- 933,069- 14,800 1.56-

    452300  Board of Prisoners
     452305  Inmate Board - Ot 161,933- 130,780- 201,930- 164,250- 164,250- 49,980- 136,785- 175,200- 10,950- 6.67
     452310  Inmate Brd-State 435,922- 295,162- 360,322- 338,092- 338,092- 155,667- 319,309- 329,640- 8,452 2.50-
     452315  Inmate Brd - Stat 189,743- 609,904-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31GzfIbRuqitBuLl92q%2FbI0kdC6vAAB478u0MkUPpeozX1reYMAWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zdh9N3ywRATomNz%2BT7KYBzgj0%2F8ShhwDT5T%2Bh%2F45UNXE1b%2FSRIaQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EH9G2xu7Tsla%2FbRdO3fWQb%2FtILcOigq1qZWMje7U%2B64Unw%2FetXa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VeBQr1qFGBo1il80zLc1XEkOBsLXKWKdngaa4bnL7N7v52DQu830=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zNMNMQvezsS1dEXL5Lvxd8PgFxodGO2uq1Te%2Brb3Yv3AbHEC5Ko8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uLR%2FJMLPG9AUw2bfsqReX3tnHhnI1%2FN1CtIRivEVVpBn46%2B0XE6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N1YM0onIijvxkRu0dPgIDd6l78C8Au7FO%2BM5QzhQVJZWjwqBvEZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bqL2g9iC%2BNNBiNZeD7zF%2FTUYjLzWCKPMXlEY9sCZtTHCY2HSpfNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yOQW7FlRrjmBxvx7T9A9vZokDjE2sAmbtNPn7WWbNWm7wlwWbcjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yqb2BLlfuvIPKwNn%2FZPjpWiOamrUqe%2BIAYNmeZWg0K4Mkyp5Kjak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RtkEfWmpPlXVtYRyabFWi%2BOaGDUOXYin3iODPP6a8MSpXaBkxFLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bPsl5KUUUtUyqsKnhVytomNjEXk3iepHx28kTC6WYiYkE4iPQ%2Bnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25j6lBq27tVHUjrjnENvo%2FKnIR6OcfedUhaTHLjRiFHKhKkS4pYTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0APB32iQc0tunJmzh5qMYnwH1VHDGG6jNLbNoNZl1AVKrfCPN9iG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tpidH0q%2Ffaaz8kHV0SQqqy%2B0OjCJt0Z3rYO5TDkmL%2FiRr5%2BAhR5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nZGOfdN5o9ZnRKYQcYq4wxEPsAGtlLvwu3ckYY7JXkzLEerYbY5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O1Moe0CjBVX0XtVQ%2FQB%2Bl5IFYD%2BJwwOuQNlf7L5LJn6qbswWAEeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pDXGlfpvSPZoAiBu4RuGf11Xcv3YmJOv3%2FQeXJHgOrZLb5hPw8gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e0yXsjk0WolaklZXeOE6g4kFjAUdjFAwEDAoGLxHPhzLIW3llPog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vsaPOqm%2FTHgkjKvwq5OOM6ofkH3xEhf312pr1W%2BfdyRBwum9A38s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14%2B%2Fo3VUOrrE%2Fe21g7HgTjvOkvdop6Et0YI7aFMnyjrXdXYrHy0nM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FKQlYRmq1pYGxkKzcUd%2BEpnUxZ9mK6bK5lZhktvTFQSea7jccSbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kbX8pEHoGylOxlN2Q9Znud1tR7xWYEMp%2FdTPpzEIiot6zhyxpIow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22Ni08xZ%2BAzsKipC39rVTR48Y0E1%2B88EWJ%2BUKNOm%2FYnQ7gaUM7iOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ngGbNKWG%2FrieEhvnY8G%2FQkhLQArA7CXKldxp7V8uePs2wfZ5AT14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0asVHdULqgB1Der1MTf4md9yx4vGTEDpRsWMWuxnAghUqokSyX5Pc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KQNJI0yc%2BSUNzpquaDFRwu%2B03mo8Bq9WDouOvsMFSZIzuDJDRaWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M6RyLc5hW2gG1S9JeuzGOnV4sNB%2FYDQ3%2B6ApNBR0T%2F2PGS%2FBhJSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v%2FWXO3pO8%2FR0l1uAZPArRrpRwNwRycDRcUwl6lXOkU7QGdRCFhn4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k2UU3rhGSj1PNcc3Mm7NTErG4Ej9LGhs3YPI0VDxXBq%2F%2FGr9f46c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ITi13wjFwYXQFpk%2FDZb5yGJngKM10AvdWZv9wMDe4MIHkqvqH6XI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nrz%2B3YDgMN9IUk6JQa2%2FQuzkdMqJ2gOUcj2gYkxEBMmXiuDaEdVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BHWBhM6r%2BKPpV%2Fszgsu3yQ5irL3jzwyPbX2Lhy%2Fx1VB3x%2BsK2w4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ek5GzkIOjOl971CcKFVM2ioEJpie4Z919YceokcwehjhunBd6%2Bxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hJma2rxwAIvrJ5h4oltIqB0dUuuKmkoHikyQByh8UKVRcutSGEvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bTC7ABN6Dg49FunwClfeWVAbtCLzOribZD65IGvlwCcnlY%2BYih1w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zomIwuKyabIumU4NdCVMB%2FQr9VJEPLLD3MlJ5IyNiyuzMZJDXj1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qTuHCOoknjauaK%2FnGJSQQv6qwChORIacERsT7NNcJfhOlGqRklRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v%2FNNwtIEBJJm0wzSJhYePfpibPbJdy6HZI%2B8%2BjVS2vgDOw68Q2Ck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tUFyq3muPkiaCE7kwukEKiMl6ai7IatRJih1E%2B6Xy2HB1jTrRl%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Lob4JBFD4D%2B3TkslHjS5hMBAvtyMX%2F1mp4Piw9O46EUlelNLjMWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pgre8mnmb6%2FN8rrFdGNMBvr%2FpzPECIQAP9GYttkOenfbpGD%2BjcYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MX7%2F9eMQYT5UBhRaZymDl2IIRRlmcr6%2B74smZTlNITm75iyqTIk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jFfc5H16U6xg1B83FAiK%2FyXq1TwtSW97I4SQPDT5dJMKyFXgGodo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R%2Fyh03acgi7LaVvKk1nNdxeQEK2iR7hAccH2nMSanIgEveuLV9W4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yRLz3WaUFR3rTyi4bcwyk58VVXT0UjbeubYKksTSxrqyeu3Ho13c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT059Gn%2BvLyCmkdj%2BYN%2B1NNTCzl6G3LzMNt%2FO5%2BL6%2Be1I9K0%2FmLbMwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k2BXdH2F18RwodgQyJFbBFrvBlAdZT1SbxVYkN9TdhYcz2myyDRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w8QXB63AVH0iYBBf7wWkn4TjGx4ZKj%2BMN918ejGQksRRqfIVSoYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02k7F%2B2tGzIfZRlRa27WWbfhCwh6H4Uz%2FiKg2wmKjlb4x4IioPk8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aQ2wPFiIzakvD5%2FZeBhotfSmXOzoKKJl7mIUFhkAhsZLKcZD2gq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kGgVqmQC8GDs5no%2FoykRKmH8JiX43wAR9kS%2FIBtjkxuo79usK0Mg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36R0WLLLSxwKNtBrohcg58YCu%2Bx%2BLt2h5WZ3StNDj2dWgSlIkH%2BDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06AjWZ3%2FvWaOOAhgqtvQYMDrp8w4cKZT6WrpT6kjZ1G%2BAR55Lvhyk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04kll7PQRAck%2B5OS2y4OR2vf0R88U1x6XBnjgUJpSWdJHPVpeieeA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FBK%2FSRAO96uyNye2UrFtNeYIW%2FLar8HeFZRXgb9cUeUFAnCv8LWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07FHLxISuY0lNUb79ueFbmiSD2xSGU%2BvqZEmj5y1960WJMfXPTrP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H2egsS4a2abSv1L6W11hOBA%2Fn78k8n66Yw5aUgVb3f2KHoD7PaTA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZUuqfblwbXeLwBp4ovCSGDXqNW%2F6qXCBpVEgNtb%2BxooD3Jrccrt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M6kyUH2Lj9uBJLq8MEtYob5yr41Dn%2FCb2gs03uNj0zu4JI1eLgdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31VGjC2oysz0zvTKJ7ahm4xsbsEDC7M0XmyT71RdVNfMB%2BnCFcYkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KpWrLXLVG6PyUHwt6V%2BMLjpQMlWgxZRCpNSKRFahpN6NbJT2Dqto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dq%2Fp88hM%2BDJU1MkRm%2FiEypVvku%2BNdpdZMPI0fQG6sH1BvuGBrIsI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FEbXl9SQ%2BpvgKt74ByBZwqPAsTGm1ApZUcyEJKab%2B34GMX8qEmt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Z4RAtdWk%2FJ94NFWGVnZaZs2Yf9TGKr8K8%2BD8cWrPKDMwgbtWQtGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zYOEgh3w%2F%2FimhPSqLgZb7XkyO5AKmEJcb%2FQLh5qQSwvyKvBg3g7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT161rFSzx2wxwJtv3Jm9bT%2Ft2XD5ChfSVJ5%2B%2FIYEqV%2FUScRtKcdL20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2Fd9ibfUSo2t8vGKy7cfVyR5GVxtpvmKcAkauMoqau2pd8hofyVpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22WyoTnQWL1LxTobu%2Bde1qQrt%2B8ozsovGieMX2UgbED6PgV%2BaeVUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZbxrC%2Bo1fwRvxO3ktE4VD60nRuekg1w3Yx%2FAIQnxpyzpTVHvEeMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V07fXJDnQoNBMBZUaBHbu%2FSXbH3Wb52JDJXrgoNa4KTcLLHTznb8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E8a0y%2ByaiSFxVw6gOj7HTAxyALx7ddafeSlghkRjuYjF2RG9vpbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VBmkdMk132c5fxaFMxTq4Dqt2iYOaKqOt3MM2Kvchjd3XOJQzWWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rHplBFMqgeiVazNgxwpJgNzOEn9dfWUDUIGP%2Fqs6WQFoK8nnbW0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tS8tf4p9VjJIEWmCHBreNBwbx%2FziKiy7I7cYZsZuiTEGfYOcZ9nM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZFX2XlxGFBEAXTpPDRCVMdfj6ebmCWbW45Gze9fWWF6mbRQV%2Bi5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f08aBXaOjTbO%2FBZFyHFIsVob6YVRbz1ltOGm28WSo%2FNA8M%2BTwSWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F5D7uz4sIdIoAPBRPhLfC4kEtBxy2LYBk68TeMN5iKWhYmzE0d%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O9bmpdKwupGC3MdliMsS6QhCRBm4E5mufpJbUr1v0%2Br0rPriKaD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QQDTRcXyCoSxgqlIsWHI4jN0C%2B3scvezFmIemeWnbZrlDlTQHk6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gO%2BAhwKP51kK8gT3HKqO%2FnDXZXDjcueTzFVGuMj9IqcqKIKUTQ1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ogI7iGaFdY4f%2BywolMJlJ%2B9KLqRqA6zT1MZiafjoZmU7bDS6cWL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28fKaVtsd6Pa4B6XDjFzLhKCFkNUcxxH8Sj0p3vn9rzcFkJsZ3a5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A40OrfiOuj94SeyAz%2BepdYatp1R0ojNu362cp3tVDsOpTv1TOZzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15zqut3BHFoV7ErIaAUaTxiIUgHKhFGqipK%2FRtb4epKHVmpgUuGsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FJbKzlvsrusBQkfgC6MdZwLvzPrNnlFo1dh5dXoj1ZuD94nR%2F47A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cjfF4nlvl2FfM%2F6xomDchEzmX1vBLszzvLEaHndDwP1S1sRSOKMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vGPNZgpJNtsinyRR8JQOuNMRRA3IxjC90EHrBdRiB9wKKbcWH92I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vVXlw8Bm1g0baSfPLD7hLSf9pGsADomWD%2BLJxJTX1p3dCmsKdNZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ujGsw9rjCBE1eow39xlH32BO9j%2B%2BtrfyJFAFa1U5F13ZfFGlzX8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vspuqZYB%2FuDUJvChI8UqU8Gec4AYm81tuS1prwkv6FFSg%2FDbdT8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Pt7sRP3l8Bu%2B%2B10YDCHcbewm%2Bn%2BkyY15kn%2FUzdJeun6WMypDeT4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mnXtj2NwBtcGpjiU07jUCS1CJgFXssnxuJu2h374ChWIqdgdx%2BRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eEYmOVvPioEesAA9m9PI%2BvGzD3ASULO7rKhgxY69OtSaV%2BnMmpDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d1tXRB9L9t%2F7gj%2BfH0UcH1FdLxLPDhU4mzji6gVNyGKKl6l8UjZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UzpQ%2Fpwjyxumm%2FINKJ60ESJ79Tw6w0VEiP3Yg5E%2BTLQ4lyQDQ6uE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zIL34cMB%2BP6DA8GXwk3LfJDfRz9yHCjn6KPv9r1%2BcjJKkLR6ie4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RBIWYyaOVeSTSBXzC32UIGlSaIeXHYpFFXxdp%2FWOL%2FdP9TyO%2BtMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1s3BZORcMnxcYZWbHDDwbyxbttww5xnLy9gdAA0U7U3zeqkWFmlpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JmdDkNIFjWgMlwwPLRbYNITE0TbAUZyhAOOEvvGWDVf7pqT4tgdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cAw1m0Z0ARJzw8CMR96JvDya%2FiWyw2HQHzK%2Bhnc5FadYFx0Vbxwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EW9CEnNJnAok02wVHwojk0tfrYB3v8Z3dxOgtofL8UaueJIx49aU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NYvfMSLlh87KBvGk2BuTKDVfqbJCKbzZ59nY2HgultjvELypXLlA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1blRGibRMhbS3DKPMVJSCvbw%2Fbl5rqp3TKR0%2BaGgNLtqXPs1cxokU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YD8i1Cu8G7of4sK%2BsXXTrNzxx%2B%2B4zQlpjHRi1nOYTpiE7e6uP99A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12NwO3H%2FKvI7oaiiNNpnvQik%2Bm695hkMKhd7kVcD1lJTec2UuUYIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KD1PdDY2g2Uvuu0LvZ%2BvSpW8fr50qMj8lcDuzLHnwz%2BlbDV2Sm6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cegC%2B1%2F1h092U4PRpYurf0kFfAtMtA2Rc878nCaQFo0Lxca9ZJPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZV5M5M0UnLsouBSJHGFzf4JQFDDf6pwBC8hkWPkwdeCFgMtchNIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32OYmjvLo2aBrp9ePMvOmIY%2BW5%2BA4BkNkr0%2BgCxMvTiMBJM4ayj8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LtKDWuhTRRCoYsInu2c324T6kxmAJ1UI9rvB6HC86tqaoZpyJ4hg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SZDb7J44KQiYsz46yn%2FkxAdNIedle%2FPgWEhBTRxFwtlrdDRvW86o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hxXcnN1NJH5eZL5Sk5lFE4giTbZVhxRokCQ2iAULrUe%2FvmmfVUgg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2njqzB3ukkvToY7rOveXhmFjNVKpoT1mSv7gFLL0eH%2FLIkF%2B5xjLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2On5dnSFSFjeiyp1u%2BkPZy4s%2Bih8rfCQbAygCZsjGmb0UzTCwnVe4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RuPnZFqcpu79Px3PpXEPzSzOF%2FH4qnFJzBqLhHyi757lzL7gT0go=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A5g7Dpq8YojntlrX3Cd8SlP%2FMNpNfrhUChHyYt9NyzHGxhhZ0sLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RAGTxHN4BDQbnr5YnGHYyyU0E0cB3tK8BUrklP2TxeCvtVS19qmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S1wipwYwl4E%2BTlDdp22Dy9D95E6eWoCwgmZajdycB8m4lNV%2FGj70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y6QCz1Y9Gdu0GG8Vc6p4epHHlmIRWoA0vXh9cVxVT491QlgCLAMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cK3h3EGOBFBfGulQ95GWT%2FUU7yQ9JNhHdUBzheeKWA8%2F%2BSCDfeoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IHrtBOfinx5AGU6MMHpP0N%2Fqovq2RSzBdf8r4EXCyp8CFASBU%2Bko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q45HSZS0jPteoa0ZJojQiVZO%2FfossUy1NZKb55qiwYVCg8lQO2b0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ImNj1NZ%2BvoXPfUkcnCXgAji0Tq9TNiZl%2FGaDVOjn%2F4S062Jc0yWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yt%2B7DXE%2Fw3%2Fkc3R7T%2BGwqAU9ZGHL9ycoDGmBWr2VajlsFXGpDApw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NPDfEBDgAMXB8c4cJN2uWBlLPIF8NxfJFH80%2B0iY9SFcTWw0%2FYfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xTWzLk4SNzhfDBJwxlFdW4jpNpLKRof%2F4CDNj%2BxmzEKPLVZDAzLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ulky7Y%2FqzumYREbPoSQbu9oR8EZ3Ss8abMGRn3EgdPh217ZwLRb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n6oG98NO3YX07gIY8N7d8CJwv7RTguyGajc4dCf87ZpG89%2FnH478=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mp4pTHt7zYaIRufrj3YHiTveODsER9fpT%2BJy1DhCiZ9aM1Wr%2BGkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hOFyqGIMzJgG7DMrBkkF6XRse02i6ekCAtNnuNE2usGhSyqSAmbE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rFkPGPIjdlDe3sJBUzbh5Ta9YjKkgocODQVBYIW5PajGQZl8SrVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yiTmKIoetWnKZgD86fM9rbiovQUe6JLGuv5oXBNrWd1p2Jzu%2BZBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EW4kBBlij0n8iJTluOIMJKVV7SDSzWt%2FpgWRYqmqoWX5NRG7iAME=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05m7%2BuK5TKcQiujvVFU7gIFWQE6V7xbf4I1yK1oeSs55lUWyjwNhM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mJgbdYaWgyh%2FOBopXDf5ERFrPzqiJcUDnbAwXOPmiVvBze%2F3Kcf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iOhgeDDjK2SoI4I0NKLDkMCp46T6or9icjmlwJKPoo4vorfxclJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Uu3KO5I%2B5xl0rU3OO3yeKC3GmyWjJqOAutZEezeY53lnTfSTORJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LXvZhJ2wPw%2B9%2BpZNYQB7N2D40lyxLnd9%2BvYlrmrDmBk3Xn5n3bwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37soEdfJgbqBCOMSrBcEvkKcklWI9SF6iKYi%2Fv%2FkJOH%2B4CIMrZekw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UyVAV0SXG2HjdtAnaoYQR1NosIP3hJHPsRv4bjOxNVmyksljRLv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39vurmPhoP2sqAjZ2GVjLCebIjFtYTXpYvLaoYKVsrWni3n9lT%2FCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MA9DxVS%2FVtAjTGkpdEwf0gPLaKqg6fcC8FsXiulI0n%2F1A%2FRdyjy0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tMV3xZSc7GTbvwkqX7mcU%2B35PW02Fowy4wTnM7l%2FWB%2FzxEMeoAtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT354c64bMy50nCkZ7B%2B24m0lY%2F1K4ESyxXl5pPnLn9SC6%2Fyr0aGUys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V95fsXCpFtLex57Y%2FC4ZcHxS53Oy%2FpCRugr7NNStWh36mT0X2AwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dnr8FpV1pIKIhMG2jotQBu16m07%2BcsKHIw70nmViN6DBOMwnQB%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TFD0q5w93vRxvCvgZIwufKRT9Mg8NiM1BKoXrDmNXCO9ywF7vOAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lne3%2FeDaO04LWlOhUIYK7281jPesgd4QnXR9LT272oFAkuF%2BF2s8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Amn41xVgM0CfELA8MpsEkG5fxSkTU%2Fk1ycKTEVrFIwC52LqrZE08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DFvBJled7qzRDDF4Fldp5ylpRPDLz9wP9isfSCFQu6xxnUO9F6kw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tH%2BfnidoV7rHWZ3yw4pMxKdHyJ0IQNAOqD0JsAQHdFItOmA98O7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XM0rmgoYe274Ahbf%2BA%2BUrpx4lc2lSwKy5ownhg%2Fg79NuuZbtv5pk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tX7DGw0Bc913QSAb9TERimEBTFa%2BMaK%2FPV1iPHKBOcm1%2B6BBfpB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mgQFRpUtPoxQAaw8ymhvHi8nMQ0wU1kOOPA1M95hJxy2FxAnlocY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zFrSQLAmTsCfdIc9yOG7BnFhIiGpxVtIcG6OXIEBhrCbBHkZT7MY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zWEd5TYahu5I88O5vph7OhK35gmQrKrK0p7JaB5yhuN0J%2B%2FjAmes=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03W3f1XjRMgBVFEgwvJSHGsqBYLCmFJg58GbBExu8GFE7iA7aIC2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fqmprMjwdy1wLbpWKYwCZsiVoi%2BnBvy%2Bu5RgynOikQnuTTYO7tV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Tv5AYINqsD0dcDQLiQBlfeKcXriRZl0CvTsoN76pWrJU3TVRfwrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C6mTTGLbGCUBwHOvG9ZNrPPyjWyHu%2BG6NiV5SzcMn6Mz1QX4NMWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cOOwClYVK2n0Y1EkvIX%2Fzalvf1TvovxRDLexCgrSINQWk0AIkCBA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Mkc9OsJEpe5Gsj4X2Jk3z6ExF8MHhiKiVbB1C19O1ivH9TTuY2gY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aljYNiYGNfmLRkaDVRrRb6Y2vZ3zLzDLSmqFU2TyqmK8cYmE0AWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F6FVNm0sba8nz86eZHQjOcmIxJ4grwT2tlwmwEGmwb%2B8oq7K34Gk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FnrfkukbAgPr9cfA3bI4Y%2B17ekYKHhd5QaG%2FdVGSf2l8iCYKvdr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hvPppjs4HtfOUuP6gZdv8zSeY1ncvQ5XfrHVU6snn77MF6TabDNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gHhhlqLRJdhOhwhSAHP8EhD9ynSk%2FBFxqA77JS%2FzsA1b8ohFROvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UngC8Tyy2pOeBho3BlTI%2Bzfv%2BB2Sw1XEs%2BfbdGCJKtmUSXiTsPlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ak5M0spHqDri3FsJwUI0ihQ3jBKYQURvnRcrPTJXLwhSuTdevcu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pH1BBpkr0VKSLEA8Ew8Sl248jDA%2FAO7oZQBJeX4S28LIeizRhle0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0loqDiKv28P1wVEsBm28P6BpXschlyiKtzPxojzeGmqZzlLlBtntw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cB%2BiKKlaVoLCTLTQJORAQyj4IiKmCsKUt8DTBKwdFtoD7BNoB%2Fcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eXjSfi8qyK5cghb00uiHOWkorPbDCCSNsboHs7rm7tbwE%2BIsNnW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WtRqF84xRvEbA%2FUUjCBApKNoURosw28qOCAPBDpCyrP7UCL%2FO6Kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DSaL3j3iDrG870xE4aL2MpCq7zSERpqACB9Q3slXtrpQ6Z8xDMqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1epoZh4XlT5YiF3tabiBbp7%2FegsGNLDAn0GKJpV1Ij5HpL3w03QSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PKDC4JmSo2lDSnDXUlQrwh2Mx7tgznu%2BC7fJeV8cEDxXOyMwbLgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yl5At8YUbuuRQ7lJfjmDlG0nHJ0U6gk%2F7HHvf6v5vwxuAlf3c%2Bpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16S6AV94cRevf5m5b7hr5eZcDbVNn1euYtWJr9X1vctIZN4B6jkVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X3eEcwJXukgRJpTszb%2BcPvBg2s4mVOdD8eg3GWBWHFtlSaM8osKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cV00fmzssOohVPehETEvf%2FVjFolUVv4dq7sM13%2FrFuVmNPP3zG%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3E0b%2B3GpVqP0abiPVSr69cZcqXexzGeCRh6R84U5oq%2BHQVlZGhe8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y602AF3v4DQe45R2IbKepnQicmMZT5GkP%2Fv1RcFXtaaBYDnbBOZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yf56Id3Qx6tYMI75CF2oe47vHM0CAmhlp0czRxntqNrCQilthNAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ECac5rkit23Wq4fu59gQzJhkY6aADj64pjDVqA4mdZARe6u1Rwhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rHua9QC0JzLx9hW4NBPgmKr4vWyc%2FyVJJ2mYPJzy4%2BCoVqx8MwCs=


R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
3Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

    452300  Board of Prisoners 787,608- 1,035,846- 562,252- 502,342- 502,342- 205,647- 456,094- 504,840- 2,498- .50

   452000  Public Safety 1,691,802- 1,932,447- 1,409,156- 1,450,211- 1,450,211- 697,701- 1,334,247- 1,437,909- 12,302 .85-

   454000  Health Care Service
    454400  Other Health Care
     454425  Service 2,691- 3,255- 3,781- 2,500- 2,500- 1,626- 2,500- 2,500-
    454400  Other Health Care 2,691- 3,255- 3,781- 2,500- 2,500- 1,626- 2,500- 2,500-

   454000  Health Care Service 2,691- 3,255- 3,781- 2,500- 2,500- 1,626- 2,500- 2,500-

  450000  Public Charges for S 1,697,875- 1,936,875- 1,413,810- 1,453,411- 1,453,411- 700,015- 1,337,647- 1,441,309- 12,102 .83-

  460000  Interest and Other R
   462000  Rent Revenue
    462100  Rent Revenue 69,419- 70,237- 73,913- 73,731- 73,731- 37,456- 73,731- 81,040- 7,309- 9.91
   462000  Rent Revenue 69,419- 70,237- 73,913- 73,731- 73,731- 37,456- 73,731- 81,040- 7,309- 9.91

   463000  Property Sales
   463000  Property Sales

   464000  Insurance Recoverie
   464000  Insurance Recoverie

   465000  Donations
    465300  Contributions & Do 3,087- 1,314- 1,625- 1,300- 1,300- 253- 500- 900- 400 30.77-
   465000  Donations 12,553- 1,314- 1,625- 1,300- 1,300- 253- 500- 900- 400 30.77-

   466000  Other Miscellaneous
    466105  Insurance Reimburs 34- 170-
    466110  Vending Machines 79,760- 95,628- 85,404- 81,000- 81,000- 44,847- 87,000- 92,000- 11,000- 13.58
    466115  Telephone 211- 302- 302- 302- 302 100.00-
    466125  Miscellaneous Reim 92,670- 110,931- 128,371- 47,190- 47,190- 70,078- 86,003- 53,030- 5,840- 12.38
    466130  Sale of General As 7,536- 32,330- 315-
    466135  Gain/Loss-Sale of 46,415- 70,217- 27,900- 56,000- 70,000- 31,861- 70,000- 56,000 100.00-
    466155  Comm. - Telephone 118,287- 124,333- 194,101- 117,897- 117,897- 119,295- 186,000- 188,000- 70,103- 59.46

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34nZ0j6hNPuN52FzMac1hC%2BqnUtgfYic3EteDmO2SU1TlJeY3uXmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oAFVG3Zwd3jtJsdGuz7VetUecY0sfULrEBgBamfntJOkfq3GuDAo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oE1eQVaY%2BNQAGk%2Fozdtw2eOC5cPBk0MeNptkfVMK4KPhz6m4I3tE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ysYFoJuMBfPKdvBZsXJJdmK8dayrrva3VtntXqzbBmhfc%2Bt%2FJbB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WjAVwRA6wums6Cxr9zTmKRCHEq82ppxaoDYpJRpRf0OER%2BWPX4iQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wSONi9H2kv%2FmORisk0aTsBpsxGjrIM7p%2BVR64oUuHOjPLK9%2FbFAY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qgrVD2khT9DBFl7y4uMewbgwc2T8o0c4ML3MVhv7xrG6pOsq6KlA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cuzgLh5kmqbtcP6NQH4v3uArvTmNOezZlWp3cj3wmeNU6CUhLy2s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zDIh5PWNCcwPn0472KAs6GMu%2FV5LocSzETnS3Sacf9dIQGvX3LOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U1ADpWcbMay6Dahf2nYrR0nO0BsoOIwFR5CrXXGssIImCOZNcjCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nO5JSEdjPMG3W28TZK9IpnFl0CoUJ11mdErctmBJCgvu%2FwxwymgY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nx04dcegJ5VHmk0%2FMYA6WnzVowv6cb%2BSum%2BM85ZCI3wggtFcbafE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CS43qF1Kdg9txr1qJU9IDoi%2FDBGWydJR465fWJet760noIHv9CrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s8h5P29W1Gg2Se85eK5e2P7WZPJpTLlbfi7Ql%2F%2B97zWYW2%2FZJPdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13HF6snVgNXIiiTFxtEdlXiEwbUywr584zqHDcTskbajwWjAFxJHo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ae7eQTba64puP6KkshvbIRCMYayKrKbt8wJ8bRIyUgk%2FCANB88QE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UtxL7q0a2kATw9QSeieDGATFyFNqDByY7Wpi7WeJ0GIfrGJJcb8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sCfUhdcvnyTciQUGLA%2FA%2Bp19UkU4QZel1wVci6CYITkNAjn469CU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gBKmaQbk34T0ua5FxFVN9TJ%2BVZwL0y0s7jk%2FXYpi15AnmDTxOqNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fv0kb%2BkO76PaZGR2LJ4wPFEcptlm%2BrTxyM4VzeqOERPiuI1%2Bcya0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W1jfIgeH5kfyCMXZCy8k15qlUY0yzlONLNHhKqQGby0e4YPdhNwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dtlUREjlmNy7vNKipjgCyCy8ljXKK5sxx4coc2QrS1xTgG9DdRSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DBoniVcwng93cCzruoItbANeNTuleYtS3Q4yERwyHdw7t%2Bl2%2Fup4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NzTDYt%2BBKXYlyCF8mezRhfkzoDk06fFwE05IPlGKOSp6XV42MQCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Bcd5Ssz7jTexQHyiVv%2B1yF%2FsgPprbNiuzvU%2FIkwkRVvF5NPBk%2BvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IoqIpUI3Sy290meYpTwn6mSgYuMllVC9rJauljOb2XXcm0fMF8MI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pQoNXIYAvSTyeMeSJsXwRpmdtpkEqxqoTRfLBMn5RwwuLlzlXMvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NBSTPsnXwwZtksgYcHRj1gVPa5xR1jVgDGRqMg6bYGbvwtKvq7MA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qD4KJXFzj36rrjC6hN1%2FsfxgvSqt0Yt3w8521Hqeqe1U3UPLHkj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hQrOiDJoDtKEEFXPKOfn9o9BXI8IClAEfvdKDLMmf%2FGDTIA5kiVQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S60E0zlDgcJFR0EijMP4i4TuNq5mxfhbv2RdmEWjyb%2FSanJ0kp%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0acQ1ElRxppoNxagriv4dr7FTlA4D53DmyKFS9vLyQbWl27Wp8CaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NIhSgByulwNH3kcq7tJr2orVySCYfk3hk%2Bc22IVKqP4n60tZZZCk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FcRYJJFjget9NRlbNNkW%2BUVjr7Jgqek3mcHylJG27YQG0%2BA%2F4ODk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MTA0s8FrQCQp0IjHAKsq1qOqYb8%2BFxSM79ctwrH%2B%2BgNN1iTx0Djo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17JHkWg2L%2BTxCFiKM9olNR3z%2BIZc%2B1IMTPJ%2BxDXsDfCELLysEEDVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34ujWbmUBMPjnIxvYV1iS7EcmoNpkDbKmC6YNCprfvVQ07QpLhwwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sdNJjTdjNL2r8j8sPkloYkS5%2FIrwXqCwruAzqkM4%2BqscFg9yIZgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XcWCVQ%2B6PL0zSUNzs%2FnHm6HDHgyK8%2B7qLuSboxoHDEKJGFZjUdec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29eO6HqPZSqHKmExEBjo14Pn%2Fbzdel0Tl6GpG0uzKil%2FRtRJWs8oA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zC%2Fbn8Y6PNCnvfaGlU6%2FS2ySfmZFuVq41XwfIER0STOqH7f1K4zw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y5XVRqm78h4ZCcvoit0JbTMyuCVs2FzCn49izHpjfIvDIIeuP7vA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pL%2BtIi7j83l3I%2BQrJFt%2F2uUWrIk9QhEtc2yhc7sdpEm3bqSbQkew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2t1vbcK4PKEXdErg%2FtggRnWSITnjUUNZGdXgD%2F0lRVRBxU6yHE51Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y3QU8TlL7DOkYMKwQWKIbn4N2qXwNEm%2BTx%2FryHDYQ%2B780aaWChW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26NSqmzBX7tEDAZAlfG8xMqOLJixVVu%2BDoXZGmeSy4thLdmkZJyD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g5VZmBIgyLJVORpDXo932sWF%2F3fKnpPM8NAE61mRZJZw5UY0cDmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1R5jhlhjnT%2B99PQFuFHUuTS2LLPdvFWF2TBESGViXDN1EWOYWpwD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g37ks9MGPBmiHIONV6JIS4SA1oC8Hty69VWL8v56mJGc9kWql%2BU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yXQjhUOm8t4q4hV3OF1BGnPZ%2BHAI6GsbXZPQJfL19Z1z2zcuL0Mw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ukscp%2BrFi8IOCtoA6Ikm%2BBpwFDqj0qDUADpXA7E%2BOdd%2BhLh8RKbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M6GXUPcwCQBv6b6WOV8u0I%2FfHufgS6Od8ZJ4w4097X5%2FKw0%2BnX8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Phfpk9LEtZx4Q45haIuBBwu2eaxIZTsYwwuJgHEFxIlNYoy3Lk3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DxLqdiJCaDTWB5X55UPAZLVzPDMosXr%2FueT%2BbqkCxq%2FYJX6hfEzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h9alvXVhfi8FGz%2B%2FVsLmhOBU9DptF01CmcF%2FA3Vht3XwAy5lE4c0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pAwR3Lp2lxS2XiSdXr02NO3oNsSvTnhKtaG45wmA1XnawrDq1HeE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ivMvTQqeNeARxFY8NtpZKdFDsJs2RsQMw4XpmeLJeaAxZJXMANTo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J3dXDoNx%2BS%2BX2Hf1Ft%2FP5Eu%2FTdzwxgbKotvem2GNOrwY6ihNs1aI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iq072FSHjPP54R6EHxMDl0dYDlSbwfRwYCsBhB6s8NYGaKvg3pog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z64yt21XiqD7xyUFeOWOcrN8%2FawgELerffrAR2PQrs7d9c%2FIdNq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Po8eHjpLm3WMvJ08JBSye9e%2FJtSX9M4Pqe%2Bdmuf2I%2B3M3jKFoOTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Lbvn98beA6VECDYwrW5FZTkvnsckjZ8qTrz0ZHO7kCSEoTK4MUko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qt2Mm%2BMap%2FIfuMS6QlkIXAFhFeq1UkH8KShYeRqPOiY3t%2F4AQBeY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lstYw0NwuudNaoJv2%2Br2gx1KsmG3SjHCgiRPCpIi9sGDwOjA%2Fy%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CokaB17nBQZ5MH%2B1ompLFaDMQF5IVUSXI1kUoMtPnAppbGdhip%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fwIUW5ZTVb8ncVIp8cHnzo%2FXM574ITG%2BIm7WEux5QnL2NswOVG2E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gd0%2B8ur9kvsV%2FeVlloUGDVwPG4PuwfxLUPxG5PaLjm81rLP87UK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gBrd1D1WSjortohS%2B2LWYiQ5sCjfay7pyCL7tz7qq0Y%2BDgLJSqTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YkV6pO09rxJzVGccBnG1DPfBs414FL1vGhcsZgZgg5C%2BuZ7NEzXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IULmcZhZGS7V6icZRhlUi9TtIWCj0WydYbuuLto1WGWnm0SjvGkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I7upI%2F8A%2B4z%2BvnB3UFYpzchrZYYnhlOvaCa4ng%2BEO4mdy5DXQQkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14HC5JZcP5AUNxuQ8rpqHJCc5X%2Bwxj6fXidl5m5ZyUUGlkROsForo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Wg5eXlFzacYIdPYs2rvanaDFBvjIerWYq832V7sjwYcEgcRkO1V8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zbMbAM0IkDj3rn0PMrCfeP%2FwlRBJGqHqTMC6okFn%2BioLj84msld8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HJ9rAD%2Ffre7KGfV%2Ff7g8CC40X8ybMHSQF6Aug%2FjY1GaxChBsVa%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I18hfrqGAtgr8mey6T4dvJK0Qs44G3qDjW5RsKxWpcAk06jB%2BoGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0P5V9H15R16DGalDRPAEc5wkzQUTgupSxexTN0CsZdI6wK2tWPoH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FJi12eN9D0RZdkzKyaeYpEj%2B%2FhQOFpRXhJ4lXsrPg%2Fdr75kGNbyI=


R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
4Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

    466200  Employee Reimburse
    466200  Employee Reimburse

   466000  Other Miscellaneous 352,779- 433,740- 436,261- 302,389- 316,389- 266,082- 429,003- 333,030- 30,641- 10.13

   467000  Non Specific Grants
    467100  Non Spec Grants & 1,310- 1,000- 3,550-
   467000  Non Specific Grants 1,310- 1,000- 3,550-

  460000  Interest and Other R 436,061- 506,290- 515,349- 377,420- 391,420- 303,790- 503,234- 414,970- 37,550- 9.95

  470000  Interdepartmental Re
   472000  Repairs & Maintenan
    472250  Vehicle Repair & M 1,416- 1,295- 3,072- 1,575- 1,575- 190- 900- 1,375- 200 12.70-
   472000  Repairs & Maintenan 1,416- 1,295- 3,072- 1,575- 1,575- 190- 900- 1,375- 200 12.70-

   473000  System Operation Re
   473000  System Operation Re

   474000  Public Safety Reven
    474150  Detective Service 1,205- 1,200- 400- 1,200- 1,200- 400- 800- 1,200-
   474000  Public Safety Reven 1,205- 1,200- 400- 1,200- 1,200- 400- 800- 1,200-

   476000  Other Interdepartme
    476110  Employee Wages & R 378- 500- 500- 56- 250- 500-
    476250  Process Fee 1,312- 840- 1,100- 1,500- 1,500- 380- 1,100- 1,100- 400 26.67-
   476000  Other Interdepartme 1,712- 840- 1,100- 2,000- 2,000- 436- 1,350- 1,600- 400 20.00-

  470000  Interdepartmental Re 4,333- 3,335- 4,572- 4,775- 4,775- 1,026- 3,050- 4,175- 600 12.57-

 400000  Revenues 22,137,366- 23,112,965- 23,285,518- 23,608,946- 23,622,946- 11,903,797- 23,656,030- 24,263,096- 654,150- 2.77

 500000  Expense/Expenditure
  510000  Personnel Related Ex
   511000  Wages
    511100  General

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b%2BlQBF8UdaLOq3%2BjzcN5J3TIDZcymi5SyrsWYJdp2%2Bs2HFtH3Q4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lZnQzrfJDt3ceqv7xJIGCGYwkwZOm%2FVcqILuuTP2BDOdiEn4B0Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wl1JiLEYiwTkRvk9lHOIvuv%2BtAMnkqZerNKPhNOl25L5uUeaRuY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NpgERvcKwqYRpybpGIyn4EpDPxQgsHrhnsjCyw35Qt8fLgOKDFAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dp8zo7i6dES0i8i3v%2BlQBPX7R7t8vx1kAKp0X%2BIzYMxYwqmVd4HY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NK0ybpNtI8YYpD1niyye1WS8K%2F2zDux2YEqfZUGPxbczM8TONy9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FJbBJnRYfe0%2BeZscELLzWkHC%2BXxgtIFdvrDX9sUQGEAcPEgoE6eY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kWf0Ox6w52kyIo145onG0TJdfD1eLg2U10JQ40fYbt78CETI4Ztw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CET0wY3dHju5QAeVNbfxVZdM2IxV1vcKiqv2eF1i7mFb76G7s56Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r5qLolGNKektR%2BPPtulYPwcM7zZRfGyGLq8qBQ0HJ1oBdfS1ztsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29Ak3vZAs2R9YUE1WSnlDwxlrV5w%2FXuAkfotLUTQFu%2FWVsqMKoKYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZuNvjT%2Bpg8IbYWpWus%2BczKWseqgX0pJm2UILyJ0E9SljLd%2FbXMv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Gcr97%2BnKMuuApOXeUrKgBlNWnpL9krhviAEm4k4ZMOG2EV%2FJUH3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vaz%2BnpF9%2BqGVdKjkJc60CKJSf2RBYz7%2FOhqlC5ASbPm2L8JHmxZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oB55iidQOnYWtbKMAajAKtE5eqasXQPZW5e167oM0UQGaB8CadPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nBmyQRUgpd70oBqRoAJ%2BlBuIVX36JuYxrV6O%2FvaTP2diyoitsO8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wHT9G52sLuV1gabEC0WIWDQkAJ9T5NuvRmVCB%2BilM0QxBH7Df3wc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26WCZYeYPsxAEe%2FpEN4QAzSmPICj0vZxxSK8zj6N9gOqVqNS3nh6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EHe91gD8kKPOfzi50cJSYxBskAHFOq5nUwXwcVehBua%2F%2FQe6WMGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WHMVd%2Fv8Q%2FqWRwLeDc%2BHp9KbJXnt20aY6BpKQP0gv29i9eqRMYAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s7XeW5yRQHwLAJ0oXX1OfB9NdWfXoA5LSMsQPaqP090GY14QZeHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34jybB1Va0FFF2rnwSK7ABiHid0ZSNgPpauxPP0cStxAKsUNJSP%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Yi0RSEg6AQicly%2BpOO3Uz9pmCpsx6ZxuH7DlFbv6K3FwfA%2FPOtSk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35QKiTJVcLHn4BjOH%2FhkRYgNx%2BUUGc9mm4%2BDGuO%2FqoRtg4fofKmN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BpUxUjaAhVD%2FNUqY4QKS9vcc4ZXUY5P%2FOIj0azrnrd0QAyY9R%2FIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HeTXYJrI0OHUJhULUM2coBnEAacthxkh%2FuDXTSWpHkz%2B9UbXNTP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tn1mcPiXEx9L5qeoc0aDpe985ViBMH2ELl78dhcGM8%2Fbd1krej1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aeg%2BeEzrq7U%2BBoQQrDQiVw1xO3uqDg5IQ1nLEIJ5wyOaNOVxu2jQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B%2B65PnQONK1JA20oay9K4bfFkpCezrfglSRMbx0tfdmZMF471fAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yYxHfHEbdeHI7a67VLHTvahkx5sSB1ObGFVtYkeGc1EF7TqnkI%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sFGkCda%2BoBr%2FsjPFEiW40bYInh54rJAzYdex8%2FZ%2F%2Fo3jo53840Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29MGdqUtwYcff0bWEMAcaWRE1ceKjozJ76ED8VknWUwAuU78LWLyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VQcngfQ2rgt49EuQts6zjHnPneoW2OynzSwenr5fmaOjkjwsusN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DyCCFrIwr%2Bhv3UbxqgeHEJcUH5TlnLIKXI8S4Q3JXYiozuQed47A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dU911d6aAtOBOWnYuV2bfoX2xZcswX1n5%2BMxS3WENOzZZIHzl%2FEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DMlFMeMtE3KXWiN5w%2FUHL3wQLU6pqs6XRINyznfToaGJKkANN7k0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38PDDdYZYv%2FIrJIqsEdKsF8NMPGPME594%2Fs0EMqghC0PUf%2BBpchjg=


R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
5Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

     511105  Regular 11,100,196 11,234,430 11,569,079 12,371,876 12,474,770 6,284,544 12,626,497 12,954,107 582,231 4.71
     511110  Overtime 1,471,112 1,441,977 1,687,119 864,510 882,409 917,951 1,730,811 950,720 86,210 9.97
     511150  Compensatory 179,487 241,312 201,887 182,942 182,942 109,170 188,577 170,050 12,892- 7.05-
    511100  General 12,750,795 12,917,719 13,458,085 13,419,328 13,540,121 7,311,666 14,545,885 14,074,877 655,549 4.89

    511800  Temporary Help
    511800  Temporary Help

   511000  Wages 12,750,795 12,917,719 13,458,085 13,419,328 13,540,121 7,311,666 14,545,885 14,074,877 655,549 4.89

   512000  Benefits
    512100  General
     512105  Social Security 919,339 928,987 977,267 993,036 1,001,975 524,659 1,099,204 1,041,553 48,517 4.89
     512110  Retirement (Emplo 1,088,143 1,122,394 1,166,047 1,236,471 1,244,685 651,857 1,300,015 1,361,040 124,569 10.07
    512100  General 2,007,483 2,051,381 2,143,314 2,229,507 2,246,660 1,176,516 2,399,219 2,402,593 173,086 7.76

    512800  Temporary Help
    512800  Temporary Help

   512000  Benefits 2,007,483 2,051,381 2,143,314 2,229,507 2,246,660 1,176,516 2,399,219 2,402,593 173,086 7.76

  510000  Personnel Related Ex 14,758,278 14,969,100 15,601,399 15,648,835 15,786,781 8,488,182 16,945,104 16,477,470 828,635 5.30

  530000  Operating Expenses
   531000  Purchased Services
    531100  Professional Servi
     531105  Consulting 4,987 506
     531128  Correctional Ment 182,158 194,758 203,919 204,524 204,524 104,378 204,524 211,682 7,158 3.50
     531129  Correctional Heal 682,782 708,163 721,504 692,970 692,970 359,192 718,384 717,224 24,254 3.50
     531177  Trustee Labor 10,834 9,863 10,437 10,700 10,700 4,854 9,630 9,780 920- 8.60-
     531215  Teacher 39,896 41,030 41,030 41,851 41,851 41,851 42,557 706 1.69
     531235  DP - Software Mai 599,206 668,783 617,320 635,122 635,122 324,276 638,123 1,099,415 464,293 73.10
     531240  DP - Hardware 15,543 13,024 40,322 53,103 53,103 8,081 45,055 34,569 18,534- 34.90-
     531245  DP - Telecommunic 15,824 16,422 16,116 16,752 16,752 7,854 16,752 15,912 840- 5.01-
     531255  Interpretation Se 359 414 630 500 500 332 630 630 130 26.00
    531100  Professional Servi 1,551,590 1,652,963 1,651,279 1,655,522 1,655,522 808,967 1,674,949 2,131,769 476,247 28.77

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i2ZXC%2FO5fLJDqtQRjmtuBOzORKYvDLM3a67tt3Gt%2Fff%2B2iI9P0vQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UAX2R924ONoQd%2B8ot1D9IvJrjE7WFTQLoNlUxf%2F8BroHQdovfXsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B9uSzXr1KPo48mUF9a9w%2B2KybGAZHGUxn4ZBMA7YJsQgnfA69GDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tmfX2RLwJS66G7Qrb2F1ezfoOiFaWc2VCxNlzPLHWgeH1lfLuk74=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c5Q4ljGxaoFhEtR%2BBxNJaiqG0hIlM%2BgpZG3H0%2BhudR%2FK3hvfI2ls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31M9VnCQ07stz6x%2FmzldmZag8bIYISwAQMu5%2ByHjY1KZtpnkV17XM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EN2ufKwPqldvzbJ54arKmmNRTGgbOmlxqTRkfCL4zHz8m%2F5HajZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WR5c6svC%2FyNjFCIOaB3P%2B40r8iMFbbz5okyDZ7BiD%2FXrv37Kacpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CHlDkjryV4jyDA%2FjWZQOg350dqOQ3%2FF2josEjMabJVhCI09YQF8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tyUWqj81SutS0emx9dNL9H7bIJGUd%2BtQ6PU00WgB5BcmEwK8lk3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EEWv4AqAAPCnLAfXSmn5Ch4MjR01APQBxQ7B1uSrT4p8JShEPfP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33Irnd6sRY7eiWPSz9TvK2wW%2BZbKVI1wRkMRxODLJuJA2G2hk7FrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VKsY207bQ6ykOUHcaUMle%2Fa%2FqTEYw3%2Be6sxA0Q4UXrVygEHZUcPQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hkbit01iYLHhX3Jxpt6Qdk9I9AhnHqm%2F2dM2LYTaSZUt63bKQEew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XHbFaN3njJ%2BsWOmsU6HHLviD0wlVZlMMyZ61DUPl3oHmNAN05qzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AF5UJGjVdB4gZOhyZMsuLYFCPiCn57Y3VdDWXJhO3FJDmC6kw61M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eYb1lo5EP%2B%2BC63v9V9uKMyWGU%2BcgvIdFE4uFfHPxb8bECiGyw%2FeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3k0XYSoxaXlsgbPzSSVG4xXJg6LUQv1UwrAHh99LbDx6uAe4dHW9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ohyLyIUAcVedAfF7Q27q5HgrJBaFKl78%2B5K2k09XUcxjVJFTdk44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nUA2dVVQPC9OYGdBeo6DrZn3cAtFTYPE90GKg9SbowSc2BuNzblo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TVwniCfm7SQXD22sGshhQtUI9ICybnTLwmcIcJd7h6ENlccaEgRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SZyxiuGCJPKQOzQCFX1E67k3zgD1uWoZolaZuTuLIUCLTboTUU%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BqijS%2F5CHZTzGvXJQImuPcWooSX1ov2UwrKw0RQeT5Dlt5LnqO9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HBuCb0qLeqlP5B4tzKUQkNg%2FklCyNpn9FiPLauF%2FDZKTML5cAwT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uLAPm%2Boxlf%2Bnoks4ik3ih9CzoDkTnykRhSvh05CcGJlaDFc9D5Go=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fAq5ldScUkoxLH6n2LmEQaqQxYAlVKVPkFGvE3pnECn7urQLdc8k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39Tp%2BzF4Z0XngijUeiYzZ3MnGAkmITA9Ab3%2BNVH3OSDcCZR29B5qU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yQ20T3vfmsp2L0uhWx3di0l0w0bGA3%2BmmRfBzOsdI3vXTGFpeV98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zM2Sv%2FVDNGJZk7mJ41LCMeBppn6%2F46Trk7FQ7WIYwTBNhkHLwUks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zBCSpEw2FrT0PZEXUSIfFYQQiDQHK1DHWx67EfkaevG3XKwbYByI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BbW6nTmPfD0tOcXOGETgPPSf7EWP%2FKpKK4SH7Epp4yAP%2FleJTYnI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ItCCRCaSd91pfNikydzgjU9kDKm2ugJMWLkTvDMJCaUVd04qjjf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08yR2u38g%2Be%2BIVj%2BbfAIHLH2fz2WyngTH0Igs12zixcd87fTiENx8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tCoRPMt4ajsAJWQlIkS24j8nmdmJEc%2BHS6HXSqi3mpwzS30Ksi%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03ruJe2mhXt5k5SwZGEwdwlANgibQUpHE0p7FnVcfosAB1Uybwdj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ICdWRWRpItFHyz9T35cdZbosZSKfKsmvpzxx07%2FhdLnQhL9g5YRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00sz%2FABZZgYjqrobQEVXZWND0HHclefetKhXZITA3OWmQIRmFxSRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28Dmn7Jfq9l3WsZ9XO32yl07HjJla5dWRzTSXeBuMqnpES6mqTg6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3e1Lf%2FSPFixBaI46WE6Jn%2B%2FwhoLLYmKLMpJK4za2r%2BT6ZgeHXQyLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Jrbm4aGJ5XEM7xmQprSq65JwmXAV%2BAne70caRUgVYjN5myidNHIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UNGpptV%2Blg44aaQoEkTC2yFf8HuU9zz6%2FWweBQrr%2FAaoUNts%2F51w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qdI4sha0DcFgBztOJZ%2FGizjSAXJj363jWUQh%2FaIPEo45%2BxF7PqOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O97E60k4PK0i0YYcXViyZNJpKmAzYZ7yuaVj1cHNVn3LKlcAPR4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2P1sJqOCo27evG8YOY3dPmlHkmZL76TfVb2LWGn8y2ACR%2F1DHusmc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LW45iD69P2foatpFor6Bkp7N%2BJAXWaM4%2FXpmHnfkFoZ4%2BZfBKYQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eB2e1KI%2BJUJ1wKoTy5mrxdPNE3ZbZ6QZCIiwnf43k4cVeQrsNq7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38y7OqQFdKCXZHMGUUekDlkSoSSgX%2BiWSqHcO4MBO47%2BBjHfSWlPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1avDUoHhMHiVJrAZyLErJ3mtBF4l6B1rFik8NM%2BL%2BT5Yged%2BmdBfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Du%2B%2FlEM2EK1caC2ZomhW0IpnsT%2BCmOod%2B5AxoLiIYwPwezGX4EV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EZkEE2xjoh4ltOpYFJR5O7ncXwKnfaAo1%2BrVedSs8DdaUMNbi8lc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qt%2BtOGoLsT%2B61S%2BcSBsmpWKU7WiJr40RY9Ks8QYQaV5AYqJWQ8TE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pcNh%2FXSyrq%2BAQ7mjZ2mQ8xzsqLgfs676%2FO9MKi8ih%2BPxBITU0uKw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LIgPWjrsJOp8bAbd2mu5FDXdi1NCu%2FCn%2FwBrYWfjURC7CqootA5U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09xjzr7shpyQCAabOvMoAfCPZez%2BuqvdIB%2BNYEwwwVJ4y6cI8AMpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39Hz36v5qEzUMOfw7axN9OFRSMBOgfO3BjoyTUJ3COhmRLw3qKerk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BTag%2B43l%2FYsOj4wV6g5JuX3JTwpqNCqdOj3AmMAbnI7qj6%2BwliRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UM6ddVyU4q9tWrcTjCYYQOik4iBps62VAngsJ%2BMqx9y%2FqdkjBYMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TLXR0e7G8SyNaWJLD3pUr7szAZ0kFjGmGkcmWMlpvnit8L3Xt27Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n6fPwy%2B0s0j7Fx%2Bq2RAAtnY2g6Krv7PCL4PDi64hkMv4Ok3XQ4BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NfiGMwTwRZHMVkq5CI8Si06OFgLbbrR646nf8v1bKkWo1cu09vNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18oFf3fAhH8IcGFLV5IYoPLDuoaYn3QBPxm2XkO8NBPOzWd5yX6T0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bpCyY8nZQi9BXHqi59OiO9gZ6KusrPT1KJJXuxE3qiuXlUvfoV2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y1j5eo7PujJLSa9lJvL1fIGjMr7uattTfjkz5RyFvyZhwQhxeC%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2iRIy0ldHMOgV6jmO696K3IVPCIqkbQBbneRRD8OUtx3YMG09GMEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2R5BD2GLST3PNaMu6BpHInU1N%2F8OiNb0Nd3tWWQzNhOXzmIJJpRt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QJvcsogOpfJKnM8fydqth20acnE%2BviaN8nFepNatSLiKV4ilZjug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v%2BrdM0SbSzssKDkboHQYq%2B6Qa3BuEqgD03mD%2BVmPzYI0yNgaFVp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KucTjutNuPCjVF3ee7eM6iMH6hfDnzlvoQyfZkivjHNSh13u063M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NyoDvNEA%2BmrVLOE75CX2gy0mQoU2Q294AWTOjKxq5ZfEtH45Ooxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2muCClf7b16SrAd3GdMjz%2FanlE3DN4TWyiRn638%2B5w3cO4gqlWgFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2njCN7jktlvSz1hhaQFAxgf0Hjh80kCV3auu0IkNNKNTnaj34dcj8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32yLL5Mupnxcrtpp4S9AZLitotN%2F02%2FKb2KlVF9rU0c8h2NFk7Wcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YWCt9hwGNwwEzOIf4ApmotpuFv9m2Gg0dml1tEwVlEcykIKbZW8g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aINJPifM5KbhZJUzacumjgi5Gzh0TDFrAheXuTbC22gf2rZq5onw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Wwme2Z%2FuRvy23PvzpxRtmAl2f0BpPnV7urlg1rDc4CYkiES2FJNY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CrO1gCPpYW1yC5YtYjiyfYJmxOOltwu%2FAgQHEKcU%2Bxem6rIDDQ9E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ta1Ej8qOLEsKeja2pXjWHfhBzTiFmwlqG0DbxiqDhfZAn9YTe%2FlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OgSlLsM7dkk1%2FPnhddlus1%2FB6wrmQtg5pO22NHPY71aOWX%2BAweCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fJXILgbxii3U8QD7xJc0CRAf63CIKq4D%2B%2F3i9JiUx8Ywf8WYGCpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ql3U28cxeZbIhy3KHAit7g03240%2BgnCVShWhDQBeDYN3Lpkk2ENU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a%2FqClS74I2Oun3oufKNCIzPzdJmy3VyNmSslL9JQqxrPZhH5C%2By8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UjeOBMc%2F7WETb8yaLzOvovGIugmA%2FDF7Ht59RZFneAGiwZpkWjsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fA%2BXFLUp888v2QzB6Vqa6%2F90zVE4%2FO3Ky8nJqTYF3X2fTzEFFPGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nH%2BBTvOEjYktq5IeJnEPfpHVx%2Bp9TeM%2FkGMnzZLqOPMKBIn0W3Os=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g630IXQtwwEwFjAAuQDnIK80c7z7HxaepwQXu2wQW3upjqKo4AV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gskJqZj1qREd4CTXJjw6ljV8EX8DXGQBekF3%2F7eeeMHrJ6598b2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BFR53cI7shQMNeMKDKS%2FbcnfyEyE9%2BqZ7nDnCeUk9TsHOvVaENtc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B77yj80vxY3i4LxpflZETmp9bd2laFqBdBWJOAWTodmFRSJLnMwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27%2FrL6SP7c6kOzUUeVrAqn3b%2F3xfrueDpFPwIu%2FdjnnqLVfgejZUM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27l177ihme7x0egvSPiJ%2BhROI8oA8prBeQFNwNGqRNt3KdMSTyl0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qfSVsy5K8wYmQIpBsfVT0xGrOJkgFcketSsBAYkpTpqIXqCzcVjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JeDzDfhGMTgr8PaQPf6ecpH6lMp4TERvm8atp7Q3nKfNbl7WJitY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34bJSTBYdtFQOM%2Fn6GwyLPANVRbakVFF2C1M5p8tqfG%2F1gB3HB%2Fdw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U0%2BWHVJcOVJPvjguN6p1K9Fub1qtTFTrdA1dPbxVa3V7zVwELJQM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xIlwNwSLg%2BIx9FCKzSbzma2%2BUf7%2BnXUpDlh3O3UHX04%2FsH3CQKHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Faf16%2FwzWwmokwIF%2FcuNLehYGjjaVs2nCCkUp1LOuymCTfB0qRYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1seXT3iCb%2BDb02warId7tK0i%2FroV6IiR%2BapLXlo84Yy%2FabNrqHYwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qonz3k%2FDWzFyOh7jHEy1p5sZAxs%2BXg%2FV5hnza%2FNNXxjFjRy1QFv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT175LW8h3lqEFVm24HM7Ya8mzpZ2kllPfO22TMeoHzFmQ07vXhc8TY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2G8cAcwEN7GnNF9bsTzr6XZMnh0unFe9ryEHfI7Qpe5I2nK9mSgTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cnvyBiuzzqaWhrFLspekPu%2Fz1bUH4N7wQs9jHoChLdr4e6Zthp3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eWc%2FM%2FmHHIlPJNFi9xDd%2BK4ZKN%2FwxWl0b4Y5K4CPGiCAg0oNk3C4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37JaaG1NC%2BdHZ4mMz28BG3XE61MP2dtzJJ0oJNBMpWqQFusSkV%2B%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kZ2ZaaQV2op%2BxvLDVGwNKsPqM3mcBPtDcMEuB84TBjTdy8qf8OUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HRcSR7RrUUSDm4LloMUYoxS6PDShhEh9Avhuh92E5Hepfwq2gJ40=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n3liRR4DIgYnBpvRYM94Ou47KJjFd4m0R4r%2BtvAEQYKETT8Eg0G0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2422udlbV0%2Bgk7cmgR%2FeidygPLJAKSyVV%2BA9av51Tcejq9b5g7ZtE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dFPSYCbNcwTrK2pugBG1C0c7xCVZZ24ei7a6GIeJ7dx7J6Zl7rTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SSz87Vhtl7PE7go5yWuunwtC7r3F25CYR17Y8BnfQQv9n2BAX1QQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cDBEToZDONCdHz0xVIOa56sb%2FK6u0SprOz%2Fs6pMlCDdpsvYrvXLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z1Rqb8svamOoDh866TkdnhXcTV4B4hgjS0FkihXuaZhtaM26aY9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X6esZAC%2F5FDJ60X9sxV2JoZfB8ttXhYOfXpUDI6Li7CptRBwN0KU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fBy64ig3iaefqbmrv%2FAwpszkT5cawvVZhl3JbPSteGh%2FqjjRGjV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HbptSSNEzC7f6mgM%2B9716oe6fYpZopALfA%2BDrwgSwzu4rGWv3aHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BrgFxKXDYaQgcEe%2FAZ73o%2BPqwQY%2B8okQqjXQNLELtQ31sUIt%2FYwY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ko0QW8FI47tzLTTDYoHRUZT7E4vmvQCVVfk4qa7UxDt0DtjZ28sU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HkOxYYYgnHj6qkwelz8%2B16oBNGpVBv5nzqXfdJgj%2BQy%2B5OnzHaCg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RhyA6uo3l%2FTPhW%2BP3LDAwqnGbfnHDc4Ahf%2BWoAfN1AMCjAmx4Z6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZcwlUPLTz0oeO7GjWwPxgd7OOurbEKxRD2IeCTvnZ295sn3JqD44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0poBN6iV4aJ5jFfF630oOdzE9u%2FjL%2FQJh19X4rPUlIX%2BZqcPiCBjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MfW5HWiTtukw6rkqZdkmH616ZXFGJvHuOqISs%2BS6h3cLaTRkDM7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m%2FQKIkyR367TPnruSBBvYjDvEyPITmdH9H61omXBauLAfW5u5dMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z6qvvPQbTU2zVuD2bQFp8MIg6a0VTxM9s%2BI7qCbMYSFiMe1m87qE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Jt%2FtN%2BQrS7OY1%2BI0wEoZ5uEqa7gYoUZOeMxlKHhGGFnKaLKjh5gY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05SaiX3n5SqiHClk%2BM2v3HMie%2B9QcfgwGfyXQ6xgnOl2x9N8XpjOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ELNClH4U3%2FR9td8%2F51EtQsaCcR2RxEMZkJ0zdC%2BN7ENhnn46Mzys=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FVRgk%2BlsUQBQFrZ5zZbbUxlfNIH4%2BQJ%2BSDjd1Wz2jjG7%2FaIKbTLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kjLM7IadMbjV%2FALj0rVQWT57KclmczqCEJSgg%2Fku%2FwtoM9U1%2Frlw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vkvLjHcY%2F1GT6f25NaQkXlmLredB%2BI2c4O7zBNMnjqT3%2Fc4JtEms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0njAWwEb5NttoE0FlLSN1Rf6cvPzWhCvSdt8qkmYBbfo%2FaMSre4BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g55tKmnZEES%2B6YMS%2F6G3Y1owO%2FjRmZGHRrMUXEorzt%2By5xrpijV0=


R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
6Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

    531400  Other Outside Serv
     531410  Banking 1,673 2,647 2,564 2,600 2,600 1,088 2,600 2,600
     531415  Food Prepared 683,764 664,627 666,485 635,945 635,945 346,114 643,436 668,081 32,136 5.05
     531430  Lab Analysis 3,477 3,487 6,500 4,000 4,000 8,230 10,400 4,000
     531435  Evidence / Witnes 4,696 7,888 6,984 8,500 8,500 8,500 8,500
     531450  Transportation 3,827 3,404 6,834 3,400 3,400 1,242 3,300 3,400
     531455  Investigation 1,042 1,591 906 500 500 500 500
     531457  Service of Proces 713 2,187 500 500 500 500
    531400  Other Outside Serv 699,191 685,831 690,273 655,445 655,445 356,673 669,236 687,581 32,136 4.90

    531500  Client Services
     531505  Client Service 65,577 88,079 26,661 43,404 43,404 7,436 25,978 23,718 19,686- 45.36-
    531500  Client Services 65,577 88,079 26,661 43,404 43,404 7,436 25,978 23,718 19,686- 45.36-

    531800  Utilities
     531815  Electric 25,146 23,501 27,225 25,500 25,500 13,545 27,095 27,000 1,500 5.88
     531827  Cable Expense 3,340 3,553 3,671 3,615 3,615 1,779 3,642 3,642 27 .75
     531830  Telephone 35,214 31,858 34,711 38,000 38,000 15,776 35,050 35,050 2,950- 7.76-
     531840  Telephone - Cellu 14,573 14,821 15,056 15,371 15,371 11,583 22,642 22,642 7,271 47.30
     531845  Telephone Communi 305 305 305 305 305 305 305 305
    531800  Utilities 78,579 74,039 80,968 82,791 82,791 42,987 88,734 88,639 5,848 7.06

   531000  Purchased Services 2,394,937 2,500,911 2,449,181 2,437,162 2,437,162 1,216,064 2,458,897 2,931,707 494,545 20.29

   532000  Repair & Maintenanc
    532100  Maintenance Servic
     532105  Disposal 1,294 1,348 1,293 1,550 1,550 723 1,550 1,550
     532115  Custodial 1,705 1,650 2,394 2,360 2,360 1,356 2,360 2,360
     532135  Carpentry 3,199 2,256 2,402 3,000 3,000 2,984 3,000 3,000
     532145  Structural 12,018 5,834 54,038 908 908
    532100  Maintenance Servic 18,216 11,088 60,127 6,910 6,910 5,970 7,818 6,910

    532200  Maintenance of Equ
     532220  Equipment 47,477 36,607 59,678 48,217 39,905 27,043 39,830 57,221 9,004 18.67
     532225  Office Equipment 4,960 5,249 5,032 5,068 5,068 2,700 5,165 5,202 134 2.64

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3m8De%2Bu8NrBhJDro8cBcyy94ScjyHHljtvBpKXFfppxLmYe6xA0SE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ROAq3pd19JxQu1TLeqJESXubEUrBgJDJ3Vmc%2FBxeGONqQu92mftY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BlyG488mWsWKBO2%2FjHC2lCC3Ra8XV3cudffnQFrDSpYVtYyA5WZ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C7SKnYNey9RWgc9T0%2F6LOzIqy6K4vNfpHStywWB4ll%2FJJs3tj3JE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tVKFHN6U%2BlJaamu1cj1Ho4%2B7X2qZoI%2B0boaLqS%2FEb%2Bk4M2YxGoAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vbo3oIORiABvpKxt9kNMlMWTxRh%2FT0zJdCnBskyeSXNq622B2xHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32%2BiJNug5G%2BNTa4A3TBkPrGJo9aSoULj7oGpEH0slC2JRBM5KF9oQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fAHyHnJ2BswPbYM%2BbX5JQfGrG0DQ06QaBNCq2vJp%2Bb0EhPjYCzu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YEAtv4yKlErhY4SVX8Tr1M4UpCb6TXDjuh%2BIZDsBd2woniTFg8eM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tEPw44kjEqTi1fSoBkUoBv3nK6E5VwUM3eFJ6Uh1wzK8je42531c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DvbaeOpc66z7%2Bk3ha2IY7UFiivbApvtcaGt6bKlKxzldGh5Khl2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GObX%2BkhKzhAn7xaZMYuKpG%2Bvx7MXyXMn%2FIss9D9kfZXIqEY%2BphcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GDQ4eNY85QDnATi%2FkQldP6xuJUgjCxCuReYP%2F43snMbAvCOS%2F5fA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PjrYY7QEVxj0RA0G9UXVeZ4GHIqco7sMojD%2B8o5vta2C69dMs%2Bp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KSDLkTGP1ty5FH9OlzRrRJCvxsNBfKxW2QEqRlm2FZorproaTX7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XJwJlpjUABh97oCMXuVKAIKgAOFL541kHdc5zLgetdKI6O1foduk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NPH5l%2FKz4QdbUZDq2lcWQyfzkhQm%2B1nHsZVL8Q%2BELRTvgsBIBJt0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07%2BGsRTDYyHOGMz944wupCQBw0Lx1EoLlkYcb9zKR33KdJeWwbi20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12W8rFQJmEJDZevRgtMVHOuCoNeK%2Bf9Vg520pJsnh4ADXSToRHAiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lvV8JEQBqHlEzFuSVGaijR0qNYrcxqfViRgUVKiQbSm7dwgC%2Bdv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07qLjJtsV%2FO7T1xH2sVsxghKiATdNJ4AORagi%2BYj5noEzHwTqXnN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J%2Btn55N1Lkm0Z9Z63D4N50W4csXBxrnZd5kYXYiR4dyJJsUfTStA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d9RflepTf0l7bb97Nadc7c46LEq4BnzjJwtvUB7190AK1nIMkEFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JymuHw31Gxf%2Bw3RAEmL2D1uE2csFFAWgNZsg9mZ%2BAighPQwM4iLQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2d18c%2B0yzB1uceIA4ayFE6jnb7tJvUL68DpcmzDGYtUaelcVMtw2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hujBNysK1ibOBCbDqSKmDG1HhMw2oQxzHC3kznBEFTltsvRKTFJQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dl%2Fwc4msC3Dr%2BlWGS1niVV%2BtODq%2BaDcfStsTWHC0afzDlLkDmsgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dGaPyzx%2FjTaSkVwdZIj8j2OEthykq3xUq8oRB6LbBuSsQTkB68TI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eZVpnguXMm5nxORFgLSdfNyaDqH%2FybcCtNlbQBG5uCOEUa8NQRtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C6FrtAvERhFi%2BXCa0AeHAT19GVFe36mFfgyEG8SseBm1lAgfixUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UkEWSUTU5iNlY7QfNGiWzOqdLxEYz%2BQjAY6H5R%2FpIfBaYTuVDuJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LR8uH54hRMzBoJsCLpVPf1SxBXScVMmHwwTFFMKWryqKu9vr3CQI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12KWK3gm7IpKaF5Ix2%2F97hQ9RtRoXfrxEKsZUxmOs%2F4FU5ZciYQKI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0w4M2tMihIoO1ntiU65tkjtzcl5nCJB9gMeX%2FHxiVtn0BZcvJEVNc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Jm38chA9aOCNBY3DsQCx2ocDQ26aV%2BmFWxz1MPjwx9EZk2zBW8aM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EBkh%2Bl92VWugnvoTgiJdp%2BMUf6Y8FhuBWs2Bo1c49bt8Vtk%2BygAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w135LtBoSCtpHavAiahH3lxfHozHianrAwwIauuRbR%2Fjd%2BGYs2C0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36IsFvG89PeZwzfzTp0Jl%2BwkL4%2Blgyhh8dhTkOLkYEAIVNJfg9KbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pPhCLe7x%2FtsUOQJYjx3zFEfkePpSbpkZOVA0pzJPJBv4obNSfrEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Fopfy0sRZcDSXQQIVqLoNFMz%2BtoYoKUi8CqZ7ji425SaaAPPK7SI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DHKU1CjqgyA87Y4FSgpsn%2Btn5a5TETWru%2BkAxmW%2F2FS6HtUlcwIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BiktzWdXY%2FwDvRQuprmAlvrC0BgoOOYWea24kB9Ifmcij%2BCX%2BJJI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b%2BbqonnNalN28br2xCpczCeE6dhRac2PDift0vS3eVTVuB16sRSQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dOLtKZ8PpHwUyd%2FD4D6kCCt%2FE6WEDuyt31nYyQ8G36xH9q7rrMFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zWDLgdynrNqGS%2FiBOFeqieu8bZL6eRQBDvs8C3E6FrzgAexaBPqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DV2hBHkKAtfHZzA6JW7zuBYKK2C1eEL0wQDZtbhAepZSFEWZfxFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N0SOOZWuGlnykVmiGAtMCu46akeHvSdVfFx1z2CyJ98oWrG4cwJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ta82jPjTRxeHoZ7COYSXMfnb2378nWAPcjp50ThC0GgkvKaSAGV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v8Hp0y654sqSvKBUC9q4udrG468%2FLpNtTZvfx1pWz1PeANh4xtuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eBGdWMlSfzcg1qHJsn2wmEDkGNlKzZhcTdWV4wkRJmpl2GclH7Z0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Eycq8CuQNGnno7CjtXRBYfkzBEGD00iO%2BOR9tv9xbDj%2Fm8DqJOHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qY9%2Fm%2Fqd2hdqJcfb%2F1v2%2BmdrT6501p%2FQbVFigsnR0fYfpSLlTnSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2T3sDEdjKUTBt8pLWMRGV8UkQgZgk5gtxxHKl%2FnKZcTcgPXSXcd0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ndZnVQ%2BmVOjAWZFfm5Z13ZYLLkCVc2At3guIbcUBR21DdWlvjFDI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nX6SqJvg5Pb9tH1x5TSVLdeK8g3MvmYQudk0bN%2Fo7ls7%2FtIAWCBU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mZzw6qYZvhgl2n3qz3d1%2BU3YXl2cvx4nevS%2BrxsWdiKQTkSHSaHU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WjyhwrohJ53DqG5VIVRn%2FamAz%2B7FbMzqBU6aCbKZrG5uZWEtMwC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B7R23LZJcZprY7Q2K1C%2Fg5TrYowZ9iahWiO0myc%2BcHDy7GCWTtGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AsbejLaHg%2F3zgc7bzM6KDthX4gtIb7yODU0knRjZmOVvXwxTNrtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36JkXbOdOJIQCvwzGNweYLp6NaXpFoM5A2gQXg2Ha0efbFdR69utQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Mzqw18UMsDsMVanvNVIWa7q5XO6xsV2%2BS2YaVJrnlr5Xrxq60%2FA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2i7s9920ttCWTJEjB0sQfgUELzFI%2FyNM3tPvoah5VaPNIQLhRfQ2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B%2BWe5GEXaVzHTALDv9rM61CO1jVoT4xsXPZPaSQd5cLqEbrXbvUo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT334gSwqCtWGiRmr0j4ud%2FERUXZFDw4jF8L00nq%2BwUCQSGHu%2FZp1Oo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MZEmbL8vKjht7MJp%2BLtMqwUiyrZrhiILzkiDNJvuH%2FjangHYjTyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31KD3rbtwxdT74YCW%2FetRuvJ9bW8PhXH%2FhdfREOSdUPALNei21Nog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SO%2BP5LADrhO%2BExAPTI6Xd4F7kJSB%2F0DYzWLjqEB%2BtcLBwjAQEqMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lUiiOJcjPqFtztYX7szyfbb%2BgL48w1f%2F5YODc%2BdGNAKBwr%2FFwkh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0f5tTCbruPo2gEgl0tMa2uG1HBTni%2F9UelxOCegO1QcDJ%2Bc3kX2uE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ojAO5KHy0tEJR37K5vUBtqvocGFxylzjkOoEuT8%2B59%2BSks45hz%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FYnw1csCzexmSP6eTRCoIo8%2FqNLKv8Xlj7R%2FPywyjT782F5XJnf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32FU%2Fg4OyMWgY2vdAlLaQq0ok%2Ba%2FT9Cf7xkHW652%2Fx3TiGXYnoeYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XKBUpBvIiKgMHsYBRhQ9fwAX1BGZZwSA7HoIpM9qXh4AROT2JYmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jJ50cpy6Z2uDgBVYco5SdOc1m0Z3Dgm6UdFEh6EVT6UK8zrtD7QY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT290MwlUDkn6qwCy9KMBFI3ZgJbn4ZhrJFhPMz%2FwQ5LJwrFuJuFrwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uYoRlOpAEWKdBvFT07uUBCJlNH5wxCWDA0yGXfDjHsa42hYrWf3o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tkeaK3anX6ev3O%2FK7svD%2FAzmd8Rb5yga8qcr3XYuhda3LPUCx794=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BySbIMWZUhCU0gL2nUP%2BoorcP4Vkrm6WA2Q7IcXbXGUwrjlibHaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BLfcYAW7HKDXjr7xDQbHek2vEqRxqAETXPlXJCJ3kGwaxCXyEbkE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bxPAE9gTbBEMm%2FWp7uWqtoqpqN%2BK3fKD8EjEX1jqkjV9Rd6SSz9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ttULZxKgkOQIDIvsZLuD8XOwqmP4FAUNOrnP4gDQo3qD4JEeys2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iAy63KewaWGoHhtWn8ravu5Lq3EVfM3uBxiHxM5ldK4lpB4KDopU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X7mojy68KEOG2IFACNcUhBU5z%2FYxp%2FSJLh77m0B6ck5bx64ex5Oc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01G2xvE1RmCHSu9B8kA9ctiJMmXejI2bzpydZg2W%2BlleItSnqrpk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pmm1va9WhqzXmSy1HiL9PKrEifJDHzFycJ%2FPTyAFUkPBRt647N7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OM70kZIFT6rDr5AHXcqcVOj8X%2FT2ntXpW0XZWIvuXIBOAORaYz8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V3ZLUusUVEcMRQD9tcHoJ%2BiYxfULOY2SFvyqhgt0cJyErYbwa%2FTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x4qrMFeJUfRWx2JhBQl0W6ghBzsdvD4Oa5kx7Z4RRQGGaiSJZnDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k%2Bgie8OuvkvB%2BDA0XQrY4wWK8fo%2BSmp3R657L29UGizqCoVK%2BfRo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2giCBR6PuSJHnMtjdN3yWFKQzqmzqRp%2Fw2dt0tNDDtiuwP1ez8aeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OyLEpggJE8FznSIyHaGpp3BgU%2FLdCG63XNq401aojb5RNst20pbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gTekRZzpncOYFExRMQUwrsuszylt%2BfXfH7DAgo49t5BHWHQOn4aY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gTWwRLlVTiVyjZMj%2FKZJlRORPcGyiAMWgiyTVVUCboeBhGI%2BCwpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jEnLfEIgMR6zVsdX%2FW2RCaQPVr8akzaATw42npt7d2NiR4PDlzaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TypINXRkJecbiPjkO%2BsatCT2nQ1l4grTnAExYi7W58dpm3hxRVVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Qiwuw%2BzK%2F2gSTPnDguuWo7n1HqV9Y1LRdhWBdYlRAiN6xO%2BwzPMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i5J9952xC2bZP9SsPza5AB7VlXR1u6K369l0esxsLuzLLJbqkbxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZgRvNF5pHQJqWaHkFsRtXQaIkK3hQ95qVh1sVpExpK7v877ZQp1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2j%2BmVlwnrpwr0Wd3P7hjQYyLUEY%2F5aCVjQ7IRVEN%2BcKC0xQ3KVBic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i78BUDQNZ%2BW7NKOc0rW3SPzU1TQ5%2BNIb7Dmqq5SvAEStM2MJYiy4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BFAtvTO%2FmALI26nFaoLy0BH6ifF0J%2FwPpuqxxwUog4vvR2y5HvSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z1nnTqPu4Hz1ycpqWIfLSo52DorF1I%2B0Hs6kyjUSvh7R5SnBKxs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HRwfKYtyvtm33bz%2FgtAxAuJxcIl2UzOnJtah1DshHBioRZXNXV98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RW5EAVUlt3Iw%2FGryILE8KF2zlxfp9NKlo7vPlmcBL7qxfKG%2FdtVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m6582b6HWx4M1RcRtnczEkhJgfxlaiPO%2Fj0QnYbGPy20iXklk8KM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xRbhEg4hJZ9R4K%2BIYfZp%2Bm4kZVgVq0YYw4WlY0bLQrkei52vftcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39raPuR7Tb3Ypwocb4aP%2FLIV7EDutGYsr2W1pYXvIeWD9C1EuQKvI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1acIPJdj5kxGxqg6JqBNyWhMTnGgMiULXx3DpZB1U7mHjLwWvPZLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ym7Z7efYZy0F83TckDKpfwZHgKgCrQgplmPjyPyDNsXSCz48EXaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3d%2Bf8ixanvqzWITTuM0jS%2Fb2cMW94y8i7aKUrfsTJf18es2wrIp9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OPPE3da3gTSMo%2Fe1qMqkUTap6gSJSRGLbnHPQrs9GE6fK1DUWNW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DFF3jMY4rsw7S2o27tsFtcTmkdng%2FR%2F6qd6ELKcrDEObdo3uivb0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20KqxBADkseFk6mdx0wClUR6o2yhCdHS0Q1pyc%2Bd%2FSurTUQk8a1%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b427mJRvBKfF6s3BBv%2FMWJSuylAWCuiCFY9OaluEHG6gKJFhNm8s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IwsYKnql1IgABpPGW9Fv9LxetwX2P1JnNIolai1CccYf0%2FK0qEL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SWBBk4ylurb1djoNyojOwpZ4sObiiMqK8e%2FSsaxmTXDScvSjdSEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Fe9EQ5lfLdy7FR1m2bCWTS14Mk7kEdv3SWplxwAR%2FPa%2FrZyG%2Bbyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XXIC1uazhRE9qSHyiiTAGlBihuydJ8nia%2BUl%2FNYEQGDQ8iyNOLps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07LyVOCU5%2BTUFPEeoGdEB2qVW3izrnLEXIihM0i%2BzXRaTmyV8Sado=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T1YjOkZNoj482PInGfTmMabHbZDzVZagF4i7idL7vKDQlTz5mJtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3U3Wff9xrrx%2FcrqKxPTRkejIIJgvPC5AAv0lfK5vV3m%2B8GiawDne8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dg3glgG7lQ5HJPw%2FESbAYd9h%2BJnQ9rRfP5qSCsmBAEcwjUBmHp58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uiKlr%2FCiYxlm028q55p0Apa%2FZX0t3KDpelL37EpbMkG2yeuFECj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rl70msiuUmZvuTCuqoENjo3nqw3iL87WrvJtLo5YH8F%2FZDqsrKUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xvrF5UFE4aO6IGYYgxF3Ri5eFe0Rq9ZX9GewMWkoV181BPEiDhhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IVr0LLnAJsm8xv7ALN3CHf9OPiYq1Q%2BC%2FCs36Vaq7XY3pXNMJn6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dl17OHMkYLk6rNqb9FDUYtbXTnCHUXtReJu17B3SnCNfsXf7gAOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ahZfB8WAbfbQfFADILcemYIPR05g%2BlH38or5Xre9d%2BwfppAdrWB8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KzEwbbO2KG0bNQleA3aEdildjm6osbvfwpvEXwhnnK3gZ1IendoE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Nj4%2FDH1Naxwq%2BFSBYQh6UsfS3zCMSieu0GKa0M784BouaXwNxgM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07pPKEcKKq984rti3MVirK7BIdvOrbGl%2B75TPhvvMCiY7%2BmUqt0zM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bo0EIeAwuWZfsS9RQWpFIPjRVx5Yu4Pv5OGgns8DomrHHfedFFS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19aKTNTvDUmFk1ALV%2FNB2Gal1baY%2FZ9AiXgfFRSSxXEKFGYJaWpSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sRmqQZ66MubqQz30EM4nKBPP9iJDfzIIvh7jPGeyIW0oMNthd8eY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VpudwsY78xwQaQ%2FofttVjeX%2FRLkRqWsYUa8%2BGGtSULaoV65L06ws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17SrWhzeW6h6ZuwXbviS57eU1ENwbT4yNAJedfefQDbY%2BNEakYrwc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NZ4x45G90RhG0MfnGfZa%2Bhsjwi1L09%2BNsUlqznseDZafSbegphl0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fn7XSeutmG3pjmMPN8Jj0qzoi3hZWyMW1EGktGxdLg1SwoR6tbeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16vno8k53jYWy9KGvsgvDou22unaNv0xvnQJb4ZnxKl99dJUCSuBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YK47gdHaECORq%2FIs6qHcFfKO7gl9vxpojFheHkeahidQ4ZoJQROk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03poLF%2BYsfnw1BueAvlVzWaoIbqCzdFY10hx%2BOTRdCQKsSWgTSmfM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dwo4CSKz05SFn10zYnirfeXVc%2BVu5LMO%2Fd48uPGFkqW6fbtOPhMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DIcrHE5JXmYOYWPECdgXzMa6MsPoAZBhuqcmqww2OoSgkM35JACM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0of78rVfcRtIr%2BKi9KtPT%2BrRQHe0hHSDbqc2QudHj6ijtNxnnjKCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gZsJWVrrW78LoMqoB9NbzY%2F0QO8r8Q%2BpD18Zy3yxfER37sNc52yM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aQtzfR16NSBeHc3WmaWgFwIRIcylykaHqhywkwoZ0J3IgZJTSoFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00reh3niB9iIs%2B%2Fhec8j5po7ExxwmbrcLd58gwEBahIuYlMeBa5vU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3koTFWAlF7x0wPqzpQznj9J9cuU9Bs0nb8GySsby0nTun9dCmsHYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B63UUuSKoKqxy1RV9bEM1hBTRcleV31HpvDW2flZiFTlSUJ7SEPY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FqguyyV1q1XLEETCMneUDPA%2FVqQHUzM1iwnA8zZ1NH4747HmVQD0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ee%2BZTML39r3gggvbSUZifX0%2FlTYynLQLquO9LLwHt4cyS19mohVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37uEAOdVAfEAhckxXf7GV4fyvv8qJ1Nk9UKuPylMSqT1lm7MlxyyU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oJdiv8Mv30EtzlDjHsb%2F7CkGQpoxEy4Fz5oFvT3P1Bmxy7We3kJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TTlAg4A%2BXLbb%2BxaTTAOCvan%2Fu42wfrQF%2FjQ0DXWVkO6ZMXCxOeFA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B9eblZke6H5sGFpk4GwahK8hxjvWrM%2F2jhsQGYsOoFCPL%2BtDNczY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ef02QWO3ijtUUGijGeuiTpIAOaYbXNp7b2L7Q2VDF%2Fkrhcd7b%2BRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aRRKFxYab0Po0x8h7RJLeV2bk1nM6EoSRWBa%2F9GMuv%2BiwzcB1Rvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yh0GeFvYcYdQEv3%2F9mym5zj473L1gKx570MkvuQBVW2CDttF6dLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12aZa9lorEIU7zW1Garbt1NMs16N0pozau%2FZcikGPP3C0pdWulBBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Iwg9h4tZUbfsyR2%2B3c6fyxmIYt8DOYNz0oky7mJr1Zjmly4dq2t4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BljaW8ckl1UwZCeHqdVYbeNDY7MSnWA8dZbowVEuzY5yWEcAb%2BeM=


R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
7Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

    532200  Maintenance of Equ 52,437 41,856 64,710 53,285 44,973 29,743 44,995 62,423 9,138 17.15

    532300  Repair Parts
     532305  General 2,363 553 568 2,700 2,700 724 1,500 2,950 250 9.26
     532315  Tires 19,237 21,659 24,685 22,000 22,000 10,020 22,772 22,000
     532320  Auto Parts 45,520 34,655 73,882 37,150 37,173 64,580 91,206 73,214 36,064 97.08
    532300  Repair Parts 67,120 56,867 99,135 61,850 61,873 75,325 115,478 98,164 36,314 58.71

    532400  Other Maintenance
     532405  Prisoner Uniforms 790 658 2,244 1,200 1,200 486 1,200 1,200
    532400  Other Maintenance 790 658 2,244 1,200 1,200 486 1,200 1,200

   532000  Repair & Maintenanc 138,564 110,468 226,216 123,245 114,956 111,524 169,491 168,697 45,452 36.88

   533000  General Operating
    533100  Advertising and Pr
     533105  Advertising 48 35 72 50 50 50 50
     533110  Printing 1,051 925 813 700 700 570 700 700
    533100  Advertising and Pr 1,099 960 884 750 750 570 750 750

    533200  Travel and Meals
     533215  Meals - Employee 4,291 4,018 4,652 12,214 12,214 1,799 12,214 12,413 199 1.63
     533220  Lodging - Employe 22,034 18,030 24,321 25,365 25,365 16,046 25,478 25,927 562 2.22
     533235  Commercial Trans. 341 745 17 17
     533245  Seminars and Trai 34,416 29,968 40,874 27,325 27,325 25,918 28,361 27,194 131- .48-
    533200  Travel and Meals 61,344 52,017 70,591 64,904 64,904 43,779 66,070 65,534 630 .97

    533300  Dues
     533305  Membership Dues 2,320 2,385 2,427 3,374 3,374 1,585 3,374 4,134 760 22.53
    533300  Dues 2,320 2,385 2,427 3,374 3,374 1,585 3,374 4,134 760 22.53

    533400  Laundry
     533405  Laundry 3,449 3,067 1,696 3,150 3,150 1,247 3,150 3,150
    533400  Laundry 3,449 3,067 1,696 3,150 3,150 1,247 3,150 3,150

    533450  Fees & Permits

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eYBYsonHrbRyzc7tFrBo5UgznWMOS2bzQ6EOVGg41sIF8YFb3bXI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uzSRPiBe3XXIchItYCIDhxqlrG3w37TpdnxfXWedCE3L435qQctg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aeeohmMqFbNM9cwulUkTwQigaqQzwpPz9Kn7bPVITOcAV%2BKfQ%2ByI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36W31LnVFDlsocW9eNhEvbgi746wcyd8juVey4fzlgLii3y9aHSo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OHsIR8teaFldfE9mlyaL2lW8ezwYfXuJoTWFI1Uv8ufNgyAeiojU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V6wqaVSzZ7IZS%2FVs8QcQmQu82vkZpOQkZ3ThkA5g%2B3d2zuSYW4lM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MRzreNPQXG7dMt7CwPSZyTG6Tg1d3%2FskK1G%2BlDXaybUDVoMheze8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rJGy4%2BOM%2BNoCtp2cMSkOlKobn3b5Q9vLl7gI4HPgDYvh9muAAgsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ToBNPSz0Rfp%2B7BcmJW5Jd6EmTRjnRJ3seQ052BHe7GAXNPyatidI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kyYem9vEmssrbboWLtleqsmsWzjtdR%2BqElyoit%2F4BINj3AaCHGxQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JIltVHqt3rlSfsDmPMaSNQdzADGwtd4CY7UNWpodcfIC48lsTO%2FM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fIldC%2FcMKQ0ngCXoB6uGx9H%2B5u10PXz3aXNrARxe4JUuZv%2BTt4LM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ocXCc7LMI43ek%2Fk7c%2BjTjzPUGrDZf5yIBHUQwTGmXs%2FFvbTv0Ffg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1y2fURwx9GrRrvESGzNeyIgDHifvfjasUESzUNLor%2F%2FfNDlA%2F4iA8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pifd%2FuFO2s00CXnCiBoArwOFrarFkgmb03rTf6AI8ULqSrEcIzrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rSHDtadJFPA7khnfrK7OmBQcjZ93WyDvVIcoYi5mUm%2BjTrigDlIA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20Yu7JfGNKMOykjOcaHD9vV0qKwEAZ9Lubk69BumkGyXY3DERNzTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LgNKqhGdqb9Uh0IUuDPSvQq%2BaeRn0HfjVcUtwCL0Y1%2FQRX50yaMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q9CVbXbYp78OrHhH9idw%2BYmmv7aV7fdfX5VrXYmagi398QSn7D5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZAEH0Zuxy9opbehYDF2IykcDNDRaCny50E7e13Rkyk9CUitSPXoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RyyMru9uYsmbuIrorqro3sEBdvqVcN1XKOqbC2HGW3Gt73BVxGyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jcvtSLVS8ts8hAI6bTTthjr87btw8VUeUgxl8jxO4G66FcJNebso=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14EKWPyEIFlRXE7vWae5WTdgCDdjwzlOfPLruExCNEPATN9PXDhLM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2khavM6ii5Fy%2FIVAoUZC3R2WDnT3SZFr6%2Boy3%2Fz3B92cq0q3xQan8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VZDkNX1P1jMoLSzLA64l4ikTQeNI3lSM4uR3NctikbKqt1liCdbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SVMDqqfyrvh3nTQ3EwpHiaiB%2BIZrCYXUFxNQFMhqEJB6Iz0Ps54s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mUDUmZKl7Q2VFy%2BtaDT2%2B5kMzPDtXrkAkj4FdXZV33dZtXMcbbno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h31XC6NWunRKFdCo6Vkrp59xD1tKwdJnG%2FGVoy71dg2fWCZR6260=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PH9Fkfk0jrYE%2F5pXP1j68bu2uMQOTjWiK7Bu12g06DFKZOim7dd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24bQlRn0GmgsR0vA1CstbHKAtpkcbok8EV6eZa8%2ByA1e2WwXykGOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rKkUwxpUbkQ6fJSZDE33F%2F8mTW4PIfRtoSZAMiFX9GsKhOwKNIQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xUNqX807Zujkq5%2FoM1kqM5B6gii5juhn3HwTc3uKS9F1ZjyYWbFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XG3Xdn5Dx5QmaiZl2Y9j%2FDMkOEPrHv1cM%2FAaPqB7RWCObOFU5TYw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DxGACaSRosxXJKxDsMX%2FvQ42uWmnwGOvU%2BD2kXPC5a9JtD%2FOYGs4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT024HMBhbhlrbxdMkk5Iy3iqCjxJnL0eC8rOqZX9Wbra4jTABNLviI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT098JzePXE8uBSRd2mOt%2F1pifXinYAW5seRxIybL9oQ9kEg%2BakxRdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sv6hKEB7Kf%2B5m5UpTvm849v6JRQBk%2F0GGsP3qF8nmocuHaqXJ%2BJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YH30z0wNTPlbS%2B8gcKUTQlx%2Bh%2FcKkFpA2Mfj4mpyP56YTdNn4DUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tn8ng1YZFlsWCzG4%2FiY1vU3dQtaUNEbahLeF%2F2koZWKKzIg431h8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04WrMLEywK%2F7DIx7U5W1VaRgm2zkUa%2F%2F3h19s45BsgUhmHlmAOe50=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mEGTTPJNtM2zu%2BM2q1IkX%2BotFqhPwqT1f2ELonv75Y%2FZMqOg0Bj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39bbqM9icQJLvbXfNc7UFofnsqhXLyYvEg7jw4S8mCSRyDGFPNd2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fYJjdcqcuCzHRGW8EhC9YBkJS4ePcuSMnD1QHvK8p3ZrfYUiyosQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16q04PtDAe6y%2FVyK43%2B8AoFYA9PhjAetWh%2F06uA52pUIEgnPXRlqw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N4aKwzBj72enjuRQyid8xMD7476S4hFTn9f5jzS%2B4%2FIt0cZ1y99M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BQ%2FZjVaZ8kfkkY8LzqzzexV8e674TRZ9MI%2BF9lFtQRcZPjVpJwwQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TPhR%2Fx%2FpnlYcE3p%2FhIuNR7IYgCdWdzOpDLeVuuRU9VCLdkXJKJnY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BP8rwDoo9P%2BOJqepbxMmuSnwczYL%2BvU3dU8VqSA8JkT6btRt%2BsN0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mNgtAH%2BLDcj2E3ZJQOqYKFt%2BuaaAZv4r7EUDXWgKF9lxw%2BMcYr0c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X9mrxknYyFxsvvPBmsqI%2FR0i02O65nc%2FrImrypKdId45K2hDD%2B20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gkRZJIolK3MRW0O2RD76nGtWVKICN8j%2BqkYR1H4XBbTJ4nZ46wEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jJyqXPcTQ6Caw5btbxVnIDfrLT%2BOW0SafbKZ9S%2B%2F05Z1RRQjjafo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Zh5%2FwP9mdrQndlav2fWF3eXOjHtWXnR30lrFYyoC7QahXgBK8ru8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q3e1NORzBRQCGWRC0nXVY23%2FuRpOkom2GPDk5TYvvXJ51SQ783Vg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hjk2nEz1UTIzjOX0OILOnW5o2LO5is2i4lU7b%2Bc7OuHNOC5Ir0iM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2r3JjghUu7j2AnCQPxS4BUS8o965w4DzFfamoYIF2Z5SlwB0LsAVg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h10Qx53Cex6z3MNGwylHsoeW691yQKQXnduaTZgcNmyBlBSRoMnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t0gOEaipChIpXKhjCEitVnRXK2RONLZKPiwhqXHMZCRzsYHRySoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GCjKxCCe3rEUfuzE95oWlkxWzOv8fzhZEDRKjx3SELeQN6p2AZvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ysDstvrZhpZoPCak30B0AS0sKlaUsvKWvWPG1YzONd6bE%2BtKYKhk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NTJrESoCUfhpJfTO%2FGLYm%2FCmX5JSvOsD9%2FIb7JjTQrZnzvyRlpZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r68fKEPosOhPT4Zx6KfnUuWpsGnhwT6RzTd06A3k9cTzASRP2HS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BMLlN%2BUEdbhyWhdRbqIrpTG8GABtIWk%2Fs6ahkSceSnZUt2LG5SvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hNWkeKueImVfBhYjXKSGx2aj4u7vwYzRiS1U151c3zhZv5FnDN2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L7U3qp817bOVa38RyTHv4aFCeFegLVMndvFYJwQQeMYg611mTtro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z61RQ1XtHr05%2FHw068sN96Qglg2bb5sBHVp%2F85LtxoxJViKEH%2B44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j91p6jw04xcuHUtQaSWJMiXDW4hlX46Pun9TaoyZGMsJl%2Fcb6h8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GpjUfS9Ewe0VHZMKosZQJuTNaOqpxbZDQLcGB%2F14H%2FR23xeppoG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ioAhjNWkxYP8Ooc8vj%2FkjFGBcrRzYI0Go7tng4ahHtcOIOBmCjak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FXRNgKuNrgKF1iidFVh%2FvGvMBbl0clNWQtNe5WKzRQ%2F0K4WXmL0k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0x2SpbZBN3xTlKSVjWgcyEgOT0KmOmFaoAMkHUzmLFs2lwUFpMTIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yILc1Ls0cKsM7MvBNvxKnbBqoHQsU0u0IBgu%2BWO5eXtldhLyitJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FYYP7ISmp6wRD18Z6ChCoa7titBMwU2X86RUrTwZ%2BqaurQMg1qtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lkX6cfX3uvv%2BLd5ja%2BOSqYPHDeQ9tg7qMnmx0Ca%2BnzSBri0RTjX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B%2F%2FApnaUNfkDEUwvDtjCzEfY2hTj9LCREhpuNMstS1fEEGqF0Rig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31qjzakcyG9fFrPjih7NYLVQzZP8WvhmpxwgaAbXy3moQf067mTZ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HET3cNhRIhT%2BxpQYznnTxr4vt46ta%2FnWSFxSFBGjZCPzQRed%2F7cU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XQMVXyzGAMZsVEH%2BufSZ3Pn40u730g0S%2F3xkoEggpxBsKQh0b9c8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3niYdScqc9hVArWgs3BI3Lc8AKGCsPMKIWzOEX54eA%2BpRWFu%2Fec0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DzjqDbDPKhJz%2Fu%2FcchorUcDv316FJIQJKpQHbm%2Bq1%2FQkAJ9r1tWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T2GHDhqJFLENL5hNdDsErNqWWzWZyJoHlV5FeadvBGu7XTPwubpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vArs5TBy1yC7v3EhoMNqouXWUDtk14wH34WC%2BiCGolFAQMFRmNpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gGNiRP43JNMC%2Fh7w7USvR00V8CUiUhrSBdLfTfbYGQPcOfTrXJ44=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT276Trw2eQDcqWSlx%2F6NF25RfC3ukztH8pUpTIdshzj15fKFHtBeik=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q2myC8V6RWdheggqwrLJcQkOHRGFSyCWVm3LzAPbl8V9iik5yeww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z14GHJ85xHjXLd%2BdglFwBMlT65J%2FZPBITCmf1yviEDK07hWVZZC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29gisFdOzkKiCgfJtz42hiOUwoZRCc%2FiCqhilsN4Njc%2FBC198OvE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1g9uK2ruv3GQzmb1DubhTh7W9TBK5P6CnGqMp9PMsjf%2FuOBbD8f00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WJEAV9tVrz45BTUWdhmpRVCzok1aq57xBFFYGqlWnubzvO0vCO%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tWss7D1vdW9755G%2Fd4RYga20CVVah6CmU2P%2B7PeTM5hUB6SEyLNM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YHZLzQ22QIvEDKdK1DvGqozk03XKBF0fak9qaVKaE7i3ingpr3jY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NXF%2FqLFS3tzAWcDSWTYIUcgXL4buPU%2FsEp9IsFbTLYaK8Y6YzzE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BXO6RfeXjNUEfTJbH48%2FjIOBkrvrW5pC7IgQ%2FLKkEdwC%2F3EKHXpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09nUJdENivfDdbHWUcmwDqc5X5bD411bg3j4Kh%2B6DwZb6ESSLrZHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xJWvEkx7ZkIrwAYgYJ%2B9L2pmYkN0%2BXdO99%2FbVyB4iunjKLzXWIiY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aFANkVwLHclWc%2FwaHRITBBYoe14BBkAnc3Hj7kLBEVphYet7%2Bg7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mzzoLCeTweCwS1OktuDRqZm%2FaKX4V7Do0h3Tx30i2Y1AuXwI6I%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W4auLy68%2FdSx0FDlacn5U1Mt0GMFLHtZucETtgYFejjL4Y97iPJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18rWCC%2FDd%2F2HKnFxNd9r%2FfkDP93ao6md7gphwtDZkqxlfsalos%2B8U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YrQIvsjsVBffXb9F1Be41%2F2UlABerRB14O9CepmUG67g7Rw32afI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xz%2Fd%2BAE8vIknPcAmMHVtWVrIWqqVN5bBWNzuwCGLS1UIhQPQa4sc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B71nVICfx9NYzSSZlTXbpTDvluw8h9H8ze6vsWMwOIQSpQ4CGmE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3El6M%2FKAa4vTAf92mZANh853BHUG4Yt94s5kzGmCAz4zTqkGhP0Oc=


R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
8Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

     533455  Licenses and Perm 489 1,145 650 650 1,795 1,795 1,145 176.15
     533460  Exam Fees - Writt 973 500 500 500
     533465  Exam Fees - Physi 20,022 16,990 25,928 17,140 17,140 10,690 14,810 24,640 7,500 43.76
     533470  Filing Fees 4,503 8,125 6,664 8,000 8,000 2,980 6,000 6,000 2,000- 25.00-
    533450  Fees & Permits 25,987 25,115 33,737 26,290 26,290 13,670 22,605 32,935 6,645 25.28

    533500  General Supplies
     533505  General 113,756 105,532 90,787 115,246 115,246 44,938 123,210 127,183 11,937 10.36
     533510  Uniforms - Employ 113,488 111,123 122,608 103,815 103,815 68,478 116,902 124,415 20,600 19.84
     533515  Uniforms - Prison 11,278 17,134 6,598 8,350 8,350 3,841 7,380 8,350
     533516  Inmate Supplies 24,159 29,996 35,862 29,150 29,150 14,129 25,000 29,650 500 1.72
     533525  Linens and Beddin 21,139 20,584 19,062 22,370 22,370 18,660 22,370 23,500 1,130 5.05
     533535  Recreational 151 180 180 180
    533500  General Supplies 283,970 284,369 274,917 279,111 279,111 150,046 294,862 313,278 34,167 12.24

    533600  Health Care/Medica
     533610  Drugs - Prescript 792 93 124 300 300 150 300
    533600  Health Care/Medica 792 93 124 300 300 150 300

    533700  Office Supplies
     533705  Office 22,644 7,059 8,823 9,780 9,780 4,842 8,750 9,355 425- 4.35-
     533715  Audiovisual 1,416 2,938 1,240 1,500 1,500 952 1,044 1,000 500- 33.33-
     533720  Shipping 173 170 8 150 150 18 100 150
     533725  Postage 7,076 6,343 7,214 6,600 6,600 3,719 6,515 6,600
    533700  Office Supplies 31,310 16,511 17,286 18,030 18,030 9,531 16,409 17,105 925- 5.13-

    533800  Maintenance Suppli
     533815  Cleaning 8,533 8,621 9,207 8,400 8,400 6,191 9,200 9,300 900 10.71
     533825  Fuel - Gasoline 181,589 181,356 244,506 289,975 289,975 102,304 247,975 251,975 38,000- 13.10-
     533830  Fuel - Diesel 150 150 150 150
    533800  Maintenance Suppli 190,122 189,978 253,713 298,525 298,525 108,495 257,325 261,425 37,100- 12.43-

    533850  Extradition Costs 19,416 2,821 30,885 13,000 13,000 16,681 20,000 13,000
    533860  Extradition Costs 3,493 15,483 2,000 2,000 2,000
    533870  Books & Periodical
     533875  Subscriptions 2,660 3,161 2,965 3,100 3,100 3,108 3,708 4,700 1,600 51.61

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IDjBvxdJCEbdTRxbEG75ngG2VWlu29pr28qAWXLOW1zgdr%2FCqD3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00i1aIOzDW35nfv%2FppZgDRPFnur%2F0QgJ66LtABY8aEGjynqvQ%2BlXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FdoFgqWalRt%2BKAtBrZijRVDs72UuA8%2BBJYXkpS7rqj7Z%2FbxuFDaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bM%2BEbk0YGkVk4YfWwOi3JJlTBmdUB8oCbjGk7ubZRuZN5yLldOJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uVQZmTALhRjg5d8UcOgG2r2Z4XAZk9TBj9O6EggF%2BZ1esoGdQbm8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X4jRM%2BWKWeo21mKAgsDkr%2FsijtlTh1ytTnx%2BOYeZ%2BVidNb2NquvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34iO0YMLou3JAaWagbIWQFAgoo7%2BwofiRiCNKzVf9FyqQmCPgBiOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17Xuhr9bkv5%2BymHD%2FRHwugFtiRcZ3vtTs7edHJQLT8iH69XVb6hDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Jxs8hl1QMA794SkgaRNeX3GhdOmDx9TcbKDtmQtT5m0CTTejN8fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1E454ZFesi8clBGrufH%2FMBULl%2BTuVFyTGOfFIFHMCr7hyLLIp6EiA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36CDMDb7V8hA0UNoBXHEvqm9x6zWsJumkUeLTkvtMdwErrw31ifQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33lsWU1B06G0w1By6CBHuclWn6kJtp7E9nM52AOK1bu8ZrevdXkdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hgBbGoigVbVe8mbjIZ7w4n3DZL5V0kis9HZwWiUYpQA3Cm3cgiGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LUFAW%2BvYKE11gWxXF%2BxdqXAfmxRF4HrA7RUdBqIJxUHXCmyJylpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mtTUNaUIGR95mRUmkRoQLvmzqJUbqWnSyLPs9MXwG4XDNn6KYV%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uVE6LUs2y399wNch9HtkX5Ymr6a60ZCm5dm7sWXaYNbW%2FD1BugK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FKcYwhp7i4d4r0jfp0JPRHH01J59do4FAkMCZFDEkZyrhbRoESJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pX4Bz01QWZhC6S%2BR39XRbMGdU6HkzvAzGpL7qbRGwPPBOm9AYLwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ve1YN4QGu4pz3M1CqAvOH4yT49a7cQQgiPlbLUxUuTMH5S0hni2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fFTs5LUWHUQzYBtWulrDxI%2FhT8uRlzOD2fmj4cUh6YMHXnXJEktk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BCRC7XfNwntwVv0Ul8qeJnPob8g%2FQrO6tbMtTPda80Gqi3hT%2BlK0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xBDrX07g6%2FjlW977A%2FQpVNLivYD%2B%2FLjFFdc13QFNoGQrfjnXVc4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dTbDEozs%2B892m1sfCzzKFDcBgTJWvSKjHnQStcXhx0b5hWw8hcEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16ptRZPCZXEREI0gAQed9JQwpIokQJTWWMJ9kATBb8g7HFGLkRM84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pa1zyUzUyGFKrtGWqsCDkfkvHXWjn1q%2FyLrpQQYZIg2ewv%2FvzG4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AXH3RCCLoyG%2BVsi2jRijnsVTeaZmDHSsVqgl5kZV61KY64Y1Uj6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26K9M37U84e8kkYzNiz3SrCnb6FILIqZBmOks9%2FjMj0SScfzANCvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RCfKjK1ZFp1Fiz%2FheILDBIn7n7xnLdPxm8iSoYWmNLNkag0MOEXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tPKoR3247GikTujfamQvQvIbWNyKC4xKvg%2BDcMADb%2FEW7nrrPCLU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38vJvMi3Y%2FUwX0bwtVRiOUjsNN4Hj83UKK05iA9XOSMH0grjIDFqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PkaRZ69iE4qRQ35t7n1ncMHnZfF9Bl%2FzR%2BwHE6t9gJfKttPM7PO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OVcFpVCzqbeIv3mfTTbFAI5P49zHpPZBre34L3oEe1h1S1xpaEoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BFVhldjv81jOLDH8kAg9%2FZmhVw8Z81DAH7tSHKiTMJ5rdVs%2B3Uts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vBF3IZweEYapsAvUr2oh8yqLt%2F9k6D4NwXNb7SFAdL2%2Fs8Zzjn3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hM%2FXwO8IygMRiQbm%2Bj0celh0QaKPuz3b5GwD1rLqaaVHN8H3Yxeo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gRYcZsNPWY4hVgQZua4EZsFJvTzrjjWenCFkrB2IeGb46DPtRCic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WK1QY%2FTeZJ7Tq1ECljCaG%2B8RO2oWJ7A6LMP2RcsNlDOsbyCn9wkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15NFcK0PsVZdWw0RN3z%2FGYk5YbwArhTeHWsItHdv54r8wgv1qDdXA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WRY2OQjNJjRpjkUYa36WFGZtSFaIH0ePtVfqSBqknnptHx9vRYZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wA9rdz4y1VrZdrhz2w13CnkPfvDIjQctH04hrhd%2FGw6I%2BiBTYLXs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JWAP19D3XvLk8eo9X1RsiMwofzgNCyI1XXS6vacs5SmDCVLfeHI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wpaNqsp0CzehUFs3KL7b%2BVfwGtYGfF9rzkYPz6FC0tJfAIZru5ac=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39wbebuZeCfXW3L977CesUh%2FvPoZ9pHV%2FBBVto4Z0KX%2F%2B7MLxZh6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r%2BnNS8G8xfLsviB53RTeOpxBwc9TOLRh2Teb8DgTGXlbghT4FFyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iRpYqGLfMtjQWR16N6NOWM9quwzoHtbplyhd0C%2BtbVSPN8cuM5GY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b5w9gnKIxJs0sWHYImu25rZ3wgkp4OolcSr79kU3QHHYrE2Qc3k0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vJOTAFsDiIzsGlAgqvpJzKqt0kBRqCQlsE6AAhSKfMlamOu1DypQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dChUCeQ2yOb3weU%2BscQOh%2B1JBgmdSNAj8PJ49gz2RDSx5CA1KHeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W2oSCj9RQGRTXE7SRaw3XvoWj9kKmU%2BHDPSEYqp1BIAHwGvN7mp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DmqVwdYtYKC6lStl1zFNDWFNvE9ngDsmi6DVS%2Bxs%2BPHt9hsWDoAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L%2Fqk08ceGUixzvTgwnoMw1m%2BGtOJNNr81D8VXJRdZ4uM3qpRLO4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h9geqGkitW8v5Wc7WYD12GhPHKz9iDijfmUgBc8gP%2FYAWHNpLV4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0osqUpGzgJOis0D5jHZd4nGwUk5BwcA43WLRy%2F%2F4SYyC9RyXxYPGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Or6lj%2BLpdQdc2k%2BLOJFKMizGlRReh87yQoziWT0IvFu7sfXXDw6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O6aC4az0v9FbS5vArikDaLa7RSQqbU6ht6KRziyoh2MpNLWveVh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OXJ1OwBVgxcrkO0gwlVBs%2B49HCvM7qEJPtRmc7ZVqdbSbak30KX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zyPe%2B34bIDED%2FXdpsOW0tFqVYCxAHwPYW1aiXfIpPwvXpbJhb9FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V3vvSjmv5eK%2BPZ5YUKr9tRxy6KbWFozIGBF%2BPC7Y%2B2Pdfr3TmhWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29dRKDzSOEt2gRLhhWd%2FBMaO3Na7jNAR58pSAEWHoPfTqKZHruiec=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CRHdTmWOZEGeFoiJvadfy6zIBcorOKb%2FHiMnEbhk0r3fwR%2Bqlpmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1om8y%2FFF4p7uERnTqrOGtXEyIkVAAwF8l54LSrt1NQQJsRt2xOQZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0z%2Fvia0PXoO7PHQwNeGL8xfzqzmXVkZ0Ik9XJuqy6OaE8viDQTAZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fJsNVlMAe9nxPGHTlNnkburZbTHe7dTunrfdoiiXVLsvUgW%2BZmYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LyBtwKNOycZH9wwuNAFJEyxvMEzGdS3bnLegG4cfHHn40atnKhHE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qrkY5jmaZDKgFN%2B%2FaBwYLuLZnOjzT9Rz1uPVBoLfvaepbU8rXsGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Tm51Vmc1p3TSmyc834844fI16CimblEbF%2F7kIV4LZY6NRoUYyARM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a6a4UInu%2FSTzFwE9mRAWvXPFRugwwxtE1aeSb1t8n2zmoTfbmpPA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IgtJ1se7nkXDNCNdojw8UsfJubOa6OEmNya2wn4GdaAwubmiBl9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1k%2B2T3kIF4EYbiB6KUcyQGTLJFBwVD2yLMY8eQParQBSwLeh%2B53wQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F759oviBrkK%2F52JcnhU0WQ6PyoTOMlWAoNQsXkBRske7Dx%2B%2B1O%2F4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ubATVQsSukpBhRxN5QAd1%2BCtro%2Ft0N0V3TC42gEJYXG4LFvPFFYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IZWPYgILuWQtCkBPlUFf3MHCrd4IKuCd0RwPt2tun33P1FlBmVaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3unyxOAL0WFP2RNQ92wIEgEOKoHLp5KmkmWU%2Ba%2BZbZgfbmGjEgmGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DCa%2Bq8pDF82L7F%2BhpNZXUR2nDv%2FZbRopa7hAU6OE5aB%2BJEqxsnwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT347t8SlNLT%2FqP8REC8cGStGu6TLDUCGao1nyrh2BHi42UjQn8S178=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WrRghKKVXFL0K7Ns1jwjPebXDRVXWfcd9klbNAdF7rckw%2FeQTWZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3o5LGuGcMEoArrJ0oJZ43PWarxhsTMOkL%2FWHlJiqBpQqa1VwqtkD8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GbjANMOmGkLgJh8q2JvEZ%2FlKSpqk5uRa8rYgjKqC2x8A9%2FPDZo6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FKXx9ub61uYC0sF7VoYW7lwY8YnChV0n0wRj%2FlVpKwCpWPRFQvgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34vQeeLsEAeVVzKFjFn8LRdtfC3wqxpXUQWjQ0cs4hGo7oRv4ZBZo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UMfLH8DYuzYgfPwu%2BjUvfXiR1u5b4A9mWUBuF5Hsq7dWmSdyflaU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PtOwdi1tCPsmZtwvKiKhNJvXNh8OAtyafpI1u%2FxZJpeCywHQMyO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HZj24LxeDgHU8n1goOZr0S9PqeNFQ1JxBFr5Cs8AhvZmyRCod310=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39SB%2FoFOi%2Bf82fQtzBji8TSq03xjNnMtgZzNS3l%2BQSa1MjSnDeCzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vs1n82xmkFxIZUqNi2LYT5Sa1CZF%2FgV4p2XiLXs4zriOXljOPu1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09zjjMa4r9%2FFFu8mh3rbU4eN8YB04FXrJiG3T8oNReDdoji8Ax6Gs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nQsNatdaSPvZXJSRyWl0GIlHMqmdrbWQZ6Y8z3Rnxb3MuMGMjFrg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34cGyZtVld%2BFo0OLSGu5gRYA1qtXWPTfinlJCNAb2BA1G4YV4tRjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QnRZ57amR%2BIfK6cd%2FNhGraEohknnyu6l1p9highQ4diCW608r3JY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ERYwPx0xk2NaDyX24xz18Ybt7eDgLJQBZOju9bqOJS8wAltYj7WI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08CSToiMGgMR6yTWTlZ7UPMv4FohjlcENF4KVjBp7l3JUqfz7d8z8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WFqpu8i%2FPLZTm8RvN3LtV4mjDQV74gHixs99v%2B%2BGgjOpMMc47BM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1drW57k2u8FeHnZURP7VwBc5p0038dSM8upSGPuAcVbbdqBKMuwMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T%2FHnvJNhpPURhAgdenNpm5pFySf6t1E5mmqIEeljWVqfwXO1lSZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TDqU2Vh0F8B6N73rqiEzHyi0VLVe2WFjdZrTYLuNf1QoHNVmIti0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GSCjw%2BaaMVvc1U2BJoBBTJ4etQd54Wp6%2FBlPduBqObHhQ1FlGgqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uJ3byM5XA2K6fevJjzrLgG%2FxF7pAu8zCvYxBlR%2F1hJizgLbmwQcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1m3Po86nN60izv11reSMroixisZgQNJXicXkMm1qtgXw5zHRWZSWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v2CNM2zDYIprjuqpK%2FWKBnHzFJbxGM9j1jtum1sYlOjnr5URsDns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0N2aPebj%2B4ztUzrH6Jl2eFJPkGEpdgXClSiwHIho4nHskjM2xldlk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wz2wxiz%2BCEE%2FwudRaacPlkNm0eB%2BBflUGZGpEBfnDcylnZQ52Pzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Uy98L35ZY%2BVvMFxuptwCkFSrqbdvcWI%2FDnPMlwh9AHFbit0dfTLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Bqsd%2Bi2Ci8CEONFvBrLwXe6Ttd4XD5%2FMHeX0UMijGQCYNU6v8swA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dF8hp3wav2b6KLtLREdko7Rvzp0kZ8p01jrYx3U%2FHR%2FTSvyJ5Gc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DO3KG9JmXamND0u1dM3h0ew8ppOgyXDcBCs%2BI%2BczcBAcgK1lFN%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1x2OHAQSLHxpQ6CRdcqPTLnzWh0eF2XByrnZRWUoS5zmEzjgLbQe4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LssCIAkW%2FtARgyU1T7ANwnsWq%2Fa5TXnKLJ%2FsvzWZiPlhZnp0uqYM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Pv%2Flg9BFXFv%2F0nKLN8K55QMO2R1EVMBFlJ5A9AIR50IjQiKdUUng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V0oZssKavvNy7mOwjgH8JilJ8CLb8kJ2dpI5tmtzyaUUJx2Z%2B350=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BfxxD4VBW0wkyF%2BgzL0l9Vr1f0%2BqwpuhlyU47VvgcPiy1RWWpjRA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KaONhqVHLvXMGTZFMpDTwNSVRVab1ggyEvbbssJFpS4jiliBMD%2FE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fTqMSwjkL2rgUiWhozz8YyTcm8ksiLxwGR6rBEzO5iqNHD6GcsGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2flZePiP6xsDlGrjPkfHAQPqD47KWyefmu2vxl84vId6f3BJxhb6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vp8eyTF5u0d2W8OuXUxTyAjaH1eK4LfSqpgjPjYnP9Ct6%2Fjmosk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IEYGRH1YXFGhWaNFMLvrDAQtnWNT0CHIZ1kGR7OFx4WSado9defs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D9F7FWdkmElSt1EYlr%2B27c1y2TbEPbURycXFne4LcYj%2FU6lzzmz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Nd1S6oWmBqctNCAASzo%2BaMwpaGeb4oJ%2FGYECgLkQXYP9Ue8tWxLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HcAHtFBq9i7jRUr47OGMamJoXvcGQrdA0VRad4RMahOqvgGPkISs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZDRVI0ggeaPqA%2BK%2BxdlyxHn4jn2KQpultygOa4gcEau77%2B5TJ6ic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lJ%2F4AIylP4KwqoHCcLIv1YYvuv70aJlMtGm3axwd4MmS0ASEg0QQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oNKW2p%2Fcr09bH0hPlUimcUjIG6EGPFgeZTgAi1YgmKdBwL0SdRMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SP4GYD8Qv1sdQi4vMKKYIcU4ZimBlu%2Bl%2FP4CZHndSUj9EYJiQ13M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZPNqmM2PxRGNNSs%2FgqE%2Bs%2FRKFXT14Kub2VZRItwgFdaZzY2egGAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RDc%2FVek%2BWM6RydgHLn2Rxx20FWoA6DZHZQMleMyk%2BCpdSb1TyuX4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TWPPI2D5hbqReXn46mymfB7bUDpOUWj0BXkSn91XbOzva%2FAVvmnA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1t05Qs9uGt5nw4wjxYpWPNP5TZ90ODCIWnqB0dOjnsnTYiMf2PbFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VKJblXCetQNSrkCDqFnLMXvNbo%2FGzfGlsfvLt7KmUbt0GaS95iuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35XoisSFkjomjXDXgxQqoguvHuT%2F48PuidcGzLJGKna0pjSzJqO4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yEaaU1%2FJCe2YYZLWVzCU9ba8lCVjT7k6%2BR%2B8NSQCs8VpNwDnPO0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1onKroNx3FLzgEB52JkfUyOxSbwNM2oTngNuTaNXNteqEzHI8f%2FjY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SUuC%2FWWBb13bBAQ%2BdP2k%2B%2Fo4CbN%2F2yQ7qK9tYe6I1axEmR7xyHCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ese2FPiL17115f%2FKUEQGIfpy%2FtA9YA0injpmqyuzYhM4SLCPx68o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17iKih8OxgufvkJ0y2AGW8sXQRmX8q%2Fm6CsbeZOgtNLFUZWup%2BYL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p4MXn7jLui4wh7%2B1wm%2B7qjtTsom3FodR4ySC%2BfQOpZPgPf3gdVX0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ibiJveZbyX2OPCJi7S2qQucTgks6wGPRq2TYqqPv4MymUnSRN4kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NVTsmK4D7tsoKypEYGeww4sjckiB0t4KQ7NrMd9%2BHnzlWbLxllvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g15cZUKjZVbu74bXOP2Aph2rH1ag%2FK34fPraBeinsmxrXKikm4kI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eTCbBrucJZsS4CC%2FEk641N61NsJllMsCxGLjgrJ2T8hoC%2BHh%2BhgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36yty282vFYdf0zYthvOFWF2xsVDkmx6ot1WKb%2BQNII50VEMxZe1Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT126LYdYXyDu5DLwgJZkLL5m091LLvJXvXlyVVifjVkDB5VIvAzAF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tuFMluRnUerx3BisGX6bBOxMOBx2slGk2IxUrHbZExwdqvceA9fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38Rl9SdYDNPsG8%2B6uYS%2BFUDKIIZowDhIYVH3M%2B%2FfL9SsiTj3%2BqSkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34rzNZiQOqxfBtXiYuSankTKCgGDHWUECIJAUiOljGTMXXhJkZiAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GAvD1C%2BWeJMparcgElpO5yxr1%2FZXkfIBWjAVb0ixaNXMjJzBkYxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gf0A6FxYVFNuJ%2F4pF8weu6VpquCz7v1UKHWlqM7b4Pd%2BImZ4pWYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b296peadbmFXg0Ms8inLjDfzKHLKPAlreaGydmap%2BSKFBSNoDtcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oZD9t1hoTS5Iv%2BmfcazIYKWN7dQKnNe1aP%2FLS%2FSyUsjfKxd9xYY4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WMokspGKkUGiLR6VHftfknR2n7TZ3xCa7gfUmcpBi74TqT4u5yTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0sMPAQfvZM%2B7%2FvReQ%2F%2BW9Kmwme455Lv%2FoEC5IRxVaZZnbqeXnTTtY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2337QqexOmhM7Lnwcg8qth6%2FyMMsS3XEYtEK9wJQ5FUtC1rgQjPig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vwCeL5DCVNAz65BGsAk2kiFpDMgDe%2F8ZL3ETT2zeKeXE2o3wbPAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xaAEHExRGfsmR%2FTb%2FeC7DJork0YQNiYTfHItjyTtKJht1G5Z4urM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ixlFk54o0uLO4le8VIwdQcZo0CJHADoKfeiprASfqPh6P3mmlC9A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B2Qa14Z2bImf8kY%2FLKHj%2B%2BMloPOjn1y34HQkb1YFxnLRHtI6DgAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1husxWIHqgxWhGo6VB7CGlAaVqsmf%2BGe5f5qDExep80Ey2zr4%2B4Z4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1e2Gfb%2FKXW%2B%2FjJdNYLz7YjzK6yc0exc1ciIY1ZpVDOHW%2BAIr6aeNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vIbOpvQx%2F%2FekApfF%2BoLOIE%2FCBlRWptCUZvVJn1ZnnMTxD86Fxuug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gIhitl%2Bs2kQQ6Mk8Dg7%2FvGAFZN5jz7d3Iwh%2BBxvYtNpzXdAE7fwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27G0430TLC1R%2BbV5dxiCuXWGdyK2o0ngln2ZxOF%2F2K4n%2FDgIYS%2Bx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0afnrUJ1ZlmKj2XpGkp3G28ysGqB60pW87mnPm49lBvYiDdP0CYA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XOABpE0k3SezBtWYFRYrixO78dUB658b2Y%2BDYlj5lEW04poNHGVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KTqmc1SVj1KXTzU27RzeXJGvd8AgkuICXv4N9wUJ7eERtAOKbGbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SSYUcG4pJc9AhjOu9o0eqm5uVhRkCo94IUrbWfiizoY85pnCKHMw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yEPk3p3n9A%2BWx%2FRTDF2XYuv50AYJ%2BKESGzjSGpJ4LaJXDtipSeU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0c3Lvt5qbrJQogKzQk7MSISE1sWGeBjG6U9KQXNPya%2FPbRGVxlfRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YbKlWWg8yvWRb8j9osig%2BG11DkVhlTFGmaKdTJrKAL2LYxr%2FyrJg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UV2b0lzGKBYE2fhc%2BAKVeaja%2BrJdrnadTdTVc6IsaYZpZs43aqjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DiX4STs9n1N3tJ555nkhAwmLvj7aS9J8qLJihNjtq3DxCwiyzAig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Zg6BqqkM8XNOk7lXRPWw7IpPrb%2BZa7XI4TxWfJLHQ5bliEosJ42I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XLYEJ60WruwSH19VdPeKof0pJICdGRt%2FPNEoEAK0eMqfIoVl2Msc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F3pJS36%2Ba0c16aSQhBgdOyNBDPgHXoEdSenPWo%2FV1wBw%2BCys6Odk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1V8fMWhG%2FmEcSPbDkzzl%2FE6DL7fvNbudFrMTNg%2BHmiliRdKi8FjMo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hkhaVZbtibJ79RD%2BHh5%2Bv9uSi03BhZOQj%2BYrEsCjFEWmAOt1V7KY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xR7z6YClReF9LjV7KD0xsEftibbZ%2BBzbcqaNBmTzwrStgp0kAN2U=


R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
9Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

     533890  Books 154 200 200 200
    533870  Books & Periodical 2,814 3,161 2,965 3,300 3,300 3,108 3,708 4,900 1,600 48.48

    533900  Other
     533923  Noncap Off F&E  > 4,188 5,932 7,307 3,000 3,000 1,378 3,000 3,600 600 20.00
     533925  Furniture Under $ 3,478 14,769 4,000 4,000 5,198 5,198 4,000- 100.00-
     533926  Non Cap Equip ove 118,242 127,102 128,298 79,171 79,171 28,123 64,788 60,166 19,005- 24.01-
     533928  Computer Sys $500 56,769 73,286 91,401 83,913 83,913 41,757 82,413 105,910 21,997 26.21
     533930  Equipment Under $ 40,864 79,608 22,542 26,600 26,600 8,466 27,698 29,834 3,234 12.16
    533900  Other 223,615 285,928 264,317 196,684 196,684 84,921 183,097 199,510 2,826 1.44

   533000  General Operating 849,732 881,887 953,544 909,418 909,418 433,634 871,500 918,021 8,603 .95

   534000  Fixed Charges
    534100  Rentals
     534110  Rental of Land 11,527 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
     534115  Rental of Equipme 367,756 509,242 404,687 391,727 391,727 166,791 332,880 383,849 7,878- 2.01-
     534125  Rental of Tower S 86,479 89,281 91,989 96,370 96,370 20,939 96,370 99,491 3,121 3.24
    534100  Rentals 471,628 610,523 508,676 500,097 500,097 187,730 441,250 495,340 4,757- .95-

    534200  Insurance
    534200  Insurance

   534000  Fixed Charges 471,628 610,523 508,676 500,097 500,097 187,730 441,250 495,340 4,757- .95-

   535000  Bad Debt Expense
   535000  Bad Debt Expense 153

  530000  Operating Expenses 3,855,014 4,103,790 4,137,617 3,969,922 3,961,633 1,948,951 3,941,138 4,513,765 543,843 13.70
  550000  Interdepartmental Ch
   551000  Employee Related In
    551100  Benefits - General
     551105  Health Insurance 2,773,256 2,963,236 2,992,507 3,136,200 3,136,200 1,319,175 2,529,633 3,138,108 1,908 .06
     551110  Dental Insurance 75,518 72,106 70,448 73,918 73,918 30,515 58,269 70,003 3,915- 5.30-
     551115  Group Life Insura 7,116 7,110 7,869 7,509 7,578 3,543 8,108 7,880 371 4.94
     551125  Worker Compensati 138,570 134,725 148,524 140,184 141,285 65,679 151,826 129,834 10,350- 7.38-

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UCj1wVXDhA9cqVaiLf6zGS3w2E%2FIq%2FJLOepCtWz46FeKgF4ZulXc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0L%2BosZqbWxJtF3WBwrH%2BBlq18oxPo3n3SNRI7Xz6LFJAgqL2sl360=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14Np1%2FESg%2Flgx%2BqsBsillYRACthhx3%2BjBmOwNUX8lX%2F93aNT%2F%2F0jQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iZX44tWxp2Lo8Xr9Ep5Ni5qqZm2Gn9TmNEwv8kLGVI%2F%2F7YePBgKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Hllr6724mj%2BrzRq8dit9sNy7vMeWX%2BphoMMOyttN7BWD5z%2BUJaQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35aCMhnD9zyHrG6zOH0IpeoIjAR8LTgonRT%2BujJyLoTnZnlDPplG0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39kBMusgbNLsMIB51VaoJoJUZL4H5lYhzKpjLaGms209ZsqmO1l0M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A37gJqAN20l14T5pT%2FmQ4NxvbevyAOv0%2Fdm2l3FQmYDScHgntbKU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w3V1gsWwSdGsJzMD3E9bplFtaxX%2FxdvYPt7XhCEgD61YcNoAy0zY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2X5bWagxOQodtFmynx5H7ohFEGdHfzn4zokckwWPgWuK%2B%2BmmFY49A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0I%2F10ATvJjM0QvW6RCleKRxIg8F1OsLy8ytiCkX7HFD0DmHGvZGv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qza22NIL5HqVcahQxZcn1FBsrbraeoDQfB3FhrONIGTYpzxYoK%2FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZDGQQPVADJEzUees7QxtS6jJzFhF7EYMoRPSu7V0vgqAvMOSuMLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Nq%2BtbiRhE3yWcJIlAKO97uMrBUGtCE%2FN%2BcDFbKVMdNCA5vkzBXcs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35pFqcOMPOZ1BNgoHTcpfLqnPGWJgGOLKSVPZDKz8H55CujqW8z%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l7eIBRVS1V4mR3IfnMym8s32oywb5OD8SJVEskWI5KHPaaOd7blI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mtG1Js6loqhjMN7D1kLYp%2BHCd4gpoJfusnRwMJcFSQ5%2B66V9naSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CPUlcGj9CDNIXvG3t7wylwHQAmqVcY1QsPaVNPzitQ9KuPtj%2Bi6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iZ6zRBXCZYATi2aMjpErFPXhdJ3F7zm6tC9%2FH63%2Fpxn7teDqgKDc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WKPTfPyS5qqqJCcfQFLe91oXqydoefE16svKrKrQI%2FeAvSBx5L98=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36eIVpl9XT%2FF1eT%2BZNM%2B7AH%2F7eqbv8FvugQyEW9d2Ag7zmhLhhPng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12X8jo%2FN9OSb%2BQJqzak4BX%2BpxLZo4Vq3CBUQiT9S0XqrAi8BQcTp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1M0C49uGRX3Kc1mq4zdUuR9pArO88gGag1bItwSIpuqFmI3QrdjHc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dG4MwJpQgPY%2BUn%2F24pS%2B3mD8E3XUZbjq2GcRsyOIgQC5hYVvgnVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fIaeecMELaji5gzVcL5AcmY1TxRth%2FPCRdhvmKhycyf3ALNSdpt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Gf1zizykbL7GTykvcPelgVlgo5AY90FhF3XupRdPWI2Y8GFDXdWE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09lByc7b9rBr%2BvDz%2F3FAbqu1fjVEkbwMQIGG4aTHCJCAyLDK8%2FxHg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Rrc32eLosQkQlFbXKe8VtfcDFCDurpgm0FzpKLMbBfbStcPW3OJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SACrMjSLfBWJHHmSW7F4zPoUisPkenY1s%2BJCGm9D0cpah8LjJhwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q1tM8FndUgW3ADWM2Y0JdeVqeEvpk2jDq%2B%2B8IhNoFKS8PQUGY2jw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MjENceX4eNrcgvlH%2Bx9E%2B4hFsDPP6wcQ%2BJw0G54wOY6sJmA%2Brs0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AIn8s7JKmEqAzj8mwcWycA1U63Ok7RG00DdTICItmq%2Fq3vOPD7bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EotlIAbD%2BgfPFXeHjsuKRsvnm5YkQ0TDCNLK3MmjYEVBcSUZ2ttk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yW%2BKQkn%2FruyIX6c9HAo0i3EtWxk6RWbIukYXudaBspla1RYtKEeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pzPgGz91F2sbnXIvjZaU0LhTwLSQnqdP5%2BARMYR8vabDfOlCmVCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oiVDtyNUBo40ac0iW89hxUsQfnh47lHmdv3E2cHpvr228KNuFnPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3A%2BsdyC2kjHAtmwghabRW07bw8rKeI59kSyN4kMQTNqEKBiGDfIPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kBN%2FQPaDy1r7d1wsEPUVH%2B2TM8%2FddT1b9qPgWSsKycvMUBENX4x0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wiuD3KR49qd5Hf%2B58VYrz22p3q7Q2BxIkRMGFFVR%2FFvJ0Q5HRU68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bkCKCfX2xTGy7d4EzLHCXDnR5fFHDsHlS1ABqPZ%2FlBcWCMgb4FA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0if9lLMQ8z53H0b1XeOzJ3iizydgtw6z0KdrZKZeBvefdsk9Gva64=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bMklbwPIWhVHJCbFx8WAzs7BWT67L4xp2LoENBh6%2F0%2FlXAg3Xp%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06Ey6SRe%2BeeR6uSseDRnT6%2BikArL%2BFOUb4vRmM4xu1jynsPH84iL8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3X%2FzJQquKnP5GH2yoesdKLa0AifZwFMS53zJCj707eUl734ZQFPPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A8STuovSGgYzFglgn5jDoW2Nzv3F78ujH2ozN%2F0czRJQOK%2F0xWNQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cv%2BNpeCAW2fyPDS9lLjgOtTuPd4cQmbtWth7gUz7sXfTmRmnrNQo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tpSyTOmcnOFhE4TO11Yfk%2FnVv2YnaA09E8W0228v54hRMuPH0eKo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VF%2Fwyja8cp%2FN6%2FRktLSq4OK7PemP80xC7s8R2bBoaJwitXCjCxC8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wSPTn7KOzvGU9U51zWAB8GHl7%2Fw93EYRkPp9uZWCscrq%2FLLHGNDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2y3rB2mATExVEKmf9qktgMbcJGpeUd4uRTlLbUDfcoZO4qHMcZ2%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LmUagtZQDSzg2DCEPkPb3uoEFe01XI4zHYYfaYt0m9hiQ9i%2F4dH4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nwTUkE1AQt0noCNFyLptocFYNejY4%2F01QB3jG9rV%2FHDE83JDH%2FPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WEiDMiQyl6NCNeBntO0HVBnlKyofhyJ6IMOZpLpvCZLHZ0MyFbWI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v%2FiXdTVwylZ7%2BHx12RsUfpO36tThz7QZ7RYx78E8CTCL5EnrtGho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FSf5QD4GHQ8VaQP4Nqod7fVMyBAMH21wH%2BTGZvGfowMU%2BG3TV9bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fm6G%2B5L2Vq6Qolio3G9cydMwRyZtcY3Gc1ZeUD5jwoXmckTPNgDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14RtHmCjXQI8tIRZ%2B%2BPE7P%2Fo2A%2BSul9%2BbVENeH3kK%2B9%2FNm%2FzGZ9iA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ubfhD2z6ILZ1Ipz4R%2F0VKMaMLr3BGcEej74Jfp6RS3dWPtr%2F6yio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uNuO5RMZbCI%2FiITGqhjQZp7rbw6cOQakt%2F%2B39itmAgRCkpnUELv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2s7VCsV%2BRr3hQSdpAIPWuGdzod53gZeONeTi%2Bl7%2Bndt2jOQ4IEe%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34XqQG%2FkKuLmmscSdRd%2FaJjJTm0rCVGIT%2BzGmSpdGHxKp5uvPplkQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fhQ9u6BWVMZYmeI62QkQsfaK%2FsCYjS3J9pLC4X67kH9kZXjBbJiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kiCyrSbdNkdh%2B3NAHuI7%2FfWxkw1SFY6kt5%2FQCbgznxzEB41l5p8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Yj6LfMfOSzLEc5aCAF0CmbDS8qvbQ7adGy4fplAwOiZUiR9ZF0RQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PTY5XlsVwcA%2BpKEt%2BCmk8PJSNaROfPInLA4zJpSgyTc2VdEHSB%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OQQE8uXZELpZLmC1r6pKZRd8T8KjCbN3%2F%2BV5%2FSrRmu7nkzIYqipQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xmp0EinY4gXeaMB4mGL5LEPkORJKCmV86%2F2%2BVnot%2FUucmdlT%2BCCo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3g54YXyKi%2FwJSW6Naz4tiZmBXSEuhsyRUuy7DnHbK9BEMrPA%2FTuPw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lxZmSppD0O8%2BYlrOhfKudBt4akex15ACdKvYDxpUPk7Eq8B%2F8KzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D16UeQb1aTepkQG9dcE1tDHBAr7IsRmf93OIz3MQkry9hiaKljOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v9LcOFr5pUYwf5IGZjTaSjG1A%2BGPNulpeF5kE52C33aaeoeFZxps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QzvBmWrS3XIt%2Fx61DVWOfCzPP%2BYgmMzwIqVPT251PtbWv2okb7%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05p58lYJLH9eGrAmnBkqphCAHqTF3I3y3BjPQrNkqBXgIYOLvj30E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J0M4y3K52SyAJthyPlktmY7bagktEpcCQewJIWecorWJWdt8eJm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32X%2BGZmCD9wI0JMr4AsY2Z%2BdTkfNF0gAYcsmX%2F3moWznSeWXwrZI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vgm9sVtWgm3yWjkYnkTjiUqJMWgWvUV8JI2pEbjNNVpT933Kc5Vc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K2l8bA1mS7QxKRH4Zp1Du%2BFig%2FbLCMlufps3cdyKPcG3955wRLhY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jDDOzZd1iiTZV%2BtC2hPNujZGUJ6fpshz5QybRqwFd5244ZJmsNBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h4G%2BswLg99TtQgWx%2BiU36%2F6iE%2F3c4zXF%2B6IGE9l0uzbfajeZh5kQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d%2FPhM2%2F7zOlnl2NOQNAIYbp%2Fxrn5hT3e5DcoCK%2FFCsucZhcN%2FiOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Xwg23N0j9v4dya5rdb%2B7%2FOTzRJ1pR7r%2Fqgs%2Bg0Jo9e1jLwqvptKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dFvZzVhiqS1rMFOA5uh8G4QcdpLDuf9p4I3IJn0NiUYGp9P0vdHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VGFAdWjUY61KiojJqInQ3XC41wXUfx2Ip8RKC%2BvYFl7UBJdmYPdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2guOBX%2FLbWQF8j1d2JON5YbupD8ZduaflHXmdUsy7L5Dj68mv1Mlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z0jW0RNuh6AuY2gSQ%2B3rhsaxstBPyCklZELnmdzXXf1FanRUqvYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dLAHrMc1DBdSRbDZbEey3guy1AHBBDVGalX%2BtMsNjM8ih9PVEC6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gbX56YcF4nkeumhyLChXeW5T67Q4xSWXbgZ%2BfLwnanemgP4WvSRY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hIAmmi6dpTU8WrNbZJXn4GZFQiYEb75F79UmLCe6bgqkSj1OToYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06nGwMn7e%2F3EdBVYKpTpb0GqIBO3rydtkrQdO9YMMSp8%2FEXphedJE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mEJtFtQob3M1iJjNkPdu7qG159VnUreBdUQM5u2SI65r%2Fzn6NOsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ab8c6%2FSOot7tp0tKxt4PO85T6J1FhF%2Bnsgw1NeQmA%2Bs%2FBQWe3zDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Kce%2FvuRZZUOtdFJFaMrdHRoEJ79uoh34%2B%2BrJNlOIteI99uqtLDLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2L%2FZoyTl3FQfHzhKrS56r10V6S6uKH2jYlp1y0o2tVqYDOb97eXR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Wlw117NqKN%2BIsUWjmWaF8Z59%2BzNRnEPxSs3UfzGjEZu1xApp2PSc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LwzgUEtx38JQWDq7R%2FwAJFF6OZNp5QRm6AvrUwc35stMO2cvZUDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ANEaqPO5FUMTZIqK36L4ztLP6UAXS6OMfr6u9966vFKdjXXMpui0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ww1jiERtVCsaVmzibL32lPYtLPR8cSU9YMHobg0NXXDHrqJpIbC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QwFQvyxziTkLCfAmdjyLqhFVDpUtvb4qSX%2BkZBCdaWBB44OPysKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06QC%2BOQbnpsxu3QyPqmAeZ1RxVxru71omv3I0w1x68HpA3s2tMV7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qKhIEPPK7B2EVNK4yv%2F5U8BVwvDUKIzbwzFECPFo2%2BaTb0paEkp0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2meegvNo%2BIqxtr3SF4tfcsCUwO1lExlT6qloh4%2BqEqZ5yaN9DYD5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H5%2B%2B7b9Y0x%2B0mwymgWfisM9R26sRTVbBDzGbjyIS8K5UvEHg%2Ffr0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UsKr6Z24GMJKe0LE5dNHY7ZtTmaQLta5LTZ80kPFaqAm4z9390SA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pLCmkhvjvZH06YNUxtMOyN4s3y7QyFccQh4R0U4x%2BlSEbxePT0DQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fxpLjuqkjkd09M1GIk0gKXSrZm64rrI%2BrXEJxxGU71Dz1r8GUocg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wKwtURwY536Dlc9KkJlawfG%2FyL0fiTGFaO2xh%2FyUjEQ3T%2BGrTBvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT321PCANgH7Zazs6PX1q4YEXMgjVRhoOvxw3IA6iRR2YgvIEhOrTr0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CY9U%2BR%2BRHtLcGao6qeFZYNww0zJVvpRnTT%2F6AtbvZBubYxpJh22A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24LI0wS6hYLq9FevgfwrS4Wwf5A29KNZ9jwb5V%2F41h%2BW7eOTSXFmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13CAFc5QDVTvYkFWcxZKlN3o0kUCvO9vv5n%2Bx84sXxyzwqrkn9eM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gwl5%2F8NxcZA5MtekJUMSGeaebZym8iQoYDn9cpIMhJbaTIl3t%2Fjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z3pJ9M%2FEveKAecEMOrpJIvBQG1xJlkFU9LFaKJ2CYmOCneYOr%2F6Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pS%2By0lEmbjqzWlIDPPXPu%2FZvdilspdTQ8A%2F3%2FtAj0dX3X4IX%2Frlw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13opsVvhS%2BcJ2PLTCnK3%2BtKThHmXtnLOl%2Fe4n6lXkmFgFqvENvdnc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CQCMjE%2BGGavw2XGZNL9mVwt8iu6doXGG5GKVwj19u%2B16PG9ARASI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TmJzI42qT8S8arpLEreql6v%2FBUnMyhTRBTKDUTxaiLhUVsnwaOwA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2a8ythmtIghytgBtRDB6uwhAFz9chyacH%2B5IYgVcEO8rtNxPNnMpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZLhUx0BHzItMYDJXTwsiOG5Rgt0eNA%2FJO1NqUY%2BiLVPtl2S7LcuI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ey6Z5Q3A4Jh95vACKUhN9CyU6bZwsaMFXZCmYz8LDPpd6ZWKjKso=


R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
10Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

    551100  Benefits - General 3,053,105 3,177,177 3,219,348 3,357,811 3,358,981 1,418,911 2,747,836 3,345,825 11,986- .36-

   551000  Employee Related In 3,053,105 3,177,177 3,219,348 3,357,811 3,358,981 1,418,911 2,747,836 3,345,825 11,986- .36-

   551900  Insurance Charges
    551905  General Liability 38,945 37,644 39,953 39,909 39,909 19,955 39,909 41,359 1,450 3.63
    551915  Auto Insurance
     551916  Auto Collision 9,416 11,420 18,010 23,010 23,010 11,505 23,010 23,010
     551917  Auto Mutual 27,341 27,840 29,596 29,910 29,910 14,955 29,910 31,021 1,111 3.71
    551915  Auto Insurance 36,757 39,260 47,606 52,920 52,920 26,460 52,920 54,031 1,111 2.10

    551920  Property Insurance 36,885 42,387 44,192 46,417 46,417 23,208 46,417 47,303 886 1.91
    551930  Deductible Escrow 8,446 8,203 9,190 10,853 10,853 5,426 10,853 13,024 2,171 20.00
   551900  Insurance Charges 121,032 127,494 140,941 150,099 150,099 75,049 150,099 155,717 5,618 3.74

   552000  Repairs & Maintenan
    552100  Repairs & Maintena
     552110  Building Main. & 224 266 245 245
     552125  Highway Departmen 1,868 1,682 1,856 2,600 2,600 1,633 2,600 2,600
    552100  Repairs & Maintena 2,093 1,682 2,122 2,600 2,600 1,877 2,845 2,600

   552000  Repairs & Maintenan 2,093 1,682 2,122 2,600 2,600 1,877 2,845 2,600

   553000  System Operation Ch
    553100  System Operation C
     553105  Telephone 18,549 19,755 19,003 17,119 17,119 8,560 17,119 18,557 1,438 8.40
     553115  Telephone - Long 725 448 430 470 470 227 470 493 23 4.89
     553135  Printing & Duplic 8,734 8,656 7,048 9,900 9,900 1,849 7,400 8,000 1,900- 19.19-
     553150  Data Processing S 359,587 379,633 448,223 464,849 464,849 232,422 464,849 491,843 26,994 5.81
    553100  System Operation C 387,595 408,492 474,704 492,338 492,338 243,057 489,838 518,893 26,555 5.39

   553000  System Operation Ch 387,595 408,492 474,704 492,338 492,338 243,057 489,838 518,893 26,555 5.39

   554000  Public Safety Charg
    554100  Public Safety Char
    554100  Public Safety Char

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1luDr6%2B9gh5oN80XbrhYCqalBHO7H8djnLnFCOecwAShXYKpxajRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Bk0xk8Vlq1TKdxiS90D4ZNMpIOf7DwX6lTTj6fG7A75okCqK3Wd8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y7kayBZk29XHkvo9QJEPKyRymIYaqwTcaiWfjmkjH6BAORdRUMKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hBousPO1TXb1OV30nmc1dYZLe0FOENCfOfVR9ix05kzHZTcmoW58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT380FFgyKJPMh6dLi3IvLwoRPacEaLBJQ91chzrwB%2FDHBVRT6anQBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29r%2F4REyXfvnmbDe3s4wCyglaFtRDTZozOZzc4IkKaoWZwKEApbss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zDRb9EzjwB6VdC6jzZBLif4T4Ch%2F0aTrKy3TXCdc8R%2BSQsex0p0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2O2Wpp2nHpucCTwT8CosDCJl%2FsDSwJbVMTrDDFQ5qMyA9swjOifbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Wr8UvU%2BNNT%2BfX1%2Be6jvi5m%2Bk%2BG8dckakg%2B7nxecPxtz4v96dxc4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dd2mOVL7e62J9ypAS8hwP7elcjhLspfsM%2BSqaHuq3PMAJQg0b%2Fss=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Bk6C%2BfHv1NL6JtyhuNz0NMNWhNZrsgOTBlwB49pwC8MI3vYWvri4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NQ4giutEHv33mGJSgoA1OrYIDdIVl0psFn5ykvr1L2GCIoTsbo0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PYbnH29qHbavIBc47D%2FfzSRxIxm9UFD0aP5JxHD%2BU8WIkf5yOOUE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uAydsJdpCfuDxFfY8zlG9BFRV57z6m5PPm2XylL%2Bb6cr5Z3lXYAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dUv9iFEa2BruOYwaCsFZCyi32sZliFfmdfsaH%2B%2FwVLTuWiNsdpew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27HsCkTBDxZtDb9ozudcHuYlRr4VsopA%2Fw4Nl9%2BwWN5VxUcxIGWgE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yc8iereI4%2FcfDCQfI84Dg%2FgKF0ok7cpXS2OZuYKw2MPpnKe4T%2F5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24NwJ%2BZCbD2NfmEvjLIvQIvyONiTArdbGa5eIEJ5QpNfPV0qZyyOg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18X1eXL9r0jR%2FI5I8Am6OqQnU09EHRItLkc7s%2FM%2FgeClwxicK5Dqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tpL77v%2Bjr3en5vjTUe3mI6E6UFWVwPtPRHsqSrfXdGqrf9e3PWRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BB%2FXFq%2BTcW0%2Fny9ti900%2BBhD9Tki9Bm2hSZGKGX0%2B550Ti8k36Sk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YMJNNq6YQktZDh1LT0msoiusiUv%2BUbs%2Bs%2FPrIQxe9NgMc2cpuAvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K4n%2FzfoenypmoEi1RPHaDwBcLPP7gDDUQ8QSXoUg5GJYYrQ%2FBFgk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NqNKuyReGKSrMVzlYBW2%2BBDvGAQRv0hD5dc5YBMjPkEzozZ2DhOo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sDG3jYh%2BO%2FCvzq37q8uqCJP2AyKRgeaff2D5ViLe7zo9X0vT7%2BGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rqyxyv8Bp8eCadJwy5%2F0Qp%2FCglFTBf0lb7VrK8l8ucfwqcigOojk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qPizaOLomWii9oxIIo8saK3JuLHiZjHNwoOplWRSrZIzvgGRIBEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D7M3oRLe53zNzFmrTF0PDQUkI566O6GJL3FlcoVSZe9H6Hfs8ozk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12vykK7uj7VJUJBJu%2FDzYlR0G2B%2Bo%2BA6p0%2Bf0ih5yvGgo580qm65c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cpPZttkFEBgHSbTIIygGX%2Bkf3nuh%2FWJqmP3Ddwgqu0Nwe8I1uYSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ViAnkglfvAcf1WHyYSnATdfo%2BAcvRsi7h6wYv26MGIkkANBEobxg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n9SrBBz9%2BDWxGgYeCIDj%2B5Xtj8YpbfHdGIHBp84%2Bcpb4CnH20shU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZX83HmveRw0Idb%2BVcADg41NrjRCy4D3A%2BMJtsOSKnQl%2BRtdq%2FOpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3l2eNsGpirDvotMvIxoKQ5qFzYHgdqA4TtUiGRqp90pS4kAGa%2F49U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ovb9N1AcM1twj5yMWcP%2FiuQlW1twAo6zUntVw1f8BM0BWr6DVNp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Q9bL2%2BjiDKE8ndL5qgTde7j3NSX5M4M%2FBZy9QZu79vB4bkKWNozI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zl67fEVlX2DM%2FYtNiIkQSqCST59AETAMnB1lL%2BWpDLagwi%2F5sJz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11%2FLMfTX53w53QJgMigmg0f0ldqj0r%2FQ1jy%2F3qyZy5HDJB7K2P%2FMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14tghq%2FVViYRqK5HKr%2Bvno%2FYrDemOkTmx0Ndsr85Ea8oW6NbJB9Pw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u9Bh%2Bxiqfat%2BJSua8GSnEeb55iE0XPfFoi5tL5526LlFjvq85MSs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0q3znfgxLvhjFgKsHx%2Bu%2BPUo%2F4VR9CGzpnNU%2FMubk4EPOmsKZmItA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QdDbRkYFM%2BM4QCkXRYNnb51K%2FKXDudPg9MC9ZwXnNbBNf8lFzl9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gV4n8QM5%2FEYja5cQfy%2BaqnaAn3cuGzYpNV51vPIWtOZQt7Yhj9mQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bNIgmF8WgYV4rnnt0zCLFI6RxXTXXzQgbRq1s1tPFSIaLhk1R0UU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S5ocm5LDC2ApHnkzOdRujDkFwJ3BPTh6dR%2FlhhgSRMAlc22zaAhw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eXnEPsnCbenrNNWP5VF1LC1MFov27PoILbILDUZYMQCADehWurDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SOSUpa0soYwNdPKac0fSLDepVOd8S%2FCuLrjOZGlST8icBOR%2F0%2B6A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YVTCeylwwfS0LHZHlIjI2DyTiHbHi939oriaWIWgQGwpp5zBfRL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28mhw11bTcmkX8W%2FHw29XnB2eSiiRzG07LP%2FOE0CYM%2BBta5fllEmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rGRmke0XauP2QJi7d%2FBrm%2BOr3oSR%2FhBC1O4Wq1q6jMNz1rV%2F%2Fsr0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EnruKD%2B0F7qb%2BRsQi3kXh%2BtFhdVkBSNN1GpK5r85kkxZdUGSCr%2Fo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3scmSzV4VSTQ8oblABrUc1nMo9ZZwR2ZvkEIpk%2FVQpcwg9obVYmR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B6dhaCWDSClJS9UwNs15SJWeP5XhBGUkGmOGILnH88n5Py8q4B2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rilXTRsvXR0vlyh1I5R%2FikP6g1JU08QgubZqpyfz15aI%2BAeN3pXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vjPTTkDUzKwfeaaBhTG%2B7xk50Roq3Ub3soh0FfiklzZ%2BiuJI2hMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aKkBfotgDM68qONCA2%2ByegeDi2NnJzCWF8BP1rULvPnXQR3TD3HI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28rb%2FQbNu4gCMEn4xhBAkGRkDMj1dIUTm025q%2FCTrEnRKvQkq39Sw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27LvIUKEWeTFPCURAEk7RLpBUH56Qw4iO7yoltwSOEQn9c2paEIxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wYKH%2FQlgZruROCJp%2B3OYYZk5OA79QvozjNIutAl67W6nruGKekOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33a%2BghBnKVCDABK6KjC9jpJOM3JCUA1EKYr%2F7k3mSnoCTek0wyE4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gDSpqTX5zGW1ewDaMxAH4vXmdGqudN2SRfV9dnK6k%2FI9ajsqg%2FT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BfJcruHhfWt8nCytKbocb3LmAXqVGvQPpp3wMaByXG%2FJVE9uUk%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U7NItGeZrva6N45IrcGh9tJk9Ugi1Nym75s9olsz5DCjMILP9u2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fV1TVOvzZlPt4EJIUJDL5uJS4KRx58LdjAt%2FFoKUjxE7mPWavsfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ybq0niohpRWf2ZBS%2FVN7nSTdWTmmqM2eiCp0rbsGAX0vnPg70ikg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Feo3A%2Fvq5%2Budt5PdH5ugL1Cj4LIAPl0bxM9hyOamM9KJP2RITzB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WS05MtzSMkNUK%2F9%2BNB1r%2FUYBYBlTzMbgkZPEwrv775yZslH15dHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BUFA2KtNtjdRKHxgiKpbU%2B7rd7vZh7dvpLyLxY0U98JzzztZkgtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05sb5YzVe8DbgmqUU4J8y8Aa%2FBr2dCOFTbpz%2BUQu6pC%2FJ7DrK3A5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XKj%2BzpY1a8geU1ZWWGVbTp%2FT4Vn8jdk2nnwn%2FkbSlzstZpLfXTcI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XbcnMeyf2hbJmcDT3xpfcsiRSUBrmRc%2FBh%2FS2roMzbQwcYH948SQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O8hdhiGKGkcG3vIBw6%2F%2BLV2KXmt3aRsDNZlUJVrsLkOn3Uq6pm04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0spoWPBmr1QLZQPnreZQrPqGnjW8K%2FzIBCV713gbsxf2aMqDo0k0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2itO3vFOOs7xPu7H6FzpuL4kvq%2BkSS3e8UoVVUg5HdH%2BeFnouq7MQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R0ld5eoBt8KQElIA%2BmikL6c1XPETsXqg3W0aeR89fF5%2Bl%2FDM8UOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fu0dCLCN%2BBkxcQxgqwxsmdHuS5PneDRXKuLlv7WFxmQ0LfltihIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vGOhFdCudlZOk4KzWB8zxvwnfMXZpwyaDhLcSnr7YyS3m76eMKE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SbME2N576ADHZ%2BwQ6CM%2FRCPJOrihHzOGZdysQeqSn%2FPvbDFjgWmM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F2ZCVCHDKB61N%2FbLZtloC8a9Gs2S%2FLZIofDa1Yj3vSxxDqTemKNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ugTbWjq2kUp5FC7sNI6I1KlFLVfJfWIlxHtgNlNP7Gt%2FyyKF3NqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25%2BrNUAZdzZePJZkFhPXAXk5O24BlJuPwAl6V6ivqYH%2B22xbhlr4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UjSjcVm9qTslf0Qif0vnEyWL8E8nAi09mNih%2FwpkK%2FoljdP75fsY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bdjlpJGWXToxVwV9ivC2RfamMxn9DKnHZJsrJt57qkxAz3kERuEM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v%2BckpA1%2FnpXqIh5xlOoxE6vVn2P8ymycE5bfoDnMNviJk%2F8XTnXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dzp2eu093zNZU1ue2fX%2FO%2FtqQNBqsDlSaMwaOe6L2FaGYTgnK0rA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24k2YqsQVmg9n5gTNn7WNQdcRuXuMd978M3OSxmAuUAy4BPSvc8wE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nsiyUdfVt1TsHmkxeUwrCCT2tyV5Vx8PJ0DTDMZdIej4vBd7tvwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dKptGWCqookPb04%2BX9X%2B1FJDFF4UBnINFg%2B7eGgvXy4L32TdzQCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ot4MZphdGgcq4UPL5DM%2BkDY2sL%2Fc27CWJH54gaNT1bTA6j71Fi2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Vkx0UR4Zf9fRE7u7x1keYTQvhiYhJ5Irq86ofAHp5Mlco%2F5XFGUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JBQl97cSWit2cQzhIlU%2BiOYscc4oycLnR1iGljbo52sHCXzH6hP4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kKx0%2FIrxcpB5MYN9snau77BAzC%2B%2BGVbim2HnFvs%2F0YW39cH6RuI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jfHEDjKfcrfhbdddXHrKV1Yz0%2FFWbQidOvaue71vqy6ILXen2l4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EaECCYKJh2Ux47HNnMRsU4dclhyg4l%2BAKjajIpq0fhOLqxUDyMR8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26T%2F3gaeB6o1S5QMJouGYKnqo7EwKEVXGnrzZgGJk472%2BTWhQTeH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oRUAhrOPbVsDc27TLeFVgl0UCycvxd6q12p9tuUgaHgGj3Pb7xz8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B6E0io%2Fg2gCO7YG%2F5Iaou4ZriROi5N6sIYuowwHhkvlr2sejVw8c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DwtwBJWLnF4ziV4ADVe5D0F4kMXuEtBeF7sG3TEz15YyyZ80mjFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OmjC8Nm93kGhvRpwv2SJfu0ydqIdoWmqzl8c8snDjs6hdsqQAwS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vepphzmg5EwEaHhfTXrevWC8irtl4%2BKJ3QFocAOkggoVSCN55gmI=


R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
11Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

   554000  Public Safety Charg

   555000  Health & Human Serv
   555000  Health & Human Serv

   556000  Other Interdepartme
    556100  Other Interdepartm
     556108  Employee Wages & 81,996 76,029 78,475 85,592 85,592 43,545 85,592 90,457 4,865 5.68
     556110  Bonding 40 40 41 41 41 20 41 41
     556150  Rent 2,640 2,640 2,640 2,640 2,640 1,320 2,640 2,640
    556100  Other Interdepartm 84,676 78,709 81,156 88,273 88,273 44,885 88,273 93,138 4,865 5.51

   556000  Other Interdepartme 84,676 78,709 81,156 88,273 88,273 44,885 88,273 93,138 4,865 5.51

  550000  Interdepartmental Ch 3,648,500 3,793,554 3,918,272 4,091,121 4,092,291 1,783,780 3,478,891 4,116,173 25,052 .61

  560000  Capital Outlay
   563000  Building
   563000  Building

   564000  Building Improvemen
   564000  Building Improvemen 19,892

   564500  Other Improvements
   564500  Other Improvements

   565000  Machinery & Equipme 41,991 41,991 41,991- 100.00-
    565005  Mach. & Equip. - 5 15,616 19,289 30,337 69,148 69,148
    565010  Mach. & Equip. - 1 97,901 5,850 201,250 46,800 38,752 20,764 38,752 46,800- 100.00-
   565000  Machinery & Equipme 113,517 5,850 220,539 88,791 111,080 89,913 107,900 88,791- 100.00-

   565100  Off Road Moving Equ
   565100  Off Road Moving Equ

   566000  Office Furniture &

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jDTGA1tFqt4%2F7oSk2A%2Fl1RKwJB4dwfg6y4yi5yiGwcmW2syzqYjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PNZ2TM8fNzjDhH%2B9AKfXsZyLqzI0dGKhCxQJpZglijbMlevSkr00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cB8aRiBWMNX41L1TBTrT%2BrTn4CBR5PklNhOPEhnVyfZrwz4y6up8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3keMcrClgdCJqwmqiN6wIj6vlnNcTFG5qEdL95tQFKWfhiqK%2Bs1cA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W%2FKTAGRSvxdAb4K4yrBAFoPKIA94q%2BcA8VIZq3vIh6v5jfpScDeo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HpY2J5Oe2M2yCtwd%2BdJe2L9LylNmAJbFCzDfgYjBgZQDPAuUGp9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QWCVX0Y%2F1jIzJfmYAI0QARjtYGqSiq0tT6ct1v7xPefM9Evcxegc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eKAzhgLUzd6bHKLt5JsvbzCoABga07hoWEtDhBZOwmEOneMml9yE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22CIQkpHTytGZnrsZFg8ZwFxS7LevFBdpg7XP0JHJHkfNvf%2FuL5zg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17Im0MaG9J6b%2F3kwmAICUGSAWPwhbUupb1%2BYinFoRYv2E1E1NNb%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PFGzjCo2D2Z6dXN7wfjqOLFalCtuepiKPyFmMqYzIfeLyykd0DfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t5uHrbBFzKrMS9naJBc%2BsWVuEfgvrkDA0GbbcmBzTIL1GM%2BIawZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0611Bu0TPFEz0Q%2BxLoC%2F8GaN7IqtTahBap5%2FGyYpaqAHbk%2Fkjua0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RPsupsHQA0Gz6t2YROPEr8KBt%2BebT9eYDlgleg6O4OaLxu1eGDqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vYGmNTKj0NX9Gk7FQrwR78t6IxSW3L%2BZgNHIORhhAltzFMrE5dHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ppwrYGi6V4yx%2F2biVFR250hfqmlkv2tXEgFZLK9xdrDO4MX4hfV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mdAdfZPCDmsBtRnlubsk0hvTFCjIG8pBoiy5J0buK2rAt79d6Isk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IhcHaCSahG8KkcTC7VE2FbU7%2FUGJ677U0BcpvE3pAjeiyKMfx58U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3uk8WJKrKW31p5eTyE3nuvV0tbm0iwnVKT7u9S3u33KS5qyAMuUc4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I2Tqh%2FNpLHlXNHVjv0b5uo43CcpFeJSjBjbxw9rv6xGQXbu7AdrA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J9aEAELhsqP8nOdPjDCKdJMfRDt06F4Rfv16%2FiGX%2BewI8NRuFcd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07JYwITRF3HbVlHDB6GLWhfXMOCH9gZ5h%2B9Vh1Txyfw9J%2BUyW3mXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18THcVVkjtw2oVsqXD2GvZPQ%2Fv%2Fq52nQASgbpJs4oWmk%2FvAFuIexA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rhl43zrjzYfxTNdXqbUu6pCa2nV3aJcuiIn89FEOh9%2FDj0KaGtwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kTvVcQZPfmzcu%2BodhXZTzy3ux6QOqFKz73n3ppOoCcEtMXGEE5SE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FAXQRnpaNEwkNl%2BB%2F4e%2BFBUsJ3Y%2BUdlscdJAfYnjdA34Mg2nSfjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vbC4fexwJlcZOudU742QY12oHgN1j2mR%2Bv48quXiyRcbnfWPxqD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Q2v84%2BQOqSiwcv9nfYH0adXDe%2FLfURoK1O3GbPa3Nf3LwNb0c8ZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37qK0k2vlIIq2Tr%2Fql3Mwdkpp6yUUD91MypujA2lDjlkJabQrN7FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mQswLusVK3YrjVQVcfDbSpXtoc4spdX06B%2B65PfNzmVHg%2Bc%2FC4l4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hcQ1yTWCLTfnbehEO5ebD1tQoDzwyz5XmC%2BIURPuKjTpxPDByV%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EDeG23s0wfTSWlSJmhzE2EIPjXIKXPQ0d%2BWD8vvyQMJmVf963rto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0v0bNNZZVCjwot1ZVwReAolBf0Pa5uEw8b3f0ezPDqodnTqmR5xQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zJLPG4D8KkSGpKNIsGJYF91m5imNUqTJYKgVE9tjyPWQGJjMKL6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wspsEELiRoEt1zOjlWB68aGI4tqxNwUq6LzpUwHvCp%2FfFsrLKt4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Fg8xBiSmQFPFxUZn6MMeqZWlGNJz%2BKTLQAPJZhNfoVkZn5ynGz6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kiI2B3YA7MuG2jBWdmZWsJl%2BziYhhyAjrNnKy%2B95TzzFQiLtU05E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Y2DMWqwG3DQaTEtJhYAF%2BdCTbLCXHFj003R4lOIpiRLiA968Umcw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zFJkR4YRkC%2B0qNjEvIW6Ck7VbohC6Xnq3wuHNiZ8wNUqiZi5lvlo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0suNOrEixM%2FKttt5YE5otNeV8GOO0l71Me4VRgDJiiYxny7bFubQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A4bbcQmvQcSoaQ6uDcvNn%2Bs%2BFd%2ByBizMX1fBi1yAhjQAjBflzeqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00rHuGeKUHKhww1f1RhONej49sX309lTtgRMFxhjJabwimgF5wHkg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT015NGFDcZYckU8q7u8wR3oYJ%2FcDwyCzOnOc0PxjMv%2Fc7nxNduGECU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aD2rbDLROh2iitlmAHmk9dmdqemHGd5SFqdmKhmwnaf3joPbnXEw=


R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
12Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

   566000  Office Furniture &

   566100  Communications Equi
   566100  Communications Equi

   566200  Computer Equipment
    566206  Computer Equipment 14,746 62,809
   566200  Computer Equipment 14,746 62,809

   567000  Vehicles
    567003  Vehicles, Trucks, 7,317 20,283 274
    567004  Vehicles, Trucks, 310,249 190,525 351,018 383,814 383,814 242,648 383,814 383,814- 100.00-
    567006  Trucks - 6 yrs 17,252 57,648 28,610
    567010  Trucks - 10 yrs. 6,895 34,473
   567000  Vehicles 341,712 282,646 399,911 383,814 383,814 242,922 383,814 383,814- 100.00-

  560000  Capital Outlay 489,867 351,305 620,450 472,605 494,894 332,835 491,714 472,605- 100.00-

  570000  Depreciation
   575000  Machinery & Equip D
   575000  Machinery & Equip D
  570000  Depreciation

  580000  Debt Service
   582000  Interest
   582000  Interest

  580000  Debt Service

 500000  Expense/Expenditure 22,751,658 23,217,748 24,277,738 24,182,483 24,335,599 12,553,748 24,856,847 25,107,408 924,925 3.82

 600000  Other Financing Sourc
  630000  Opt'g Transfers from
   631000  General Fund 208,106- 138,857- 310,575- 169,664- 169,664- 119,664- 169,664- 150,000- 19,664 11.59-
   631500  Land Records Usage 8,752- 41,991- 41,991- 41,991- 700- 41,291 98.33-
   631900  LFRF - General Fund 105,468- 527,338- 361,882- 500,998- 360,063- 672,666- 693,612- 331,730- 91.67

https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TsFySKqksSUvX%2ByH3AnjDkNfbV8RwUvVu5dyJF3oFB40zq7L2H3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yEKTXDLdc2VTDZ7ML329H7qPu4UhgwGeIgiWfCEmpFk%2FagKKnQWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vMSOleq7MD3wPO0RdbQUIBIC8YmZHrpRdpo9LngsuV6uIwTdkm5o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hYfsszucZlCloFb2qqF83k227EH7XaLOn7nmiM5wQ2itw%2Br1OH0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11TWI%2Fafghg4Q5PCeS0SPmBRBnehCRco1L8dOwuIdRThem9gL39OM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jzwjGsM0fic43vg7f56Xp38jZu9G8TzXTjmvr3R56liS%2B2VMe%2FPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DeX1IMKKJ76aTXqHhpY1y71PA34yshXlEp8pbrhL%2BLT5BJqHf%2Bsg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z%2FASi6owfrvl5POd6gm0%2F8DsjnscIKC70FFkvLfckSnwQ%2BLg22DU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15JZYXaxcParcLEqKgd7FdJmL6X51kQsmDqENsIkivg%2BGLJSNWNWs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n8yOXyLVm8StBAaIEsn3UyzuWRMn28IOY7fii6r%2F%2BCNR02tfgx7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kjjdxWqtUkdUSq8cC9%2BXV16w2R%2F40cC7tzH1rHSclDTL6Drgm8S8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SQlY8qim9bClhZsYX6dzARfQdrlqG7Vb4Z%2FbxPqYIANLDmsHnSR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HatCOkfhYXlC9jDQ2yynLnANwBBEMG%2FjioXPIOo%2FL3ewfgBUFc90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT017wcUoLlf%2Fc3voM7Ocx5%2Bxo8AYWqen2pjy0Vr%2BU%2B0tfDff2hd4Gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wPQ1qymkxEd5rPeYiSR12qUUvrGCF5DxJhQYeJIQXXgIFVdIxyxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bWTvW0o3h7ZeLo%2B1TNKxT%2F%2BlagKRNjEOXa%2BxJ7Y2pz3jkDiY5o6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1I7vizipyQoVhMId%2Btr9zbZbCQUEdhOW6HMCn%2Ff1je2C%2FAxJS%2FVx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0irtfFpAiszZGHwJO%2B2thAFD99YAs2wE1lYaNszJ%2B%2BSl%2F9ZFq2S3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0U1KKGR8VsOjY41hZN3aDVR78OFw%2BAK61gM8%2FcxMVqMGTcOouXSh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jH%2BlyAI%2BKJjfmUj2eXceboQYoBUc%2FeDTk%2Fuph5O30gPqg1DNk9%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36mdmOI406BZgkbOTfpMN7MX04HBNAtcTudPcbc10gCGExaT%2FFZ1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TG7LIo6DTzUrCTHD0s2I4n3I0tcBvFo169GdpKBBw3XAhKsFMm5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2beXTPrTRlTYqfUHfBmZPGf8mmdQNtnnN8yu%2BvlNFHP%2BrZAtHXSxM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W6XierxVObgR3paOZ%2FEXyeD9sJvG0iiqltY2BzsUyP6R39BDQ5FA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DxK%2BcGkiEIkyWxQMEN8yHQB2kBIpi9pQkcdksOVwzAfxgyNSPdVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EMpA2k1zMBTYWgkgrODR7qhWc4WbcLeKUXnm9ojUxSpxaHaCIxBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20YO6tr%2BC%2BoXgmZD0fJqK8NmgfhD%2FgXo%2FMqxn19QF5F%2FW5irdyq48=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IEH6SAMjY3KxngEi7eroLlr79Ik16nLbWNaBppOvyUYOZebOpxr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT169K9cSw17TvGNTWCKrI7GrQfsil61Z6nnPGJp8UCnbi%2Fj5KGZPbo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0g0B5jzpZemtY99m28S4AdjNT796YSzheG7MYs17qGI7Z8zTC4QYo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bxAF5QvQSovA64xl%2FVpPYHV3mO%2BRJbFKjAXEBUCtsD7aaGu%2FxzBM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MMdq8kJpGD%2BP9xKTkv9UR32lOQjIH%2B5pdC8z0IKCyLWUTIrApZGc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09BZOwXgdHWW%2FR%2BOOK9uEOE2TQ8Gf7JNaU7Wvn2kFNRMWkUXvinzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nbehzKyReLbA5%2BztUgmxlRN6oEcF4de%2FsL%2F8YbduLTrv5hYibARo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13k1K0TEqiOEg%2FhxHNB6ptLY8RI3Au8XmeiQUkPRsYFVbkQXo4BPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M5LFjUZ54mA4h0Uf2i%2FZnGFyzncNX3U4ijVGyGLDjnduYgV0kLF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZTxKeKij2JmIjQL1nt7%2BPXgXtHCywKvbDkyR46z4HvgxQ81JyAEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q32wY%2BYoQlhPFkbzq%2FkjGLoEBFJHXarhdXZCf7ZvhlE46fyHowIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1D44QRm%2BsvfFhewD1LbjIlr9xcKIn8WT9kU5Xmt6z92jtwYeKAAGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3677um%2BUtA4DtparpQWSwhdcqoArEZNMsOHtRT6b33zshbj%2Bz3Qmk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BzY9%2Bq0bQdc7XtjMkr3%2FT76kz5jO%2BOlu0EOmQ%2FeV%2FXBTfBm9pp1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wtr7qOf1Up3TCJ%2Fwsmn5dbIuXYNe4g%2FILa6%2FCbyKaLxL1GDUEjfU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FN7eOBZzYbfLXSSoxCaqf0R07V13TyY8JizC0QJYenJMTrjL4Axw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vYRk%2BwKlGjMNr4hd2skA7kk%2FbTJe%2B94Li4LHZGU%2BY%2BHIEX3ql5cA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T6vJ3eipR18P04V921HI3S8alPPUHGxtlkxoijR20fkBEa0OAMzQ=


R551470A 11:28:238/10/2023County of Sheboygan
13Page -

Proposed Budget - Variance ReportSC0002

For 2024County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average
2018-2022

Actual
Annual 2021

Actual
Annual 2022

Board
Adopted 2023

Amended
Budget 2023

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year
Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2024

$ Variance To
2023 Budget

% Chge To
2023 Bdgt

   632000  Special Revenue Fun
   632000  Special Revenue Fun
  630000  Opt'g Transfers from 322,326- 138,857- 837,913- 573,537- 712,653- 479,727- 884,321- 844,312- 270,775- 47.21

 600000  Other Financing Sourc 322,326- 138,857- 837,913- 573,537- 712,653- 479,727- 884,321- 844,312- 270,775- 47.21

 700000  Other Financing Uses
  720000  Transfer to Other Fu
   724000  Capital Projects Fu
   724000  Capital Projects Fu
   726000  Internal Services F
   726000  Internal Services F

  720000  Transfer to Other Fu

 700000  Other Financing Uses

Subtotal 291,967 34,074- 154,307 170,224 316,496
 800000  Net Position
  820000  Fund Balance
   820125  Use of FB for Subse

  820000  Fund Balance

 800000  Net Position

00196  Sheriff 291,967 34,074- 154,307 170,224 316,496 100.00-
Current Change in Fund Balance 291,967 34,074- 154,307 170,224 316,496



525 North 6th Street, Sheboygan, Wisconsin  53081 

SHEBOYGAN COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

 
Cory L. Roeseler, Sheriff 

Chad M. Broeren, Inspector 

 
Phone: (920) 459-3111              FAX:    (920) 459-4305 

 

 

 

To: County Administrator Alayne Krause and Finance Director Steve Hatton 

 

From: Sheriff Cory Roeseler and Inspector Chad Broeren 

 

Date: August 3rd, 2023 

 

Re: Proposed Additional Levy Request - Correctional Officers Protective Status Funding 
 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

Proposed  Additional Levy Request

In  2023, the  State  Budget  process  included  allowing  Correctional  Officers  to  join  the  Protective

Status area of the  Wisconsin Retirement System (WRS). As a result, the Correctional Officers were

required to “pay the difference” if they decided to  transition  from  general to  protective  status.  That

difference was approximately 7%.

Numerous counties are looking at ways to fund the difference.  The difference cannot be paid directly

by the  County according to the way the language was written  within the ACT. The ability to join the

protective  status  group  now  equalizes  the  Correctional  Group  with  other  Law  Enforcement  areas

including State Correctional employees.  This was a great recruitment tool until the State also included

substantial pay increases for the State Correctional Officers.  Their  wages went from $19 starting to

$33/ hour.

In an effort to retain the employees that we currently have and recruit future employees,  we need to be

proactive.  Budget  time  is  an  opportune  time  to  assist  the  Correctional  Officers  to  fund  their  WRS

contribution  without  having  to  fund  it  fully  outside  of  the  budget  process.  We  currently  have  3%

budgeted for employee raises for 2024.  If we were able to fund the additional 4% contribution for the

WRS, our employees’ amount would be fully covered for 2024 and beyond.  The  employees’  total

wage increase would cover the WRS contribution and the employee would make the same net pay as

they did in 2023.

The employees,  in theory,  would be covering 3% with their 2024 wage increase and the  County would

cover the other 4% with a wage increase through the additional levy request.  The main point is  that

the  employee  would  not  be  making  less  take-home  pay  in  2024  than  in  2023  if  one  chooses  the

protected status option.

The total additional levy request is  $221,224.



Dept: Service/Program Name:

Priority Service/Program Account #'s Amount Impact to Taxpayer Justification

1 Wages 154.511105 191,801           

The impact on the taxpayers would be an 

additional $221,224 in levy

FICA 154.512105 14,184             

Retirement 154.512110 13,068 

WC 154.551125 2,071 

Group Life 154.551115 100 

Total 221,224$         

Department Head Approval:

Liaison Committee Approval:

An Additional Levy Request form must be filled out for each program/service that is impacted.

All of the Department's Additional Levy Request forms must have a unique priority ranking.

Additional Levy Request - 2024

Sheriff CO Protective Status

In an effort to retain the employees that we 

currently have and recruit future 

employees, we need to be proactive. 

Budget time is an opportune time to assist 

the Correctional Officers to fund their WRS 

contribution without having to fund it fully 

outside of the budget process. We 

currently have 3% budgeted for employee 

raises for 2024.  If we were able to fund 

the additional 4% contribution for the 

WRS, our employees’ amount would be 

fully covered for 2024 and beyond.  The 

employees’ total wage increase would 

cover the WRS contribution and the 

employee would make the same net pay 

as they did in 2023.

The employees, in theory, would be 

covering 3% with their 2024 wage increase 

and the County would cover the other 4% 

with a wage increase through the 

additional levy request.  The main point is 

that the employee would not be making 

less take-home pay in 2024 than in 2023 if 

one chooses the protected status option.

$

$

$

$

$



Sheboygan County Sheriff Table of Organization

County Sheriff

Inspector (1)

 Captain (1)

Lieutenant (3)

Lieutenant (1)

Corrections 
Captain (1)

Deputy Corrections 
Administrator (1)

Corrections 
Lieutenant (3)

Captain (1)

Administrative 
Manager (1)

Senior 
Administrative 

Specialist (1) 

Emergency Mgmt. 
Coordinator (1)

Communications 
Manager (1) 

Senior 
Maintenance 

Technician (1)

Maintenance 
Assistant (1)

Law Committee

Sergeant (1)Sergeant (6)

  
   

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

   

Corrections 
Coordinator (1)

 

  

   

 

  

2023

 

   

 
   

 
 

 

 

 
 

   

 
   

 
   

 
 

  
 Booking 

Clerks (2)

Correctional Officer (5)

  Accounting Assistant (2)
Administrative Assistant (5)

Support Services Coordinator (1)

 

 

Administrative
  Assistant (2)

FTE (.75)

Dispatcher
Part-time (6) 

 
   

Sergeant  (2)

Deputy Sheriff  (7)*
  FTE  (2.75)

Deputy Sheriff  (38)*
  Detective  (6)*
Senior Administrative

Specialist  (1)
  Deputy  (2)

Communications
  Supervisor (4)*

Communications
Officer/
Dispatcher (23)*

Correctional 
Sergeant  (9)*

Correctional Officer  (59)*



Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name
Sheriff 162.472250 Vehicle repair/maint (200)                  ADRC 2031.552120 sub 55017
Sheriff 162.472250 Vehicle repair/maint (600)                  HHS 2112.552120
Sheriff 162.472250 Vehicle repair/maint (175)                  Admin - Non Departmental 143.552120
Sheriff 162.472250 Vehicle repair/maint (400)                  Planning 132.552120
Sheriff 165.476110 Employee Wages & Rel (500)                  CSA - HHS 2699.556108
Sheriff 165.476250 Process Fee (1,100)               CSA - HHS 2699.556120
Sheriff 153.474150 Detective Service (1,200)               HHS 2612.554110.002
Sheriff 154.553135 Printing Det Ctr 3,200                IT 426.473400
Sheriff 158.553135 Printing Jail 200                   IT 426.473400
Sheriff 161.553135 Printing medical 500                   IT 426.473400
Sheriff 164.553135 Printing sheriff 3,300                IT 426.473400
Sheriff 1012.553135 Printing EPCRA 400                   IT 426.473400
Sheriff 1011.553135 Printing EMPG 400                   IT 426.473400
Sheriff 164.552125 Inter Dept. Hwy 2,600                HWY 43003.472300
Sheriff 164.556108 Employee Wages & Rel 90,457              Finance 139.47611
Sheriff 1018.556150 Rent 2,640                Airport 116.470000

Total Charges 99,522              

INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES 



Capital Outlay Request for 2024 -  $5000+
Listed In Order of Priority

Department:

ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION
TOTAL COST OF 

ITEM(S)
REIMBURSEMENT 

AMOUNT JUSTIFICATION
ODOMETER 

READING
SOURCE OF 

REIMBURSEMENT
REIMBURSE 
ACCOUNT A / R

REPLACED 
ASSET #

ANTICIPATED 
ACQUISITION 

DATE

196.567003 5 - 2024 Ford Explorer SUV 
(Patrol)  $               299,000  $                       32,500 

 Vehicles at end of life for patrol 

Sale of 5 old squads 164.466135  R 

1018112, 
1018110, 
1018111,1017
948, 1018109

1/1/2024

196.567006 1 - 2024 Ford Explorer SUV - 
Clean Top Supervisor (Patrol)  $                 62,000  $                         6,500  Vehicle at end of life for patrol Sale of old squad 164.466135  R 1017946 1/1/2024

196.567006 1 - 2024 Ford Explorer SUV - 
Clean Top K-9 (Patrol) 62,000$                   $                         6,500  Vehicle at end of life for patrol Sale of old squad 164.466135  R 1017945 1/1/2024

196.567006 1 - Ford T-350 Transit Passenger 
Van (Drone) 66,423$                   $                       13,000  Vehicles at end of life for civil process and drone Sale of old vehicles 164.466135  R SQD 70 & 

1017426 1/1/2024

196.567006 1 - Ford Explorer CID 39,000$                  -$                              Loss of FBI purchased vehicle  A 1/1/2024

196.565010 Comtac 5 Single Single Comm 
Headset (6 pair)  $                   6,000 

 $                               -   

 Replacements for aging helmet-mounted combination radio 
communication/hearing protection headsets.  We currently have four 
pair that have been temporarily repaired. 

 R 

196.565010 Night Vision headsets and helmet 
mounts  $                 24,000 

 $                               -   

 Continued acquisition of night vision capabilities for the entire 
SWAT Team.  We currently have limited capability to work in low or 
no light situations. 

 A 

196.565010 Bi-Directional Ampliefier (BDA)  $                 20,000  $                               -    The courthouse BDA failed and they are running with a backup and 
the ATI unit is in need of a BDA  A 4/4/2024

Grand Total Amounts 578,423$              58,500$                     

519,923$                   

Sheriff



Listed in Order of Priority Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

Department:  

Account No:  533928
TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT  REPLACE

ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A  /  R JUSTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL ASSET
154.533928 Desktop  $                       1,300  $ - Replace 2015 Desktop Medical-Juv
154.533928 3 - Desktops  $                       3,900  $ - Replace 2017 Desktops Medical
154.533928 Desktop  $                       1,300  $ - Replace 2016 Desktop ATI/Wilke
154.533928 Desktop  $                       1,300  $ - Replace 2016 Desktop DC Phase I
154.533928 Desktop  $                       1,300  $ - Replace 2017 Desktop ATI/Fisher
164.533928 8 - Desktops  $                     10,400  $ - Replace 2015 Desktops Dispatch - SPD
164.533928 2 - Laptop  $                       3,200  $ - Replace 2015 Laptops Dispatch

164.533928

Cellebrite Premium IOS/ Adroid 
Forensic Solution (35 Advanced 
Unlocks )  $                     10,900  $ - 

Enhancment of current Cellebrite 
solution CID/Judd

164.533928
Grayshift IOS/ Android Forensic 
solution (50 advanced Unlocks)  $                     20,120  $ - R Renew Current LIC CID/Judd

164.533928
UFED Software (Cellebrite) 
License/Maintenance  $                       5,300  $ - R Renew Current Software CID/Judd

164.533928
Axiom software License / 
Maintenance  $                       2,600  $ - Renew Current Software CID/Judd

164.533928
2 - Toshiba 2TB SANS Replacewment 
Hard Drive  $                          140  $ - R

Replace old disks Forensic 
network CID/Judd

164.533928
Veritas Back UP software 
License/Maintance  $                          170  $ - Renew Current Software CID/Judd

164.533928
2- Seagate 10TB IronWolf NAS SATA 
Hard Drives  $                          600  $ - 

Spare drives/ Hot spare for Back 
up storage CID/Judd

164.533928
Encase software License/ 
Maintenance  $                          700  $ - Renew Current Software CID/Judd

164.533928 Unforseen Technological Needs  $                          500  $ - CID/Judd

164.533928 16 - Black Boxes  $                     14,400  $ - 
Replacing Old Black Boxes for 2 
Stations - 8/station Dispatch

164.533928 Laptop Monitor Extender Screens  $                          700  $                                 700 A
Gives laptops the ability to run 
three screens Dispatch

164.533928 8 - 21 Inch Monitors ****  $                       1,760  $ - R

If black box needs to be replaced 
they will no longer work with 
current monitors Dispatch

164.533928 2 - 27 Inch Monitors ****  $                       1,000  $ - R

If black box needs to be replaced 
they will no longer work with 
current monitors Dispatch

164.533928 2 - 40 Inch Displays ****  $                          600  $ - R

If black box needs to be replaced 
they will no longer work with 
current monitors Dispatch

164.533928 Desktop  $                       1,300  $ - Replace 2017 Desktop DiAnna/Records
164.533928 Desktop  $                       1,300  $ - Replace 2017 Desktop Evidence/Kelly
164.533928 Desktop  $                       1,300  $ - Replace 2017 Desktop Terry Cram
164.533928 24" Monitors  $                       2,000  $ - Replace small monitors
164.533928 Training Laptop  $                       1,600  $ - Replace 2014 Laptop

1011.533928 CodeRed  $                     14,720  $                              7,360 R Steve Steinhart
1012.533928 Laptop  $                       1,500  $                              1,500 update for EPCRA work Steve Steinhardt

Grand Total Amounts 105,910$           9,560$                     

96,350$                   

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:
When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:  

 
 

IT Division Approval Requesting Department Head Signature

EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2024-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY  



2024 Travel and Training Requests

Department: _______________________________Sheriff

Date Request Location    
(if known)

Number of 
Employees 
Attending

Employee 
Mileage 
533205**

Employee 
Meals 

533215

Employee 
Lodging 
533220

Commercial 
Transport    

533235

Seminars 
and Training 

533245

Total Cost 
per request 

Requirement for 
Accreditation or 

Certification?

Out of County 
Yes/No Acronym Definition

TBD Region 4 Training Seminar 1 720.00         200.00         920.00         Yes Yes LTC Lakeshore Technical College

May Police Fleet Expo Kentucky 1 120.00         600.00         500.00         1,220.00      Yes Yes AED Automated External Defibulator

TBD Boat Essentials Milwaukee 2 40.00           498.00         538.00         Yes Yes
WIIAAI

Wisconsin International 
Association of Arson Investigators

TBD Mandatory Boat Training Stevens 
Point 2 20.00           20.00           Yes Yes POSC Principles of Subject Control

TBD IPMBA Police Cyclist 2 80.00           400.00         480.00         Yes Yes EMD Emergency Medical Dispatch
TBD Negotiator Conference 4 136.00         720.00         400.00         1,256.00      Yes Yes CIB Crime Information Bureau

TBD Badger Sheriff's Assoc Conf & 
Quarterly Meetings 1 400.00         400.00         300.00         1,100.00      Yes Yes PADI

Professional Association of Diving 
Instructors

TBD Corrections Recruit Academy 10 5,000.00      10,000.00    1,350.00      16,350.00    Yes Yes WEM
Wisconsin Emergency 
Management

TBD Patrol Recruit Academy 2 3,500.00      8,055.00      278.00         11,833.00    Yes Yes DAAT Defense and Arrest Tactics

TBD WEM Regional Meetings 1 60.00           60.00           Yes Yes EVOC
Emergency Vehicle Operations 
Course

TBD EM Professional Development 1 64.00           180.00         200.00         444.00         Yes Yes FEMA
Federal Emergency Management 
Administration

TBD WI Command College 1 1,500.00      1,500.00      Yes Yes LEEDA
Law Enforcement Executive 
Development Association

OCT WI Command College Re-Trainer 1 270.00         250.00         520.00         Yes Yes IPMBA
International Police Mountain 
Bike Association

TBD Instructor Courses 4 400.00         1,060.00      2,200.00      3,660.00      Yes Yes MTOA
Midwest Tactical Officers 
Association

TBD WI IAAI Training (Fire Invest) 12 3,000.00      3,000.00      Yes Yes CTO Communications Training Officers
TBD Active Threat Conference 4 80.00           440.00         520.00         Yes Yes
TBD EMD 4 1,460.00      1,460.00      Yes Yes
TBD EMD Recertification 6 330.00         330.00         Yes Yes
TBD LTC HAZMAT Scenario 18 750.00         750.00         Yes Yes

TBD WI HAZMAT Conf. 3 122.00         240.00         200.00         562.00         Yes Yes

TBD FBI LEEDA SLI 1 87.00           392.00         795.00         1,274.00      Yes Yes

TBD CIB Conference 4 120.00         300.00         420.00         Yes Yes
TBD Instructor Development 4 360.00         800.00         1,000.00      2,160.00      Yes Yes
TBD Civil Process Conference 2 28.00           180.00         350.00         558.00         Yes Yes
TBD Jail Admin Conf. 2 224.00         360.00         250.00         834.00         Yes Yes
TBD WEM Gov. Conf. 1 42.00           240.00         200.00         482.00         Yes Yes

TBD LTC Track & Scenario City Rental 88 3,500.00      3,500.00      Yes Yes

TBD Supervision Course 2 320.00         720.00         4,000.00      5,040.00      Yes Yes
TBD Basic SWAT 2 100.00         630.00         300.00         1,030.00      Yes Yes
TBD Basic Sniper 1 160.00         360.00         575.00         1,095.00      Yes Yes
TBD Prisoner Transports TBD various 950.00         950.00         No TBD

TBD MTOA Conf 3 750.00         750.00         Yes Yes

TBD Dispatch CTO 2 918.00         918.00         Yes Yes
Object 

Account 
Total

-               12,413.00    25,927.00    -                27,194.00    65,534.00    

Grand Total 65,534.00    

Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report
**2023 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate                                                                                    $.51 
with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable                                                                                                                                
$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable



Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule
Sheriff's Department

JDE Object 
Account Fee Current Charge Proposed % change Unit

Date of Last 
increase  Prior Fee 

Who can Approve 
Change

Why Proposing 
a Change? Taxable (Y/N) Notes

451410 Copies - Sheriff Dept.                       0.01 per copy Forever                           0.25 County Board  N 
if mailed add .75; viewed as reasonable by Corp. Counsel 
based on open records law & Atty General opinion

452143 Ordinary Confinement Fees                     20.00 per day 8/1/2003  new fee County Board  N 
452144 Inmate Booking Fee                     30.00 per event 8/1/2003                         25.00 Department  N 

452135 Fingerprints                     20.00 per event 1/1/2007                         15.00 Department  N 
already charging more than what it costs to do the prints, 
charging the same as the City

452132 Warrant Service Fee                     25.00 per event 1/1/2008  new fee County Board  N 

452133 Paper service - Sheriff's Dept.                     60.00 other 11/1/2008
 $30/attempt plus 

mileage County Board  N for up to 3 attempts
452137 Huber Transfer Fee                   100.00 per event 1/1/2010  new fee County Board  N 

452139/ 452142
Huber Fees - meals & 
maintenance                     20.00 per day 1/1/2010                         18.00 County Board  N 

454425 Inmate Nurse sick-call                       7.50 per request 1/1/2010                           5.00 Department  N Delegated by our vendor
452115 EMP fees                     23.00 per day 10/1/2010                         30.00 County Board  N up to per day
454425 Inmate doctor sick-call                     10.00 per request 1/1/2019                           7.50 Department  N Delegated by our vendor
452305 Adult Boarding                     55.00 per day 1/1/2019                         45.00 Department  N 
452112 False Alarms                   110.00 per call 1/1/2020                       100.00 County Board  N first 2 calls are free
452109 Towing                   100.00 per event 1/1/2022                         85.00 Department  N 
451410 Other copies - CD's & DVD's                       8.00 each 8/3/2022                         25.00 Liaison Committee  N Per Corp Counsel fee schedule

466125 Special Services                     51.39 other 1/1/2023                         50.63 Department  N 
Fee is based on the current average deputy rate and is 
reviewed annually

452305 Juvenile Boarding                   150.00       160.00 7% per day 1/1/2023                       140.00 Department  N 


	Law Committee Agenda
	Minutes 080223
	Sheriff - Q2 Variance
	Sheriff

	2024 Proposed Budget - Sheriff
	2024 BASE BUDGET Budget Memo-Sheriff
	level 7
	2024 Additional Levy Request MEMO  - Cover CO Employee Retirement
	Additional Levy Request 2024 - CO Protective Status
	Sheriff 2023 TO
	Sheriff 7-2019.vsd
	Background-1


	2024 Interdepartmental Charges Form Sheriff
	2024 Capital Outlay
	SIGNED - Computer Request
	Travel and Training Request 2024
	2024 Fee Schedule


